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BOARD OF DIRECTORS’ REPORT 

 
Dear Shareholders, 

Your Directors have pleasure in presenting their 29thAnnual Report on business and operation 
of your company together with the standalone and consolidated financial statements for the 
year ended as at March 31, 2020. 

STANDALONE FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE:       
                  [Rs. In Crores] 

Financial Results 2019 – 20  2018 – 19  

Revenue from Operations  560.82 791.42 

Other Income 15.47 16.25 

Total Revenue * 576.29 807.67 

PBDIT 89.78 137.43 

Less : Finance Cost 72.73 58.44 

         Depreciation & Amortization 25.93 24.49 

Profit Before Tax (PBT) 1.89 54.50 

Less: Tax Expenses (7.21) 19.71 

Profit After Tax (PAT) 9.10 34.79 

Other Comprehensive Income/(Loss) (0.07) (0.03) 

Add: Balance brought forward from previous year 258.20 223.44 

Aggregate Retained Earning at the end of year 267.23 258.20 

Earnings Per Share (EPS) 3.09 11.80 

 
 OPERATIONS, INDUSTRY SCENARIO AND ECONOMY: 

 
During the financial year, the total revenue of the company on standalone basis stood at 

Rs. 560.82 crores against Rs. 791.42 crores during previous financial year. The PAT of 

the company stood at Rs. 9.10 crores for the year as against Rs. 34.79 crores.  

 

During the previous financial year, global economy had seen trade uncertainty, trade 

wars, tensions which had continued in FY2019 – 20. This has brought slowdown which 

had seen its peak and bottom level in the year. Slumps in Industrial production, 

slowdown in trade and investment activities are amongst the prominent factors 

contributed to global slowdown. From March 24, 2020, the entire nation was in total 

lockdown impacting business especially material movement. 

Indian Economy, being no exception to global economy, had also witnesses slowdown in 
FY2019 – 20. Amidst the influential global developments referred to earlier, the Indian 
economy was hit by specific domestic factors from the second quarter of 2019 onwards, 
including downturn in its automobile and real estate sectors and pangs of distress 
among micro, small and medium enterprises (MSMEs). With corrective measures 
initiated by Central Bank, the lending rate was brought down by 135 basis point and 
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economy was having abundant liquidity. The end of fourth quarter was looking 
optimistic. However, the COVID – 19 Pandemic has lost all hopes since government had 
announced stringent lockdown across the country to contain the spread in end of the 
financial year and was lasted for one and half months in next financial year. Economy 
was badly hit with this lockdown and migration of workforce.  
 
Your Directors does not expect the company could recovery in business in short term. 
This is despite major cost reduction initiative implemented in business operation of 
company in India and France. While India business operation impacted by Lockdown in 
March end, the business operation of our French subsidiary affected for 4th quarter of 
FY2019 – 20 as Europe goes into Lockdown during the said period.  So, in order to 
leverage the technical skill and infrastructure of the company, the company has decided 
to engage in business of Medical and Life Saving Equipments. It is expected that the new 
business line, to some extent, ease the financial burden of the company in short term. It 
is also expected that the optimism seen during pre Covid-19 would resurface and 
improve the business situation and sentiments after ease of Covid-19 situation.  
 

 DIVIDEND: 

In order to conserve the financial resources for future years, your directors do not 
recommend any dividend for the year ended on March 31, 2020. 

 FINANCE: 
 
The company is in capital goods sector where the competition and opportunity both 
present simultaneously. Competition puts pressure on technology upgradation, price, 
quality and delivery, while opportunity demands for more research based products for 
quality and performance. The company is well placed in competitive market as well 
undertake continuous research to develop new products and improve existing products.  
 
The borrowing of the company during the year was increased mainly to meet cash flow 
and sustain business operation. As at March 31, 2020, the total current borrowing of the 
company was Rs. 361.62 Crores.  
 

 BOARD OF DIRECTORS: 
 
Appointment, Retirement and Re-appointment: 
 
Mr. Vikramsinh R. Rana and Mr. Sahadevsinh L. Jadeja, Whole Time Directors of the 
company, were to retire by rotation in pursuant to the provisions of section 152 of the 
Companies Act, 2013 read with companies (Appointment and Qualification of Directors) 
Rules, 2014 and the Articles of Association of the company and being eligible, were 
offered themselves for reappointment.  
 
Mr. Ketan H. Marwadi had voluntarily resigned his office as an Independent Director of 
the company. The board members expressed theirs gratitude to Mr. Ketan H. Marwadi 
for serving on the board of directors of the company. After his resignation, the 
composition of the board of directors of the company complies with the provisions of 
the companies act, 2013. 
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The Company has received declarations from all the Independent Directors of the 
company confirming that they meet the criteria of Independence as prescribed under 
section 149(6) of the Companies Act, 2013. 
 
No. of Board Meetings: 
 
The board met 7 times during the year and the intervening gap between the meetings 
was within the period prescribed under the companies act, 2013. 
 
Evaluation of Directors: 
 
The evaluation of performance of Board, Committee and Individual Directors were 
carried our in pursuant to the evaluation criteria as laid down by the Nomination & 
Remuneration Committee. The board approved the evaluation results as collated by the 
nomination and remuneration committee. 
 

 CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY (CSR): 

Jyoti’s vision and mission focus on having the right balance between Value Creation and 
Corporate Citizenship. Corporate Social Responsibility is an integral part of Jyoti’s 
business process and the same is reflecting by activities carried out by the company.  

The Annual Report on CSR Activities carried out by the company during the financial 
year is given in Annexure I to this report in the format prescribed in the Companies 
(Corporation Social Responsibility Policy) Rules, 2014. The CSR Policy and Initiatives 
undertaken by the company is available on the website of the company.  

 SUBSIDIARIES & CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENT: 
 
The company has overseas subsidiaries including step down operating subsidiaries. 
During the year, the company has not made any fresh equity investment in any of its 
subsidiaries. In pursuant to the provisions of section 129(3) of the Company Act, 2013, a 
company has prepared consolidated financial statement and the audit thereof is under 
process. The audited consolidated financial statement of the company and its 
subsidiaries for the financial year ended on March 31, 2020, along with report of auditor 
thereon, is annexed herewith. Further, a statement containing salient features of 
financial statement of subsidiaries in Form AOC – I is given separately in this report.  
 

 PARTICULARS OF LOANS, GUARANTEES OR INVESTMENTS: 
 
Particulars of loans, guarantee given, and investment covered under section 186 of the 
Companies Act, 2013, form part of the notes to the financial statements annexed to this 
report. 

 RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS: 
 
All contracts / arrangements / transactions entered by the company during the FY 2019 
– 20 with related parties were on arm’s length basis and in the ordinary course of 
business. The approval of audit committee was taken for all Related Party Transactions 
(RPT).  
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Given that the company does not have any RPTs to report pursuant to Section 134 
(3)(h) of the Act read with Rule 8(2) of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 in Form 
AOC – 2, the same is not provided. 

 DISCLOSURE AS PER THE SEXUAL HARASSMENT OF WOMAN AT 
WORKPLACE (PREVENTION, PROHIBITION AND REDRESSAL) ACT, 2013: 
 
The company has zero tolerance towards sexual harassment of woman at its workplace. 
The company has not received any complaints of sexual harassment during the year. 

 RISK MANAGEMENT POLICY: 
 

 The company is in capital goods sector and like any other business, it has to deal with 
risks arising out of and in surrounding business environments. The company has 
implemented risk mitigating measures to improve its business efficiency, to sustain in 
present competitive business environments as well as to transform its business 
operation to Industry 4.0 standards so as to meet future challenges. 

The risk governance structure of the company acts in close coordination with the board 
of directors and is capable to deal with the risks at all levels as well as to mitigate its 
impact on business operation and financials of the company. The risks surrounded by 
the company can broadly be classified under [1] Industry Risk; [2] Operational and 
Management Risk; [3] Inputs Price Volatility Risk; [4] Finance Risk; [5] Currency and [6] 
Interest Rate Risk.  

The above risk always presents in business of the company and if not contained and/or 
monitored, the same may have more or less impact on entire business operation and/or 
future growth of the company. So, in order to mitigate the impact of such risks, the 
factors arising such risks have well been identified and addressed in time by the 
company. The Risk Management System of the company is more described in notes on 
standalone financial statement annexed herewith.  

 INTERNAL CONTROL SYSTEM: 
  
 The company has internal control system, commensurate with the size, scale and 

complexity of operations. The controlling structure in place in company is adequate to 
safeguard the assets and protect against loss from unauthorized use or disposition.  

 DEPOSITS: 
 
Except accepting money exempted as deposits under section 73 of the companies act, 
2013 and to Companies (acceptance of Deposits) Rules, 2014, the company has not 
accepted any deposits or money falling under the Companies Act, 2013 during the 
financial year 2019 - 20. 

 
 SIGNIFICANT AND MATERIAL ORDER PASSED BY THE REGULATORS OR 

COURTS OR TRIBUNAL: 
 
There are no significant and material order passed by the Regulator, Court or Tribunal 
impacting the going concern status and company’s operation in future. However, 



 

  Annual Report 
2019 – 20  

 
members’ attention is drawn to the contingent liabilities, commitments given in the 
notes forming part of the financial statement annexed to this report as well as the facts 
disclosed here in this report. 

 DIRECTORS RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT: 
 
As required under Section 134(3)(c) of The Companies Act, 2013 the Directors hereby 
state and confirm that: 

(a) in the preparation of the Annual accounts, the applicable accounting standards have 
been followed along with proper explanation relating to material departures if any; 

(b) the directors had selected such accounting policies and applied them consistently 
and made judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent so as to give a 
true and fair view of the state of affairs of the Company at the end of the financial 
year ended 31stMarch, 2020 and of the Profit of the Company for that period; 

(c) the directors taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of adequate 
accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 for 
safeguarding the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting fraud and 
other irregularities; 

(d) the directors had prepared the annual accounts on a going concern basis; 

(e) the directors had devised proper internal systems to ensure compliance with the 
provisions of all applicable laws and that such systems were adequate and operating 
effectively. 

 ENERGY CONSERVATION, TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION & FOREIGN EXCHANGE 
EARNINGS & OUTGO: 

The disclosure required in pursuant to the provisions of Section 134(3)(m) of the 
Companies Act, 2013 are provided in Annexure II to the Report attached herewith. 

 COST AUDITOR: 
 
The Board of Directors of the company has appointed M/s. Mitesh Suvagiya & Co. 
Practicing Cost Accountant, as Cost Auditor of the company for conducting the audit of 
cost records of the company for the financial year 2019-20. The cost audit for the 
financial year 2018 – 19 was conducted by the said auditor and report thereon was filed 
on the web portal of Ministry of Corporate Affairs. 
 

 AUDIT & AUDITORS: 
 
The report from auditor on the standalone financial statement of the company for the 
year ended on March 31, 2019 is annexed to this report. In his report, the auditor put a 
remark in relevant clauses regarding delay in payment due to the banks and some 
statutory dues. In this regard, the board would like to explain that the same were 
temporary and for short duration. The company had paid all such dues to banks, 
financial institutions as well as government authorities. The report of auditor on 
consolidated financial statement contains qualified opinion along with view of 
management which provided in notes to the account.  
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Apart from above, the Notes on financial statement referred to in the Auditor’s Report 
are self-explanatory and do not call for any further comments and/or explanation. 

 SECRETARIAL AUDIT: 
 
Pursuant to the provisions of section 204 of the companies act, 2013, the board of 
directors of the company had appointed M/s. N. S. Dave & Associates, Practicing 
Company Secretary, for Secretarial Audit and the report thereon submitted by them is 
annexed to this report (Annexure III).  

 APPRECIATION: 
 
Your Directors also wish to place on record their deep sense of appreciation for the 
committed services of employees of the Company. 

Your Directors would like to express their appreciation for assistance and co-
operationreceived from the Government authorities, financial institutions, banks, 
customer, vendors and members during the year under review.  

 
For & on behalf of the Board of Directors, 

 
 
Sd/- 

Parakramsinh G. Jadeja   
Chairman 
 
 
Dated: December 24, 2020 at Metoda, Rajkot. 
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Annexure I 

 
REPORT ON EXPENDITURE MADE ON CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY (CSR) 

DURING F. Y. 2019 - 20 
 

[1] Brief Outline of the Company’s CSR Policy: The CSR activities of the company will, 
apart from other activities, focuses on Sports, Arts, Culture and Skill Development. In 
addition, the committee has also decided to identify the areas under “Swachh Bharat 
Mission” or “Clean India Mission” initiated by Government of India and had decided to 
spend amount thereon. The CSR Policy of the company is available on the company’s 
web site http://jyoti.co.in/about-us/corporate-social-responsibility/. The projects 
taken / activities initiated by the company are within the broad framework of Schedule 
VII of the Companies Act, 2013. 

 
[2] Composition of CSR Committee:  
  

(i) Shri Parakramsinh G. Jadeja – Managing Director 
(ii) Shri Vikramsinh R. Rana – Whole Time Director 
(iii) Shri Yogesh D. Kathrecha – Independent Director. 

 
[3] Average Net Profits of the company for last three financial years: Rs. 37.74 

Crores 
 
[4] Prescribed CSR Expenditure (two percent of the amount as in Item 3 

above).: Rs. 75.48 Lakhs 
 
[5] Details of CSR spent during the financial year:   
 (a) Total amount to be spent for the financial year: Rs. 75.61 Lakhs. 
 (b) Amount unspent, if any: - 

(c) Manner in which the amount spent during the financial year is detailed in table 
given below: 

   
(Rs. In Lakhs) 

Sr. 
No. 

CSR Project or 
Activity 

Identified 

Sector in 
Which the 
Project is 
Covered 

Location of 
Project Amount 

Outlay  

Amount Spent 
on the Project 
or Programme 

Cumulative 
Expenditure 

up to the 
reporting 

periods 

Amount 
Spent: 

Direct or 
through 

implement
ing agency 

(State & 
Districts) 

[1] [2] [3] [4] [5] [6] [7] [8] 

1 
Promotion of 
Sports Sport Rajkot 1.00 0.71 0.71 Direct 

2 
Culture 
Programme Culture Rajkot 2.00 1.99 1.99 Direct 

3 Clean Rajkot 
Clean Indian 
Mission 

Rajkot 6.00 5.66 5.66 Direct 

4 
Education & Skill 
Development 

Skill 
Development Rajkot 70.00 67.25 67.25 Direct 

TOTAL 79.00 75.61 75.61   
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(d) In case the company has failed to spend the two percent of the average net profit 
of the last three financial years or any part thereof, the company shall provide the 
reasons for not spending the amount in its Board Report: 

 The company had met its CSR obligations during FY2019 – 20. 

(e) A responsibility statement of the CSR Committee that the implementation and 
monitoring of CSR Policy, is in compliance with CSR objectives and Policy of the 
company: 

 It is hereby stated that the implementation and monitoring of CSR Policy is in 
compliance / will be compliance with the CSR Objectives and Policy of the Company. 

 

Date: December 24, 2020 

Place: Metoda, Rajkot        Sd/- 
               Parakramsinh G. Jadeja

                             Chairman 
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CONSERVATION OF ENERGY: 
 
 

Total energy consumption and energy consumption per unit of production: 
 

1. Energy conservation measures taken:  
 
The efforts have been made at level to conserve the energy and reduce the cost thereof. 
The company has selected “Energy Saving” as one of the criteria in “5S Management 
Practice” adopted by the company and during periodic review, proper emphasis been 
placed on its compliance.   
 

2. Additional investments & proposal for reduction of consumption of energy:  
 
During the year, there was no fresh investment made in reduction of consumption of 
energy. The focus of the company was on effective utilization of existing facilities so as 
to reduce energy consumption.  
 

3. Impact of the above measures: 
 
By continuous effort, the company was able to reduce the consumption of energy.  

 
(A) Power and Fuel Consumption: 
 
Electricity: 

Particulars 31st March, 2020 31st March, 2019 

Total Amount of Electricity Consumed 10,77,27,130 13,88,09,311 

Consumption of Electricity Units 1,17,52,857 1,73,39,129 

Rate / Unit  9.17 8.01 
   
 (B) Consumption Per Unit of Production: 
 

Particulars 31st March, 2020 31st March, 2019 

Number of Machines Produced 1,616 3,119 

Electric Units Consumed Per Unit of Production 7273 5559 
 
TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION: 
 

1. Areas in which Research & Development is carried out: 
 
Your company has its own R & D Centre alongside its manufacturing facility at Metoda, 
Rajkot. The R & D Centre is staffed with more than 80 full time qualified engineers.  
 
During the year, to remain ahead in technical innovation and to have superior quality 
product, the company has focused its R & D activities on to development of four axis and 
five axis machines which has possibility to do variety of process with high speed and 
high accuracy and entry level machines to capture / penetrate in new emerging market. 
Remarkable work is carried out in automation on machining centers, which will help 
customers to produce very complex parts in any quantity (from single, small batch or 
mass production) without losing much time on job changeover.   
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Range of entry level turning machines and machining centers has been enhanced to 
capture market of high volume production of automobile components, bearing ring, 
agriculture components, etc. 
 
New features are added in many products to cater business from government bodies 
and corporate companies. Improvements in processes of manufacturing has been 
carried out to improve productivity and quality for critical components. 

2. Benefits derived as a result of the above efforts: 
 
During the year, the major projects completed by R & D Centre of the company are 
enlisted below. 
 

CNC turn center    : DXG100i 
      DX200-3 
 

 
 Vertical Machining Centres  : VMC430 3A/3B/4A/B4 
       Mill tap 30/40 
       VMC1060 NVU 
 NX3215 HALF GUARDING REVISE 
 NX4222 HALF GUARDING REVISE

   
 KX50M NVU GUARDING 
     

 
5 axis Machining Centers  : K3X8F MP PRO APC 
      KX30 NVU GUARD SET 
 
 

3. Future plan of action: 
 
All existing products needs to be upgraded dynamically to sustain in marketplace and 
rapidly changing customer’s expectations. To support Make in India movement and 
reduce cost major work has been done in backward integration in production supply 
chain. 
 

4. Expenditure For Research & Development: 
                   (Rs.in Lakhs)   

1. Revenue Expenses                        Rs. 669.27 
2. Capital Expenditure        Rs.   58.45 

         ================ 
3. Total Research & Development Expenditure       Rs. 727.72 
4. Total Research & Development Expenditure    

As a % to Revenue from Operations              1.30 % 
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FOREIGN EXCHANGE EARNING & OUTGO: 

                  (Rs.in Crores) 
 

Foreign Exchange Earned      Rs. 71.11 
Foreign Exchange Outgo      Rs. 78.37 
 

 

For & on behalf of the Board of Directors, 
Jyoti CNC Automation Limited 

Sd/- 

Parakramsinh G. Jadeja   
Chairman 

 
Dated: December 24, 2020 at Metoda, Rajkot. 
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Annexure III 

SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT 
FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2019 

 
[Pursuant to section 204(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule 9 of the Companies 

(Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014] 
 

To, 
The Members 
Jyoti CNC Automaton Limited 
G -506, LodhikaGIDC, Vill:Metoda 
Rajkot-360021,  
Gujarat, India 
 
I have conducted the secretarial audit of the compliance of applicable statutory 
provisions and the adherence to good corporate practices by M/s. Jyoti CNC 
Automaton Limited (CIN: U29221GJ1991PLC014914) (hereinafter called the 
Company). Secretarial Audit was conducted in a manner that provided me a reasonable 
basis for evaluating the corporate conducts/statutory compliances and expressing our 
opinion thereon. 
 
Based on my verification of the Company’s books, papers, minute books, forms and 
returns filed and other records maintained by the Company and also the information 
provided by the Company, its officers, agents and authorized representatives during the 
conduct of secretarial audit, I hereby report that in my opinion, the Company has, 
during the audit period covering the financial year ended on March 31, 2020 (‘Audit 
Period’) complied with the statutory provisions listed hereunder and also that the 
Company has proper Board-processes and compliance-mechanism in place to the 
extent, in the manner and subject to the reporting made hereinafter: 
 
I have examined the books, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed and other 
records maintained by the Company for the financial year ended on March 31, 2020 
according to the provisions of: 
 

(i) The Companies Act, 2013 (the Act) and the rules made there under; 
(ii) The Securities Contracts (Regulation) Act, 1956 (‘SCRA’) and the rules made 

thereunder; - (Not applicable) 
(iii) The Depositories Act, 1996 and the Regulations and Bye-laws framed 

thereunder;  
(iv) Foreign Exchange Management Act, 1999 and the rules and regulations made 

thereunder to the extent of Foreign Direct Investment, Overseas Direct 
Investment and External Commercial Borrowings; 
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(v) The following Regulations and Guidelines prescribed under the Securities and 

Exchange Board of India Act, 1992 (‘SEBI Act’): - (Not applicable, 
as company is Unlisted Company) 
(a) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Substantial Acquisition of 

Shares and Takeovers) Regulations, 2011; - (Not applicable) 
(b) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Prohibition of Insider 

Trading) Regulations, 1992; - (Not applicable) 
(c) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and 

Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015. - (Not applicable) 
(d) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue of Capital and 

Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2009; - (Not applicable) 
(e) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Employee Stock Option 

Scheme and Employee Stock Purchase Scheme) Guidelines, 1999 and The 
Securities and Exchange Board of India (Share Based Employee Benefits) 
Regulations, 2014; - (Not applicable) 

(f) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue and Listing of Debt 
Securities) Regulations, 2008; - (Not applicable) 

(g) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Registrars to an Issue and 
Share Transfer Agents) Regulations, 1993 regarding the Companies Act 
and dealing with client; - (Not applicable) 

(h) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Delisting of Equity Shares) 
Regulations, 2009; - (Not applicable) 

(i) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Buyback of Securities) 
Regulations, 1998 and - (Not applicable) 
 

I have also examined compliance with the applicable clauses of the following: 
 

(1) Secretarial Standards issued by The Institute of Company Secretaries of India (So 
far issued and notified) 

(2) The Listing Agreements entered into by the Company with Stock Exchanges (Not 
applicable). 

 
During the period under review, the Company has complied with the provisions of the 
Act, Rules, Regulations, Guidelines, Standards, etc. mentioned above. 
 
I further report that, having regard to the business and objects of the company, as per 
representation given by authorized personnel of the company and as per my belief 
there is no Specific Act and Law applicable to the Company. 

 
I further report that, The Board of Directors of the Company is duly constituted with 
proper balance of Executive Directors, Non-Executive Directors and Independent 
Directors.  The changes in the composition of the Board of Directors that took place 
during the period under review were carried out in compliance with the provisions of 
the Act. Adequate notice is given to all directors to schedule the Board Meetings, agenda 
and detailed notes on agenda were sent at least seven days in advance, and a system 
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exists for seeking and obtaining further information and clarifications on the agenda 
items before the meeting and for meaningful participation at the meeting. All decisions 
at Board Meetings and Committee Meetings are carried out unanimously as recorded in 
the minutes of the meetings of the Board of Directors or Committee of the Board, as the 
case may be. Further, company has obtained extension of two months and fifteen days, 
for financial year ending on March 31, 2019, as well. 
 
Further attention is being drawn on following matters: 1. Few instances of delayed filing of 
MCA forms were noted; 2. Outstanding amount of Loans and Advances given to Relative of 
Key Managerial Personnel given at Note No. 38 (Related Party Disclosure) to Standalone 
Financial Statements of the company for financial year 2018-19; 3. Audited Consolidated 
Financial Statements along with report of Auditor thereon, for FY ended on March 31, 2019, 
were approved and adopted by shareholders at an adjourned  Annual General Meeting. 
 
I further report that there are adequate systems and processes in the Company 
commensurate with the size and operations of the company to monitor and ensure 
compliance with other applicable laws, rules, regulations and guidelines. 
 
 
 
 
Place: Jamnagar 
Date: 24/12/2020 
UDIN: A037176B001644177 

For N S Dave & Associates 
Practicing Company Secretaries 

 

 Nandish Dave 
Proprietor 

 ACS:37176, CP: 13946 
 

Note: This report is to be read with Annexure to the report. 
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Annexure to the Secretarial Audit Report dated 24/12/2020 
 
To,  
The Members 
Jyoti CNC Automaton Limited 
G -506, Lodhika GIDC, Vill: Metoda 
Rajkot-360021,  
Gujarat, India 
 
My report of even date is to be read along with this letter. 

1. Maintenance of secretarial record is the responsibility of the management of the 
company. My responsibility is to express an opinion on these secretarial 
records based on our audit. 

2. I have followed the audit practices and processes as were appropriate to obtain 
reasonable assurance about the correctness of the contents of the Secretarial 
records. The verification was done on random test basis to ensure that correct 
facts are reflected in secretarial records. I believe that the processes and 
practices, I followed provide a reasonable basis for our opinion. 

3. I have not verified the correctness and appropriateness of financial records and 
Books of Accounts of the company. 

4. Wherever required, I have obtained the Management representation about the 
compliance of laws, rules and regulations and happening of events etc. 

5. The compliance of the provisions of Corporate and other applicable laws, rules, 
regulations, standards is the responsibility of management. My examination 
was limited to the verification of procedures on random test basis. 

6. The Secretarial Audit report is neither an assurance as to the future viability of 
the Company nor of the efficacy or effectiveness with which the management 
has conducted the affairs of the Company. 

 
 

 
 
 
Place: Jamnagar 
Date: 24/12/2020 

For N S Dave & Associates 
Practicing Company Secretary 

 
 
 

 Nandish Dave 
Proprietor 

 ACS:37176,CP: 13946 
 
 
 
 
 



 

Jyoti CNC Automation Limited 
Propelling Technology, Prospering Life 

Annual Report 
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Statement Containing Salient Features of Financial Statement of Subsidiaries 
 

FORM AOC - 1 
 

(Pursuant to first proviso of sub-section (3) of section 129 of the Act and Rule 5 of the 
Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014) 

(Amount in Lakhs) 

Sl. No. Particulars Jyoti SAS 
Huron 

Graffenstanden 
SAS 

Huron 
Frasmaschinen 

Gmbh 

Huron 
Canada Inc. 

1 

Reporting Period for 
subsidiary concerned, if 
different from the holding 
company’s reporting period 

- - - - 

2 Reporting Currency Euro Euro Euro USD 
3 Exchange Rate* 83.05 83.05 83.05 75.39 

4 Share Capital 4075.26 13288.63 212.61 729.11 

5 Reserves & Surplus -69341.00 -17345.27 -296.40 -1413.37 

6 Total Assets 15897.33 36975.61 456.27 363.74 

7 Total Liabilities 15897.33 36975.61 456.27 363.74 

8 Investments 15364.88 - - - 

9 Turnover 3355.22 20092.95 1017.75 329.46 

10 Profit before taxation 355.37 -6097.13 -95.88 -132.47 

11 Provision for taxation - - - - 

12 Profit after taxation 355.37 -6097.13 -95.88 -132.47 

13 Proposed Dividend                           -                             -   -              -   

14 % of shareholding 100% 100% 100% 100% 
 
 
For & on behalf of the Board of Directors, 
Jyoti CNC Automation Limited 

Sd/- 

Parakramsinh G. Jadeja   
Chairman 

 

Dated: December 24, 2020 at Metoda, Rajkot. 



1
2
3
4

5

6
7

1

1 100 2(87)
2 100 2(87)

Demat Physical Total
% of Total 

Shares
Demat Physical Total

% of Total 
Shares

98,23,776      98,23,776            33.32% 98,23,776        98,23,776      33.32% 0.00%
-                          0.00% -                    0.00% 0.00%
-                          0.00% -                    0.00% 0.00%

41,94,200      41,94,200            14.23% 41,94,200        41,94,200      14.23% 0.00%
-                   -                          0.00% -                    0.00% 0.00%
-                   -                          0.00% -                    0.00% 0.00%

                        -       1,40,17,976            1,40,17,976 47.55%                          -         1,40,17,976     1,40,17,976 47.55% 0.00%

60,08,000      -                   60,08,000            20.38% -                    -                     -                    0.00% -100.00%
-                   -                          0.00% -                    -                    0.00% 0.00%
-                   -                          0.00% -                    -                     -                    0.00% 0.00%
-                   -                          0.00% -                    -                     -                    0.00% 0.00%

       60,08,000                         -                 60,08,000 20.38%                          -                             -                           -   0.00% -100.00%
       60,08,000     1,40,17,976            2,00,25,976 67.93%                          -         1,40,17,976     1,40,17,976 47.55% -30.00%

-                   -                   -                          0.00% -                    -                     -                    0.00% 0.00%
-                   -                   -                          0.00% -                    -                     -                    0.00% 0.00%

ANNEXURE A

a) Individual/ HUF

III.     PARTICULARS OF HOLDING, SUBSIDIARY AND ASSOCIATE COMPANIES

As on financial year ended on 31.03.2020
EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN

FORM NO. MGT 9

IV.    SHARE HOLDING PATTERN 
(Equity share capital breakup as percentage of total equity)
(i)  Category-wise Share Holding

Holding/ Subsidiary/ 
Associate

% of
shares

held

Applicable
Section

CIN/GLN

Sub Total (A) (2)

B. Public 
1. Institutions

a) Mutual Funds

% Change 
during the 

year    

Sub Total (A) (1)

Category of 
Shareholders

A. Promoters
(1) Indian

No. of Shares held at the beginning of the year
[As on 31-March-2019]

(2) Foreign
a) NRI Individuals
b) Other Individuals
c) Bodies Corp.
d) Any other

Link Intime India Private Limited

JYOTI CNC AUTOMATION LIMITED
COMPANY LIMITED BY SHARES

f) Any other (Firm)

b) Central Govt
c) State Govt(s)
d) Bodies Corp.

CIN
Registration Date
Name of the Company

No. of Shares held at the end of the year
[As on 31-March-2020]

b) Banks / FI

Pursuant to Section 92 (3) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule 12(1) of the Company (Management & Administration) Rules, 2014.

(All the business activities contributing 10 % or more of the total turnover of the company shall be stated)
NIC Code of the 
Product/service

%  to total turnover of the 
company

Whether listed company

Category/Sub-category of the Company

Address of the Registered office  & contact details

Name, Address & contact details of the Share Transfer Agent, if 
any.

U29221GJ1991PLC014914

S. 
No.

Name and Description of main products / services

INDIAN NON - GOVERNMENT COMPANY

II.  PRINCIPAL BUSINESS ACTIVITIES OF THE COMPANY 

I.  REGISTRATION & OTHER DETAILS:

17-01-1991

G - 506, LODHIKA GIDC, KALAWAD ROAD, VILL.: METODA, DIST.: RAJKOT - 360 021.

NO

Huron Graffenstanden SAS Subsidiary

CNC Machines and Machinery Parts 3571 & 3573 98.03%

Jyoti SAS Subsidiary

TOTAL (A)

Name and address of the CompanySN

e) Banks / FI



-                   -                   -                          0.00% -                    -                     -                    0.00% 0.00%
-                   -                   -                          0.00% -                    -                     -                    0.00% 0.00%

-                   -                   -                          0.00% -                    -                     -                    0.00% 0.00%
-                   -                   -                          0.00% -                    -                     -                    0.00% 0.00%

-                   -                   -                          0.00% -                    -                     -                    0.00% 0.00%
-                   -                   -                          0.00% -                    -                     -                    0.00% 0.00%

74,02,750      -                   74,02,750            25.11% 1,34,10,750   -                     1,34,10,750   45.49% 81.16%
74,02,750      74,02,750            25.11% 1,34,10,750   -                     1,34,10,750   45.49% 81.16%

-                          0.00% -                    -                     -                    0.00% 0.00%
11,83,000      8,67,640         20,50,640            6.96% 11,83,000       8,67,640           20,50,640      6.96% 0.00%

-                   -                   -                          
-                   -                          0.00% -                    0.00% 0.00%

-                   -                          0.00% -                     -                    0.00% 0.00%
-                   -                          0.00% -                     -                    0.00% 0.00%
-                   -                          0.00% -                     -                    0.00% 0.00%
-                   -                          0.00% -                     -                    0.00% 0.00%

85,85,750      8,67,640         94,53,390            32.07% 1,45,93,750   8,67,640           1,54,61,390   52.45% 63.55%
85,85,750      8,67,640         94,53,390            32.07% 1,45,93,750   8,67,640           1,54,61,390   52.45% 63.55%

1,45,93,750  1,48,85,616   2,94,79,366         100% 1,45,93,750   1,48,85,616    2,94,79,366   100.00% 33.55%

(ii) Shareholding of Promoter

No. of Shares

% of total 
Shares of 

the 
company

% of Shares 
Pledged/ 

encumbered 
to total shares

No. of Shares
% of total 

Shares of the 
company

% of Shares 
Pledged / 

encumbere
d to total 

shares

1               75,77,196 25.70% 0           75,77,196 25.70% 0 0.00%
2               13,37,080 4.54% 0           13,37,080 4.54% 0 0.00%
3                  9,09,500 3.09% 0             9,09,500 3.09% 0 0.00%
4               41,94,200 14.23% 0           41,94,200 14.23% 0 0.00%
5               60,08,000 20.38% 0                           -   0.00% 0 -100.00%

         2,00,25,976 67.93% 0     1,40,17,976 47.55% 0 -30.00%

(iii) Change in Promoters’ Shareholding (please specify, if there is no change)

1 01.04.2019 67.93%
2 06.04.2019 Transfer 47.55%
4 31.03.2020 47.55%

i) Indian
ii) Overseas

At the end of the year

Shareholder’s Name

-                   -                   

-                  -                   

Sub-total (B)(1):-

% change in 
shareholding 

during the 
year

-                   -                   

-                    

-                   

c) Central Govt

2. Non-Institutions

b) Individuals

g) FIIs

i) Others (specify)

Grand Total 

c) Others (specify)
Non Resident 

Foreign Nationals
Clearing Members
Trusts

0.00%

Sub-total (B)(2):-
Total Public (B)

SN

Overseas Corporate
Bodies

d) State Govt(s)

SN

-                   -                          0.00%

-                   -                   -                          0.00%

-                         0.00% -                   

e) Venture Capital 
Funds

 h) Foreign Venture 
Capital Funds

11,83,000      8,67,640         

f) Insurance 

Foreign Bodies - D R

At the beginning of the year

% of total 
shares

Cumulative Shareholding during the year

Changes during the year                              (60,08,000)                               1,40,17,976 

a) Bodies Corp.

Shareholding at the beginning of the year Shareholding at the end of the year

-                     -                    0.00%
0.00%

-                          0.00% -                     -                    

-                    0.00%

20,50,640            6.96% 11,83,000       8,67,640           20,50,640      

Sahadevsinh L. Jadeja
Vikramsinh R. Rana
Jyoti International LLP
Smith R. Virani

                           2,00,25,976 

                            1,40,17,976 

0.00%

TOTAL

0.00%

Shareholding at the beginning of the year
Date Reason

No. of shares No. of shares
Particulars

% of total 
shares

Parakramsinh G. Jadeja

-                   

0.00%

-                    

0.00%
C. Shares held by 
Custodian for GDRs 
& ADRs

-                    -                     -                    

0.00%

-                          0.00% -                    -                     0.00%

6.96%

0.00%

i) Individual 
shareholders 
holding nominal 
share capital upto 
Rs. 1 lakh
ii) Individual 
shareholders 
holding nominal 
share capital in 
excess of Rs 1 lakh



(iv) Shareholding Pattern of top ten Shareholders
       (Other than Directors, Promoters and Holders of GDRs and ADRs):

1
01.04.2019 25.11% 0.00%

06.04.2019 Transfer 20.38% 45.49%

31.03.2020 45.49% 0.00%

2
01.04.2019 1.15% 0.00%

Transfer 0.00% 1.15%
31.03.2020 1.15% 0.00%

3
01.04.2019 0.98% 0.00%

Transfer 0.00% 0.98%
31.03.2020 0.98% 0.00%

4
01.04.2019 0.68% 0.00%

0.00% 0.68%
31.03.2020 0.68% 0.00%

5
01.04.2019 0.68% 0.00%

0.00% 0.68%
31.03.2020 0.68% 0.00%

6
01.04.2019 0.68% 0.00%

0.00% 0.68%
31.03.2020 0.68% 0.00%

7
01.04.2019 0.44% 0.00%

0.00% 0.44%
31.03.2020 0.44% 0.00%

8
01.04.2019 0.41% 0.00%

0.00% 0.41%
31.03.2020 0.41% 0.00%

9
01.04.2019 0.32% 0.00%

Transfer 0.00% 0.32%
31.03.2020 0.32% 0.00%

10
01.04.2019 0.27% 0.00%

Transfer 0.00% 0.27%
31.03.2020 0.27% 0.00%

11
01.04.2019 0.27% 0.00%

0.27% 0.54%
31.03.2020 0.54% 0.00%

(v) Shareholding of Directors and Key Managerial Personnel:

SN

                                   3,38,800 

Shareholding of each 
Directors and each Key 
Managerial Personnel

Date Reason
Shareholding at the beginning of the year Cumulative Shareholding during the year

No. of shares
% of total 

shares
No. of shares

% of total 
shares

SN

                              1,34,10,750 

                            1,34,10,750 At the end of the year

At the beginning of the year                                    2,00,000 
Changes during the year                                     2,00,000 
At the end of the year                                    2,00,000 

At the end of the year                                    2,00,000 

At the beginning of the year                                    2,00,000 

Changes during the year                                                 -                                       3,38,800 
At the end of the year                                    3,38,800 

Name: Shyamalram Shekhran

For each of the Top 10 
shareholders

Date Reason Shareholding at the beginning of the year Cumulative Shareholding during the year

No. of shares % of total 
shares

No. of shares % of total 
shares

Name: Eknath Infracon LLP
At the beginning of the year                                 74,02,750 
Changes during the year                                 60,08,000 

At the beginning of the year

                                   2,00,000 

Name: Chetana Nitinkumar Vora

At the beginning of the year                                    1,30,000 
Changes during the year                                                 -                                       1,30,000 
At the end of the year                                    1,30,000 

Name: Kumar N. Shah (HUF)

At the beginning of the year                                    1,20,000 
Changes during the year                                     1,20,000 
At the end of the year                                    1,20,000 

Name: Kumar N. Shah

At the beginning of the year                                       93,000 
Changes during the year                                                 -                                          93,000 
At the end of the year                                       93,000 

Name: Kanchanben A. Vora

At the beginning of the year                                       80,000 
Changes during the year                                                 -                                          80,000 
At the end of the year                                       80,000 

At the beginning of the year                                       80,000 
Changes during the year                                       80,000                                     1,60,000 
At the end of the year                                    1,60,000 

Name: Nitin Anantrai Vora

Name: Heman Hiralal Shah

Name: Sujal Hialal Shah

Name: Praful N. Shah (HUF)

Name: Kaushik D. Solanki
At the beginning of the year                                    2,88,940 
Changes during the year                                     2,88,940 
At the end of the year                                    2,88,940 

At the beginning of the year                                    2,00,000 
Changes during the year                                     2,00,000 

Changes during the year                                     2,00,000 
At the end of the year



1
01.04.2019 25.70% 25.70%

0.00% 26.42%

31.03.2020 25.70% 25.70%

2
01.04.2019 4.66% 4.66%

0.00% 0.00%
31.03.2020 4.54% 4.54%

3
01.04.2019 3.17% 3.17%

0.00% 0.00%
31.03.2020 3.09% 3.09%

4
01.04.2019 0.13% 0.13%

0.00% 0.00%
31.03.2020 0.12% 0.12%

VI. REMUNERATION OF DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL
A. Remuneration to Managing Director, Whole-time Directors and/or Manager:

SN. Total Amount

(Rs/Lac)

-                   

2 -                   
3 -                   

-                   
-                   
-                   

5 -                   
130.00            

-                   

SN. Total Amount

(Rs/Lac)

V. INDEBTEDNESS

Indebtedness of the Company including interest outstanding/accrued but not due for payment.

At the beginning of the year
Changes during the year

3,32,76,82,816                                  85,10,87,911                        

Designation
Gross salary

(b) Value of perquisites u/s 17(2) Income-tax Act, 1961

Stock Option

Sweat Equity
Commission

-  as % of profit4

(c) Profits in lieu of salary under section 17(3) Income- tax Act, 1961

1
(a) Salary as per provisions contained in section 17(1) of the Income-tax
Act, 1961

4,63,57,19,856                                  

-                                                        -                                            -                                                    -                                            

Others, please specify
Total (A)

Particulars

1,30,42,64,835                                  

29,25,48,397                        -                                                    

Total (i+ii+iii)

Change in Indebtedness during the financial year

3,33,14,55,021                                  86,91,99,075                        
-                                                    

4,20,06,54,096.00               

Name of MD/WTD/ ManagerParticulars of Remuneration

Name

Ceiling as per the Act

Secured Loans excluding 
deposits

1,81,11,164                           -                                                    

At the end of the year                                 13,37,080                                  13,37,080 
Changes during the year

37,72,205                                           

-                                                    4,17,87,70,727.00               

Unsecured Loans Deposits Total Indebtedness

                                                -                                                     -   

At the end of the year

At the beginning of the year

                                75,77,196 

Sahadevsinh L. Jadeja

Vikramsinh R. Rana

                                13,37,080                                  13,37,080 

2,18,83,369.00                      

Indebtedness at the beginning of the financial year

Indebtedness at the end of the financial year

35,31,905                                           2,98,74,164                           -                                                    3,34,06,070                            

(54,67,76,514)                       -                                                    75,74,88,321                         

4,63,21,87,951                                  4,92,47,36,348                      
-                                                    -                                            

1,30,42,64,835                                  -                                            -                                                    

i)   Principal Amount
ii)  Interest due but not paid
iii)  Interest accrued but not due

* Addition
* Reduction

1,30,42,64,835                      
(54,67,76,514)                       -                                                    (54,67,76,514)                       

-                   

4,95,81,42,417                      Total (i+ii+iii) 32,24,22,561                        -                                                    

At the beginning of the year                                    9,09,500                                     9,09,500 
Changes during the year                                                 -                                                     -   
At the end of the year                                    9,09,500                                     9,09,500 

Net Change

i) Principal Amount
ii) Interest due but not paid

iii) Interest accrued but not due

130.00            

-  others, specify

Parakramsinh G. Jadeja
Managing Director

1,30,00,000                                                                                            

-                                                                                                             

                                 75,77,196 
                                                -                                    75,77,196 

                                75,77,196                                  75,77,196 

Parakramsinh G. Jadeja

-                                                                                                             

-                                                                                                             

-                                                                                                             

-                                                                                                             
-                                                                                                             
-                                                                                                             

1,30,00,000                                                                                            

Particulars of Remuneration Name of MD/WTD/ Manager

Name Sahadevsinh L. Jadeja
Designation Whole Time Director

Kamlesh S. Solanki
At the beginning of the year                                       36,000                                        36,000 
Changes during the year                                                 -                                                     -   
At the end of the year                                       36,000                                        36,000 



-                   

2 -                   
3 -                   

-                   
-                   
-                   

5 -                   
78                    

-                   

SN. Total Amount

(Rs/Lac)

-                   

2 -                   
3 -                   

-                   
-                   
-                   

5 0.50                 
45.50              

-                   

B. Remuneration to other Directors
SN. Total Amount

(Rs/Lac)

1.18                 

-                   

-                   
1.18                 
-                   
-                   

-                   

-                   

-                   

1.18                 

254.68            
347.97            

C. Remuneration to Key Managerial Personnel other than MD/Manager/WTD

SN. Total Amount

(Rs/Lac)

Gross salary 19.08              

-                   

2 Stock Option -                   
3 Sweat Equity -                   

Commission

1

Overall Ceiling as per the Act

2

Commission

-                                                 -                                                     

Name of Directors

1,00,000.00                                 18,000.00                                       -                                             

Independent Directors
Fee for attending board committee meetings

-                                             
18,000.00                                       

-                                                     

-                                             
-                                                     -                                             

-                   

-                                                 

-                                                 

-                                                 

3,47,96,911.38                      
-                                                     

-                                             

-                                                 

Total (2)

Total (B)=(1+2)

Total Managerial Remuneration

-                   

-                                             

1,00,000.00                                 18,000.00                                       -                                             

-                                                 

-                                                 -                                                     -                                             

(a) Salary as per provisions contained in
section 17(1) of the Income-tax Act, 1961

-                                                     -                                             

-                                                 
-                                                 
-                                                 

(c) Profits in lieu of salary under section
17(3) Income- tax Act, 1961

Particulars of Remuneration Name of Key Managerial Personnel

Name
Designation CFO

Kamlesh S. Solanki Maulik B. Gandhi

-                                                     

CSCEO
1 12,49,262                                       

-                                                     -                                             
-                                                     -                                             

-                                             

-                                                     -                                             

6,59,088                                  

-                                                     -                                             

(b) Value of perquisites u/s 17(2) Income-tax 

Others, please specify

-                                                 -                                                     

-                                                 -                                                     

Commission

-                                                 -                                                     -                                             

Others, please specify
Total (1) 1,00,000.00                                 

-                                                 
Other Non-Executive Directors
Fee for attending board committee meetings

-                                                 -                                                     -                                             

NOT APPLICABLE
Particulars of Remuneration

Yogesh KathrechaVijay Paranjape

-                                             

-                   

Others, please specify -                                                                                                             
Total (A) 78,00,000                                                                                                

(a) Salary as per provisions contained in section 17(1) of the Income-tax
Act, 1961 78,00,000                                                                                                78.00              

Ceiling as per the Act -                                                                                                             

Particulars of Remuneration Name of MD/WTD/ Manager

Stock Option -                                                                                                             
Sweat Equity -                                                                                                             

4
Commission

-  as % of profit -                                                                                                             
-  others, specify -                                                                                                             

1 Gross salary

(b) Value of perquisites u/s 17(2) Income-tax Act, 1961 -                                                                                                             

(c) Profits in lieu of salary under section 17(3) Income- tax Act, 1961 -                                                                                                             

Name Vikramsinh R. Rana
Designation Whole Time Director

1 Gross salary
(a) Salary as per provisions contained in section 17(1) of the Income-tax
Act, 1961 45,00,000                                                                                                

Total (A) 45,50,000                                                                                                
Ceiling as per the Act -                                                                                                             

4
Commission

-  as % of profit -                                                                                                             
-  others, specify -                                                                                                             

Others, please specify - Reimbursement 50,000.00                                                                                                

45.00              

(b) Value of perquisites u/s 17(2) Income-tax Act, 1961 -                                                                                                             

(c) Profits in lieu of salary under section 17(3) Income- tax Act, 1961 -                                                                                                             -                   

Stock Option -                                                                                                             
Sweat Equity -                                                                                                             



-  as % of profit -                   
-  others, specify

-                   
5 Others, please specify -                   

Total 19.08              

VII. PENALTIES / PUNISHMENT/ COMPOUNDING OF OFFENCES:

Penalty
Punishment
Compounding

Penalty
Punishment
Compounding

Penalty
Punishment
Compounding

A. COMPANY

B. DIRECTORS

C. OTHER OFFICERS IN DEFAULT

Type Section of 
the 

Companies 
Act

Brief Description Details of Penalty / 
Punishment/ 

Compounding fees 
imposed

Authority [RD / NCLT/ 
COURT]

Appeal made, if any (give 
Details)

4 -                                                     -                                             
-                                                     

-                                             
-                                                 

DIN: 00125050 DIN:  00125079
Date: 24.12.2020
Place: Metoda, Rajkot

For, Jyoti CNC Automation Limited

Parakramsinh G. Jadeja Vikramsinh R. Rana
Sd/- Sd/-

-                                                     -                                             

Managing Director Whole Time Director

12,49,262.00                                 6,59,088.00                            

-                                                 

-                                                 

N.A.

N.A.

N.A.



CA. ARUN M. KOTHARI

B. Com., FCA

ARUN M. KOTHARI
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

4, Jay Gujarat Society, Opp. Police Commissioner's Office, Shahrbaug, Ahmedabad - 380 004' (Gujarat)

Tef . No. :079- 26402110 . Mobile : 9824021386. E-mail : arunmkothari@gmail.com

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT

To,

The Members of

JYOTI CNC AUTOMATION LIMITED

Report on the Audit of the Standalone Financial Statements

Opinion

I have audited the accompanying Standalone Financial Statements of JYOTI CNC AUTOMATION

L1MITED ("the Company"), which comprise the standalone Balance sheet as at March 31,2020, and the

standalone statement of Profit and Loss (including Other Comprehensive Income), the standalone

staternent of Changes in Equity, the standalone Statement of Cash Flows for the year then ended and

notes to the Standalone Financial Statements including a summary of significant accounting policies

and other explanatory information (herein after referred to as "standalone Financial Statements").

In my opinion and to the best of my information and according to the explanations given to me, except

for the possible effects of the matter described in the Basis of Qualified Opinion paragraph, the

aforesaid Standalone Financial Statements give the information required by the Companies Act, 2013

("the Act") in the manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the accounting

principles generally accepted in India, of the state of affairs of the Company as at March 31,2020, its

total comprehensive income (comprising of profit and other comprehensive income), its changes in

equity and its cash flows for the year then ended.

Basis for opinion

I have conducted my audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing (SAs) specified under Section

143(10) of the Act. My responsibilities under those Standards are further described in the'Auditor's

Resoonsibilities for the Audit of the Standalone Financial Statements' section of my report. I am

independent of the Company in accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by the lnstitute of Chartered

Accountants of India together with the ethical requirements that are relevant to nty audit of the

Standalone Financial Statements under the provisions of the Act and the Rules there under, and I have

fulfilled my other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and the Code of Ethics.

I believe that, the audit evidences I have obtained are sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for

my opinion.
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Emphasis of Matter

I draw attention to Note no. 44to the Standarone Financial statements regarding the company's non-

current investment and non-current loans in the wholly owned subsidiary and other current financial

assets in its step down subsidiary as at March 31 2O2O' The net worth of the aforesaid wholly owned

subsidiary has been eroded. However in view of the management' based on their estimates and other

factors including the strategic nature of investment, future business plans and growth prospects' the

management believes that the realizable amount will not be lower than the carrying value of the non

current investment, non-current loans and other current financial assets due to which these are not

rmoaired and are considered good and recoverable

Myopinionisnotmodifiedinrespectoftheabovestatedmatters.

Other Information

The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the other

comprises the information included in the Company's Annual

Standalone Financial Statements and my auditors' report thereon'

information. The other information

Report, but does not include the

My opinion on the standalone Financial Statements does not cover the other information and I do not

express any form of assurance conclusion thereon'

In connection with my audit of the Standalone Financial Statements, my responsibility is to read the

other information and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent

with the standalone Financial Statements or my knowledge obtained in the audit or othenruise appears

to be materially misstated. lf, based on the work I have performed, I conclude that there is a material

misstatement of this other information; I am required to report that fact'

I have nothing to report in this regard.

Management's Responsibility for the standalone Financial Statements

The Company,s Board of Directors is responsible forthe matters stated in section 134(5) of the Act with

respect to the preparation of these Standalone Financial Statements that give a true and fair view of tlre

financial position, financia| performance, changes in equity and cash f|ows of the Company in

accordance with the accounting principles generally accepted in India, including the Indian Accounting

standards specified under section 133 of the Act. This responsibility also includes maintenance of

adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding of the

assets of the company and for preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection and

application of appropriate accounting policies; making judgments and estimates that are reasonable

and prudenU and design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls, that
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were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records'

relevant to the preparation and presentation of the standalone Financial statements that give a true

and fair view and are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error'

in preparing the standalone Financial Statements, management is responsible for assessing the

Company,s abi|ity to continue as a 9oin9 concern, disc|osing, as app|icab|e, matters re|ated to going

concern and using the 9oin9 concern oasis of accounting unless management either intends to

riquidate the Company or to cease operations, or has no rearistic arternative but to do so. The Board of

Directors is also responsible for overseeing the Company's financial reporting process'

Auditor,s Responsibilities for the Audit of the standalone Financial statements

Myobjectiveistoobtainreasonab|eassuranceaboutwhethertheStandaloneFlnanciaIStatementsaSa
wholearefreefrommaterialmisstatement,whetherduetofraudorerror'andtoissueanauditors'
report that includes my opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance' but is not a

guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with sAs will always detect a material

when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if'

in the aggregate, they could reasonab|y be expected to inf|uence the economic decisions

on the basis of these Standalone Financial Statements'

AspartofanauditinaccordancewithSAs,IexerciseprofessionaIjudgmentandmaintainprofessionaI

skepticism throughout the audit, I also:

. ldentify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the standalone Financial statements'

whether due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks,

and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for my opinion'

The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one

resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery' intentional omissions'

misrepresentations, or the override of internal control'

o obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit

proceoures that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 143(3Xi) of the Act' I am

a|soresponsibleforexpressingmyopiniononwhetherthecompanyhasadequateinternal
financial controls system in place and the operating effectiveness of such controls'

o Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting

estimatesandrelateddisclosuresmadebymanagement.

. conclude on the appropriateness of management's use of the going concern basis of

accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a materiaI uncertainty exiSts

relatedtoeventsorconditionsthatmaycastsignificantdoubtontheCompany,sabi|ityto
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continue as a going concern. lf I conclude that a material uncertainty exists, I am required to

draw attention in my auditor's report to the related disclosures in the Standalone Financial

statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify my opinion. My conclusions are

based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of my auditor's report. However, future

events or conditions may cause the Company to cease to continue as a going concern'

. Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the Standalone Financial Statements,

including the disclosures, and whether the Standalone Financial Statements represent the

underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

I have communicated with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters' the

planned scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant

deficiencies in internal control that I identify during my audit'

I also provide those charged with governance with a statement that I have complied with relevant

ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and

other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on my independence, and where applicable,

related safeguards.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory R.equirements

1. As required by the Companies (Audito/s Report) Order,2016 ("the Order") issued by the Central

Government of India in terms of sub-section (11) of Section 143 of the Act, lgive in the "Annexure

A,' the statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order, to the extent

applicable.

2. As required by Section 143(3) of the Act, I report that:

a) | have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of my

knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of my audit;

in my opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company so

far as appears from my examination of those books;

The Standalone Balance Sheet, the Standalone Statement of Profit and Loss (including other

comprehensive income), the Standalone statement of changes in equity and the Standalone

Cash Flow Statement dealt with by this Report are in agreement with the books of account;

In my opinion, the aforesaid Standalone Financial Statements

Accounting Standards specified under Section 133 of the AcU

b)

d)

6>e

comply with the Indian
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On the basis of the written representations received from the directors as on March 31,2020

taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as on March 31,

2O2O from being appointed as a director in terms of Section 164 (2) of the Act.

With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls with reference to the Standalone

Financial Statements of the Company and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to

my separate RePort in "Annexure B"

With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's Repoft in accordance with Rule

11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in my opinion and to the best of my

information and according to the explanations given to me:

(i) The company has disclosed the impact of pending litigations as at March 31,2020 on its

financial position in its Standalone Financial Statements - Refer Note 37 to the Standalone

Financial Statements;

(ii) The Company has made provisions, as required under the applicable laws or accounting

standards, for material foreseeable losses, if any, on long term contracts including

derivative contracts;

(iii) There were no amounts required to be transferred to Investor Education and Protection

Fund by the company during the year ended March 31,2020'

3. With respect to the matter to be included in the Auditors' Report under Section 197(16) of the Act:

In my opinion and according to the information and explanations given to me, the remuneration

paid by the Company to its directors, during the current year is in accordance with the provisions of

Section 197 of the Act. The remuneration paid to any director is not in excess of the limit laid down

under Section 197 of the Act. The Ministry of Corporate Affairs has not prescribed other details

under Section 197 (16) of the Act which are required to be commented upon by me.

For Arun M. Kothari,

Chartered Accountant

-fr3"' Y'l*-^
Arun M. Kothari

Proprietor

Membership No.: 108669

Place :Ahmedabad

Date : December 19,2020

UDIN : 201 08669AAAAFM1430

e)

g)
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\d/

(b)

(i)

(Referred to in paragraph 1 under the heading of "Report on other Legal and Regulatory Requirements,,
of my report of even date)

on the basis of the records produced to me for my verification/perusal, such checks as I considered
appropriate, and in terms of information and explanations given to me on my enquiries, I state that:

The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars, including
quantitative details and situation of fixed assets.

As informed to me, the fixed assets are physically verified by the Management according
to a phased programme designed to cover all the items over a period of two years
which, in my opinion, is reasonable having regard to the size of the Company and the
nature of its assets. Pursuant to the programme, a portion of the fixed assets have been
physically verified by the Management during the year and no material discrepancies
have been noticed on such verification.

According to the information and explanations given to me, the records examined by me
and based on the examination of the conveyance deeds provided to me, I report that, in
respect of immovable properties, the title deeds of leasehold properties are in the name
of the company and disclosed as Property, Plant & Equipment in the Standalone
Financial Statements.

The inventory, except for the goods in transit and stocks lying with third parties, has been
physically verified by the management during the year at reasonable intervals. In my opinion,
the frequency of verification is reasonable and no material discrepancies were noticed on
physical verification of the inventory as compared to book records. The year-end verificatiorr
could not be carried out due to lockdown amidst COVID-19 pandemic. The inventories as on
that date have been arrived at by rolling back the receipts and issues with the respect to
verification carried out on a subsequent date by the management.

In my opinion and according to the information and explanations given to me, during the
period covered under report, the Company has not granted any secured or unsecured loan to
any companies, firms, limited liability partnerships or other parties covered in the register
maintained under Section 189 of the Companies Act, 2013 ("the Act"), except loans given to its
wholly owned subsidiary. Accordingly, the provisions of clause 3 (iii) of the order are not
applicable to the Company.

In my opinion and according to the information and explanations given to me, during the
period covered under report, the Company has not granted any loans or guarantee to directors
under section 185 or has not made any loan and advance or investment under section 186 of

(c)

()

()

(v)
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(v)

the Act,2013, except loans and guarantee given to and investments made in its wholly owned
subsidiary. Accordingly, the provisions of clause 3 (iv) of the Order are not applicable to the
Company.

In my opinion and according to the information and explanations given to me, except for the
loans accepted as per the stipulation by the Financial lenders, the Company has not accepted

any deposits from the public and hence the directives issued by the Reserve Bank of India and
the provisions of Sections 73 to 76 or any other relevant provisions of the Act and the
Companies (Acceptance of Deposit) Rules,2015 with regard to the deposits accepted from the
public are not applicable. Accordingly, the provisions of clause 3 (v) of the Order are nor
applicable to the Company.

i have broadly reviewed the cost records maintained by the Company pursuant to the rutes

made by the Central Government under Section 148(1) of the Act and am of the opinion tnat
prima facie the prescribed accounts and cost records have been made and maintained. I have

not, however, made a detailed examination of the records with a view to determine whether
they are accurate or complete.

In respect of statutory dues;

(a) According to the records of the company, undisputed statutory dues including Provident
Fund, Income Tax, Goods and Service Tax, Custom Duty, Professional Tax, cess and other
material statutory dues as applicable, have not been regularly deposited to the appropriate
authorities and there have been few instances of delayed payment. However, there are no
undisputed statutory dues outstanding as at March 31,2020, forthe period of more than
six month from the date they become payable.

(b) According to the information and explanations given to me, there are no dues in respecr

of Provident Fund, lncome Tax, Goods and Service Tax, Customs Duty, Professional Tax,

Excise Duty, Value Added Tax, Central Sales Tax and cess that have not been deposited
with the appropriate authorities on account of any dispute, except as stated below:

Name of the
Statue

Nature of
the dues

Amount
(T)

Period to which

amount relates

Forum Where dispute
is pending

Central Excise

4ct,1944
Excise Duty

1 1,10,399
April-2009 to

Sept-201 0

CESTAT Tribunal,

Ahmedabad

14,14,702
April-2006 to

Nov-2010

CESTAT Tribunal,

Ahmedabad

1,66,94,174
Nov 2011 to Oct

2016

CESTAT Tribunal,

Ahmedabad

38,18,807
Sept 201 6 to

June 2417

Deputy Commissioner,

CGST, Rajkot

(v)

(v i)
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23,17,444 2010 - 2011

Addl. Commissioner of

Commercial Tax

Department, Rajkot

18,32,768 2013 -2014

Addl. Commissioner of

Commercial Tax

Department, Rajkot

Central Sales

Tax Act, 1956
CST

42,37,227 2010 - 2411

Addl. Commissioner of

CommercialTax

Department, Rajkot

95,23,153 2011 - 2012

Addl. Commissioner

Commercial Tax

Department, Rajkot

13,71,219 2012 - 2013

Addl. Commissioner of

CommercialTax

Department, Rajkot

1 ,1 3,07,385

45,37,489

2013 - 2014

April, 2005 to

March, 2014

Addl. Commissioner of

Commercial Tax

!gOartment_fajkot
Commissioner of

Income Tax (Appeals)

1 Rajkot

62,17,699 2016 - 2017

Commissioner of

Income Tax (Appeals)

1 Rajkot

(viii) In my opinion and according to the information and explanations given to me, the Company

has no defaults in the repayment of dues to bank or financial institutions as at balance sheet

date. However, there were delayed repayments during the year ranging from 1 to 17 days with

amounrs ranging from { 20,84,000 to 7 22,90,180. The company has not borrowed any loarr

from the government and has not issued any debentures.

In my opinion and according to the information and explanations given to me, the company has

not raised moneys by way of initial public offer or further public offer including debt

instruments during the year. As informed to me the term loans raised during the year have been

applied for the purpose for which they were raised except for one loan where necessary

oermissions from Banks were awaited.

During the course of my examination of the books of account and records of the company,

carried out in accordance with generally accepted auditing principles in India and according to

the information and explanation given to me, I have neither come across any incidence of fraud

(ix)

(x)
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(x)

(x)

by the Company or any fraud on the Company by its officers or employees noticed or reported

during the year, nor have I been informed of any such case by the management.

According to the information and explanations given to me and based on the examination of

the records of the Company, the company has paid/provided for managerial remuneration in

accordance with the requisite approval mandated by the provisions of Section 197 read with

Schedule V of the Act.

In my opinion and according to the information and explanations given to me, the Company is

not a Nidhi Company. Accordingly, the provision of clause 3 (xii) of the Order is not applicable

to the Company.

(xiii) In my opinion and according to the information and explanations given to me, all transactions

with the related parties are in compliance with section 177 and 188 of Act and the details have

been disclosed in the Standalone Financial Statements as required by the applicable Ind AS.

(xiv) ln my opinion and according to the information and explanations given to me, the company has

not made any preferential allotment or private placement of shares or fully or partly convertible

debentures during the year under review. Accordingly, the provision of clause 3 (xiv) of the

Order is not applicable to the Company.

In my opinion and according to the information and explanations given to me, the company has

not entered into any non-cash transactions with directors or persons connected with him.

Accordingly, the provision of clause 3 (xv) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

(xvi) In my opinion and according to the information and explanations given to me, the company ls

not required to be registered under section 45 lA of the Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934

Accordingly, the provision of clause 3 (xvi) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

For Arun M. Kothari,

Chartered Accountant

(xv)

:+*.1 V+-"*
Arun M. Kothari

Proprietor

Place:Ahmedabad

Date : December 19, 2020

UDIN : 201 08669AAAAFM1430
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REPORT ON THE INTERNAL FINANCIAL CONTROLS UNDER CTAUSE (t) OF SUB-SECTTON 3 OF
SEGT|ON 143 OF THE COMPANtES ACT,2013 ("THE ACT',)

(Referred to in paragraph 2(f) under the heading of "Report on other Legal and Regulatory
Requirements" of my report of even date)

I have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting with reference to the Standalone
Financial Statements of Jyoti CNC Automation Limited ("the Company") as of March 31,2020 in
conjunction with my audit of the Standalone Financial Statements of the Company for the year ended
on that date.

Management's Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The Company's management and the Board of Directors are responsible for establishing and
maintaining internal financial controls based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria
established by the Company considering the essential components of internal control stated in the
Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Control over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of
Chartered Accountants of India. These responsibilities include the design, implementation and
maintenance of adequate internal financial controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the
orderly and efficient conduct of its business, including adherence to company's policies, the
safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and
completeness of the accounting records, and the timely preparation of reliable financial information, as

required under the Act.

Auditors' Responsibility

My responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls over financial
reporting based on my audit. I conducted my audit in accordance with the Guidance Note on Audit of
Internal Financial Controls .Over Financial Reporting (the "Guidance Note") and the Standards on
Auditing as prescribed under section 143(10) of the Act, to the extent applicable to an audit of internal
financial controls, issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. Those Standards and the
Guidance Note require that I comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to
obtain reasonable assurance about whether adequate internal financial controls over financial reportinq

was established and maintained and if such controls operated effectively in all material respects.
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My audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal
financial controls system over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness. My audit of internal
financial controls over financial reporting included obtaining an understanding of internal financial
controls over financial reporting, assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and testing and
evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal control based on the assessed risk. The
procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgment, including the assessment of the risks of
material misstatement of the Standalone Financial Statements, whether due to fraud or error.

I believe that the audit evidence I have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for my
audit opinion on the Company's internal financial controls system over financial reporting.

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

A company's internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to provide
reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of Standalone
Financial Statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles.
A company's internal financial control over financial reporting includes those policies and procedures
that

1l perlain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the
transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company;

2l provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of
Standalone Financial Statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, and
that receipts and expenditures of the company are being made only in accordance with
authorizations of management and directors of the company; and

3l provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorized acquisitiorr,
use, or disposition of the company's assets that could have a material effect on the Standalone
Financial Statements.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting, including the
possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, material misstatements due to
error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the internal
financial controls over financial reporting to future periods are subject to the risk that the internal
financial control over financial reporting may become inadequate because of changes in conditions, or
that the degree of compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate.
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Opinion

In my opinion, to the best of my information and according to explanations given to me, the Company

has, in all material respects, an adequate internal financial controls system over financial reporting and

such internal financial controls overfinancial reporting were operating effectively as at March 31 ,2O2O,
based on internal financial control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company

considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of
lnternal Financial Control over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of
lndia

* For Arun M. Kothari,

Chartered Accountant
A.

-+\r+'t Y't't-*'
Arun M. Kothari

Proprietor

Membership No.: 108669

Place :Ahmedabad

Date : December 19,2020

UDIN : 201 08659AAAAFM1430



JYOTI CNC AUTOMATION LIMITED
BALANCE SHEET AS AT MARCH 37, 2O2O

(Amount in {)
Particulars

otal Non - Current Assets

As at
March 31, 2019

4,75,70,3t,836 4,60,66,65,982

6,97,44,6t,756
Total Assets 72.33,L4,33,637 rt,27,738
EQUITY AND UABIUTIES
EQUITY

capital 16

_-.________1/___

4,08,98,43,562 3,97,9t,88,t73
UABTLInES

Non - Current Liabilities
Financial liabilities

.18

.19
ii-.-.------ -"------ro*
iriii;;-- 

--

Total Current Liabilities 6,58,34,51.635 6,10,82.15,158

* Refer note no.22 of notes to Standalone Financial Statemenrs

5ee Accompaning notes to Standalone Financial Statements

As per my report of even date
For Arun M. Kothari,

Chartered Accountant

For & on behalf of the Board.

'r(-t< 94lriu4
Kamlesh S. Solanki

Chief Financial Officer

Place : Rajkot
n^+^ . n^-^-l^' 1n lnln

lu- \\r . Jadeja

Managing Director
-J\* \c"u-*'

Arun M. Kothari

Proprietor

Membership No: 108669

UD1ru : 1o lob-G Gq nR6\qFH rqgh
Place : Ahmedabad

Dafe'I)prcmhcr 1Q ?07O

Vikra'ii-sinh R. Rana

Maulik B. Gandhi

Company Secretary
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(Amount in t)

Particulars Note

No.

For the year ended
March 31.2020

For the year ended
March 31, 2019

Revenue

Tax expenses

Current tax 33
Prior Year Tax

Deferred tax -------

__________3_9-__

(7,2L,2L,29L) 19,7L,29,573

Other Comprehensive Income
Items that will not be reclassified to profit or loss
(i) Remeasurement gains/(losses) on post employment

.d9Ji!_eA_u_efflil.ele$_______ tt (10,s3,13s) (4,81,800)

(ii) Income tix ;;t;ting6 iiil;-il;iliiil;fil-----'----
.f-c-lg::jlp-9--t-o-p-pf-rlg_tlpss 20 3,s1,s36 1,68,341

rot" t ott'"i io'n p."-il;;;il1-;;;;7id;t-- -- --

e for the Year 9,02"g3J59 34,7s.74,764

Earning per share

Basic

Diluted 34
3.09

3.09

11,80

11.80

See Accompaning notes to Standalone Financiat Statements

As per my report of even date
For Arun M. Kothari,

Chartered Accountant

-A*- k;ru--' L
Arun M. Kothari

Proprietor ; 
' 
:',t':!""'

Membership No: 1.08669

oDlIu'. 1o1otrGC qqfiRAtrIy lqso
Place : Ahmedabad

Date : December 19, 2020

For & on behalf of the Board.

. Jadeja

Managing Director

la-*-* JZ't'-*
Kamlesh S. Solanki

Chief Financial Officer

Place : Rajkot

Date: December 19, 2020



JYOTI CNC AUTOMATION LIMITED
CASH FIOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED ON MARCH 3L,2O2O

(Amount in t)
Particulars For the year ended For the year ended

March 31,2019A. Cash flow from Operating ActivitG

Operating Profit before changes in current & non .rrr"nt
liabilities

Adjustments for :

March 31,2020

81,90,92,599 l,28,g4,14,lgg

Drrect taxes paid (net of refunds) (9,33,96,991) (9,39,44,470)
Net cash generated/(used) in operating activities (7,74,53,540) 1,12,79,90,376

Net cash generated/used in investing activities

C. Cash flow from Financing Activities

(40,79,31,507) 20,29,04,495

53,44,609 r,76,64,226
Cash and cash equivalent at the
Cash and cash equivalent at the end of the 67,99,060 53,44,609

The above Cash Flow Statement has been prepared under the 'lndirect Method, as set it out in Indian
Accounting Standard 7 - Statement of Cash Flow,

See Accompaning notes to Standalone Financial Statements

As per my report of even date
For Arun M. Kothari,

Chaftered Accountant

For & on behalf ofthe Board.,tr
G. Jadeja VitrarMn R. r

-+-^^-, I^F^"

Arun M. Kothari

Proprietor

Membership No:108669
grbru I 001 obGcqAAAAsH tqao
Place : Ahmedabad

Date: December 19, 2020

Managing Director

.r." ".-."-. '.srt /.,a

Whole - Time Director

Maulik B. Gandhi

Company Secretary

lZ*." 
osrz"'-

Kamlesh S. Solanki

Chief Financial Officer

Place : Rajkot

Date: December 19 202
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JYOTI CNC AUTOMATION LIMITED

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POUCIES & PMCTICES

1. CORPORATE INFORMATION

Unristed pubric company, rimited by shares and incorporated
its registered office at Rajkot, Gujarat, India. The Company is a
ndustry with market presence in India and other countries in
rica, South America and Africa.

The company is a one-stop
CNC metal cutting products ompany offers a wide range of

end machines viz; CNC Turni s' from the entry level to high-

Machinins center, Verticar and Murtitaro,"n ii.l'i1.1^ii3 :ffff;=;":lintegrated CNC machine manufacturer with design, deveropment and manufacturing most of thecritical components in-house' The Company has a captive foundry, machining, sheet metal unit,paint shop and assembly unit.

The Company caters to a large customer base spread across Automobile, Aerospace, Agriculture,Bearings' Consumer Durables, Die and Mould, Diamond Jewellery, Defence, General Engineering,Medical Equipment, Plastic Processing, Pumps and Valves, Railways, Tooling and Textile Machinery

The standalone financial statements for the year ended March 31,,2o2owere approved by the Boardof Directors and authorised for issue on December g,2O2O.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOU NTING POLICIES

Basis of preparation and presentation, statement of compriance

The financial statements have been prepared in accordance with Indian Accounting standards
llnd AS] as per the Companies [ndian Accounting standards] Rules, 2015, as amended andnotified under section 133 of the companies Act, 2013 (the ,,Act,,).

Functional & presentational Currency

The functional and presentation currency of the company is Indian Rupee (,,t,,) which is thecurrency of the primary economic environment in which the Company operates.

Basis of measurement

The financial statements have been prepared on the historical cost convention and on anaccrual basis of accounting, except for the following material items which have been measuredat fair value as required by relevant Ind AS:

I.

II.

Investments classified as fair value throuqh
profit or loss Fair value

Net defined benefit (asset) / liabilitv Fair value of plan assets less pre
of defined benefit obliqations



JYOTI CNC AUTOMATION LIMITED

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POUCIES & PRACTICES

il. Property, plant and Equipment

Property' Plant and Equipment are stated at cost, net of recoverable taxes, trade discount andrebates less accumulated depreciation and impairment tosses, if any. such cost includespurchase price' borrowing cost and any cost directly attributable to bringing the assets to itsworking condition for its intended use.

Subsequent costs are included in the asset's carrying amount or recognised as a separate asset,as appropriate' only when it is probable that future-economic benefits associated with the itemwill flow to the entity and the cost can be measured reliably. property, plant and Equipmentwhich are significant to the total cost of that item of propefty, plant and Equipment and havingdifferent useful life are accounted separately.

Expenses incurred relating to project, net of income earned during the project developmentstage prior to its intended use, are disclosed under Capital Work - i.,-- erogr"rr,

Gains or losses arising from de-recognition of a property, plant and equipment are measuredas the difference between the net disposal proceeds'and the carryrng amount of the asset andare recognised in the statement of Profit and Loss when the asset is d;erecognised.

ru. Intangible Assets

Intangible assets acquired separately are measured on initial recognition at cost. The cost ofintangible assets acquired in a business combination is their fair value at the date ofacquisition' Following initial recognition, intangible assets are carried at cost less anyaccumurated amortisation and accumurated impairment rosses.

Gains or losses arising from de-recognition of an intangibre asset are
difference between the net disposar proceeds and the cariying amount of
recognised in the statement of profit or loss when the asset is derecognised.

The Company expenses costs incurred during research phase to profit or loss in the year inwhich they are incurred' Development phase expenses are initially recognised as intangible
assets under development until the development phase is complete, upon which the amount iscapitalised as intangible asset.

v' Depreciation and amortisation on Property, Plant & Equipment and Intangible Assets

Depreciation and amortization is provided so as to write off, on a
cost/deemed cost of property, prant and Equipment and the intangibre
of-use assets to their residual value as per usefur lives prescribed
Companies Act, 2013 which are as follows:

measured as the
the asset and are

straight line basis, the
assets, including right-
under Schedule II of

k-



JYOTI CNC AUTOMATION LIMITED

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POUCIES & PMCTICES

Particulars Estimated Useful Life
(Years)

Leasehold Land Not Depreciated
Building 60 years
l]4r and Machinery 15 years
Furniture and Fixtures 10 years
Electrical Installation 10 years
Office Equipments 5 years
Computers

3 years
Vehicles:

Four Wheelers 8 years

1-0 yearsTwo Wheelers

Software
1-0 years

These charges are commenced from the dates the assets are available for their intended useand are spread over their estimated useful economic lives or, in the case of right-of-use assets,over the lease period, if shorter' The estimated useful lives of assets and residual values anddepreciation method are reviewed regurarry and, when necessary, revised.

Depreciation/ Amortisation on assets under construction/ intangible asset under developmentcommences onry when the assets are ready or their intended use.

Assets value up to { 30,000 are fuily depreciated in the year of acquisition.

VI. Leases

The company has adopted Ind AS l-16 "Leases" using the modified retrospective approach witheffect from initially applying this standard from t; Rpril 2019. Accordingly, the informationpresented for previous year ended March 3!,2org, is not restated and reported as per Ind ASL7.

The company determines that a contract is or contains a lease, if the contract conveys right tocontrol the use of an identified asset for a period of time in exchange for a consideration. Atthe inception of a contract which is or contains a lease, the company recognises lease liabilityat the present value of the future lease payments for non-cancellable perioJ of a lease which isnot short term in nature except for lease of low value items. The future lease payments for suchnon-cancellable period are discounted using the company's incremental borrowing ratespecific to the lease being evaluated or for the portfolio of the lease with similar characteristics.
Lease payments include fixed payments, i.e, ar e payable by the Companyunder residual value guarantee, the ex option if the Company isreasonably ceftain to exercise that optio for terminating the lease ifthe lease term considered reflects that ompany shall exercise termination option. Thecompany also recognizes a right of use asset which comprises of amount of initialmeasurement of the lease liability, any initial direct cost incurred by the Company andestimated d ilapidation costs.

lv'
Right of use assets is amortised over the Feriod of lease.



JYOTI CNC AUTOMATION LIMITED

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES & PRACTICES

Payment made towards short term leases (leases for which non-cancellable term is 12 monthsor lesser) and low value assets are recognised in the statement of profit and Loss as rentalexpenses over the tenor of such leases.

WI. Financiallnstruments

1.

a)

Financial Assets

Initial Recognition and Measurement
All Financial Assets are initially recognizecl at fair value. Transaction costs that aredirectly attributable to the acquisition or issue of Financial Assets, which are not at FairValue through Profit 

.or Loss, are adjusted to the fair value on initial recognition.Purchase and sale of Financial Assets aie recognised using trade date accounting.

Subsequent measurement
>st

A Financial Asset is measured at Amortised Cost if it is held within a business modelwhose objective is to hold the asset in order to collect contractual cash flows and thecontractual terms of the Financial Asset give rise on specified dates to cash flows thatare solely payments of principal and interest on the principal amount outstanding.

A Financial Asset is measured at FVToCI if it is held within a business model whoseobjective is achieved by both collecting contractual cash flows and selling FinancialAssets and the contractual terms of the Financial Asset give rise on specified dates tocash flows that are solely payments of principal and interest on the principal amountoutstanding.

b)

c)

d)

n
A Financial Asset which
at FVTPL.

is not classified in any of the above categories are measured

Investment in subsidiaries, Associates and Joint ventures
The company has accounted for its investments in subsidiaries, associates and jointventure at cost less impairment loss fif any).

Other Equity Investments
All other equity investments are measured at fair value, with value changes recognisedin statement of Profit and Loss, except for those equity investments for which theCompany has elected to present the value changes in 'other Comprehensive Income,.

Loans to Employees
Loans given to emproyees are repayabre to the company on demand and hence are
carried at cost in the financial statements.

v

e)



JYOTI CNC AUTOMATION LIMITED

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 8. PRACTICES

f)

uses 'Expected Credit Loss,(ECL) model,
other than those measured at Fair Value

Expected credit losses are measured through a loss allowance at an amount equal to:

' The 12-months expected credit losses (expected credit losses that result from thosedefault events on the financial instrument that are possible within l-2 months afterthe reporting date); or

' Full lifetime expected credit losses (expected credit losses that result from allpossible default events over the life of the financiar instrument)

For Trade Receivables the company applies ,simprified 
approach, which requires

expected lifetime losses to be recognised from initial recognition of the receivables, Thecompany uses historical default rates to determine impaiiment loss on the portfolio oftrade receivables.

At every reporting date these historical default rates are revierved and changes in thefon,yard looking esttmates are analysed.

For other assets, the Company uses l-2 nronth ECL to provide for impairment loss wherethere is no significant increase in credit risk. If there is significant increase in credit riskfull lifetime ECL is used.

Financial Liabilities & Equity Instruments

Classification as debt or equity
Financial liabilities and equity instruments issued by the Company are classified
according to the substance of the contractual arrangements entered into and thedefinitions of a financiar riabirity and an equity instrument.

Equity instruments
An equity instrument is any contract that evidences a residual interest in the assets ofthe company after deducting all of its liabilities. Equity instruments are recorded at theproceeds received.

Financial Liabilities: Initial Recognition and Measurement
All Financial Liabilities are recognized at fair value and in case of
directly attributable cost. Fees of recurring nature are direcfly
Statement of profit and Loss as finance cost.

borrowings, net of
recognised in the

Financial Liabilities: Subsequent Measurement
Financial Liabilities are carried at amortized cost using the effective interest rate (EIR)
method.

For trade and other payables maturing within one year from the balance sheet date, tne
carrylng amounts approximate fair value due to the short maturity of these insJr,ufrents.

t-':,

Impairrnent of Financial Assets
In accordance with Ind AS l_09, the Company
for evaluating impairment of Financial Assets
Through Profit and Loss (FVTpL).

2.

a)

b)

c)

d)



JYOTI CNC AUTOMATION LIMITED

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES & PRACTICES

3. De-recognitionofFinanciallnstruments
The company derecognizes a Financial Asset when the contractual rights to the cashflows from the Financial Asset expire or it transfers the Financial Asset and the transferqualifies for de-recognition under Ind AS 10g. A Financial liability (or a part of afinancial liability) is derecognized from the company,s Balance sheet when theobligation specified in the contract i: discharged or..n..ll.d or expires.

4. Offsetting
Financial Assets and Financial Liabilities are offset and the net amount is presented inthe balance sheet when, and only when, the Company has a legally enforceable right toset off the amount and it intends, either to settle them on a r.,et b.sis or to realise theasset and settle the liability simultaneously.

uIL Provisions, contingent liabirities & contingent Assets

Provisions are recognised when the company has a present obligation (legal or constructive) asa result of a past event, it is probable that the company will be required to settle theobligation, and a reliable estimate can be made of the amount of the obligation. The amountrecognised as a provision is the best estimate of the consideration requireo to settle thepresent obligation at the end of the reporting period, taking into account the risks anduncertainties surrounding the obligation.

Long-term provisions are determined by discounting the expected future cash flows at a pre-tax rate that reflects current market assessments of the time value of money. Short termprovisions are carried at their redemption value and are not offset against receivables fromreimbursements.

there is a possible obligation arising from past events,
only by the occurrence or non-occurrence of one or

ly within the control of the Company or a present
where it is either not probable that an outflow ofresources will be required to settle or a reliable estimate of the amount cannot be made.

Contingent Assets are neither recognized nor disclosed in the Notes forming part of the
Financial Statements

IX. Foreign currency transactions, translation

Transactions in foreign currencies are recorded at the excnange rate prevailing on the date oftransaction' Monetary assets and liabilities denominated in foreign currencies are translated atthe functional currency crosing rates of exchange at the reporting date.

Exchange Differences relating to Long Term Monetary Items that are in substance forming thepart of the Company's net investment in non-integral foreign operations are accumulated inForeign Currency Translation Reserve Account.

Non-monetary items that are measured in terms of historical cost in a foreign currency are
recorded using the exchange rates at the date of the transaction.



JYOTI CNC AUTOMATION LIMITED

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES & PMCTICES

or translation of monetary items are n
extent of exchange differences which d
n currency borrowings that are directl e
ng assets which are capitalized as cost of assets.

X. Employee Benefits:

1. Short Term Employee Benefits
The undiscounted amount of short term employee benefits expected to be paid in exchangefor the services rendered by employees are rlcognised as an expense during the period
when the employees render the services.

2. Post-Employment Benefits

Defined Contribution plan:

Provident Fund and Employee State Insurance
Contributions under defined contribution plans are recognised as expense for theperiod in which the employee has rendered the service. payments made to state
managed retirement benefit schemes are dealt with as payments to definedcontribution schemes where the company,s obligations under the schemes are
equivalent to those arising in a defined contribution retirement benefit scheme.

Defined Benefits plan:

Gratuity
For defined benefit retirement schemes, the cost of providing benefits is determinedusing the Discounting Cash flow Method, with actuarial valuation being carried out ateach year-end balance sheet date. Remeasurement gains and losses of the net defined
benefit liability/(asset) are recognised immediately in other comprehensive income. Theservice cost and net interest on the net defined benefit liability/(asset) are recognised
as an expense within employee costs. Past service cost is recognised ., .n 

"*'p.nr"when the plan amendment or curtailment occurs or when any related restructuring
costs or termination benefits are recognise J, whichever is earrier.

The retirement benefit obligations recognised in the balance sheet represents thepresent value of the defined benefit obligations as reduced by the fair value of plan
assets.

Compensated absences
compensated absences which are expected to occur after the end of the period inwhich the employee renders the related servrce are recognised based on actuarial
valuation at the present varue of the obrigation as on the rep-orting date.

a)

b)

(i)

(ii)

?



JYOTI CNC AUTOMATION LIMITED

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POUCIES & PMCTICES

XI. Income taxes

Tax expenses comprise of current and deferred tax. current and deferred tax are recognized asan expense or income in the statement of profit and loss, except when they relate to itemscredited or debited either in other comprehensive income or directly in other equity, in whichcase the tax is also recognized in other comprehensive income or directly in equity.

A Current Tax:
The tax currently payable is based on taxable profit for the year. Taxable profit differs fromnet profit as reported in the statement of profit and loss because it excludes items ofincome or expense that are taxable or deductible in other years and it further excludes itemsthat are never taxable or deductible.

The company's liability for current tax is calculated using tax rates and tax laws that havebeen enacted or substantively enacted in country where the company operate by the end ofthe reporting period.

B Deferred Tax:
Deferred tax is provided using the liability method on temporary differences between thetax bases of assets and liabilities and their carrying amounts for financial reponrng purposesat the reporting date. Deferred tax liabilities are recognised for all taxable temporary
differences.

Deferred tax is the tax expected to be payable or recoverable on differences between thecarrying value of assets and liabilities in the financial statements and the corresponding taxbases used in the computation of taxable profit, and is accounted for using the balancesheet liability method. Deferred tax liabilities are generally recognized for all taxabletemporary differences. In contrast, deferred tax assets are only recognized to the extent thatit is probable that future taxable profits will be available against which the temporary
differences can be utilised.

The carrying value of deferred tax assets is reviewed at the end of each reporting period andreduced to the extent that it is no longer probable that sufficient taxable pliit, will beavailable to allow all or part of the asset to be recovered. Deferred tax is calculated at thetax rates that are expected to apply in the period when the liability is settled or the asset isrealised based on the tax rates and tax laws that have been enacted or substantially enactedby the end of the reporting period. The measurement of deferred tax liabilities and assetsreflects the tax consequences that would follow from the manner in which the companyexpects at the end of the reporting period, to cover or settle the carrying value of its assets
and liabilities.

Deferred tax assets include Minimum Alternate Tax (MAT) paid in accordance with the taxlaws in India, which is likely to give future economic benefits in the form of availability of setoff against future income tax liability. MAT is recognized as deferred tax assets in thebalance sheet when the asset can be measured reliably and it is probable that the future
economic benefit associated with the asset will be realized.



JYOTI CNC AUTOMATION LIMITED

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES & PRACTICESXil. Inventories

Inventories are measured at the lower of cost and Net Realizable value. The cost of inventoriesis ascertained on the weighted average basis, a red in acquiringthe inventories, production or conversion costs
their present location and conrJition but does 

ringing them to

credits is availed bythe company. 
trurr uuL uoes of whom input

costs of Finished Goods and works-in-Progress are determined by taking material cost [Net ofInput tax credit availedl, labour and relevant appropriate overheads Lased on the normaloperating capacity, but excluding borrowing costs.

Net realizable value is the estimated selling price in the ordinary course of business, less theestimated costs of completion and selling expenses. The net realisable value of work inprogress is determined with reference to the selling prices of related finished products.

Xill. Revenuerecognition:

a) Sale of Goods:

The company recognizes revenue from sale of goods measured at the fair value of the
consideration received or receivable, upon satisfaction of performance obligation which isat a point in time when control of the goods is transferred to the customer, Depending onthe terms of the contract, which differs from contract to contract, the goods are sold on a
reasonable credit term.

b) Sale of Services:

sale of services are recognised on satisfaction of per-formance obligation towards
rendering of such services

c) Interest Income:

Interest income from a financial asset is recognised when it is probable that the economic
benefits will flow to the company and the amount of income can be measured reliably.

Xry. Borrowing costs:

Borrowing costs that are directly attributable to the acquisition, construction or production of aqualifying asset are capitalised during the period of time that is required to complete andprepare the asset for its intended use or sale. Qualifying assets are assets that necessarily take
a substantial period of time to get ready for their intended use or sale.

Investment income earned on the temporary investment of specific borrowings pending theirexpenditure on qualifying assets is deducted from the borrowing costs eligible for
capitalization.

other borrowing costs are expensed in the period in which they are incurred.



JYOTI CNC AUTOMATION LIMITED

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POUCIES & PRACTICES

XV. Impairment of Non-Financial Assets

The Company assesses at each reporting date as to whether there is any indication that anyProperty' Plant and Equipment and Intangible Assets or group of Assets, called CasnGenerating Units (CGU) may be impaired. If any such indication exists, the recoverable amountof an asset or CGU is estimated to determir e the extent of impairment, if any.

when it is not possible to estimate the recoverable amount of an individual asset, the companyestimates the recoverabre amount of the cGU to which the asset belongs.

An impairment loss is recognised in the statement of profit and Loss to the extent, asset,scarrying amount exceeds its recoverable amount. The recoverable amount is higher of anasset's fair va.lue less cost of disposal and value in use. Value in use is based on the estimatedfuture cash flows, discounted to their present value using pre-tax discount rate that reflectscurrent market assessments of the time value of money and risk specific to the assets

The impairment loss recognised in prior accounting period is reversed if there has been achange in the estimate of recoverable amount.

XU. Government grants

Government grants are recognised in accordance with the terms of the respective grant onaccrual basis considering the status of compliance of prescribed conditions and asceftainmentthat the grant will be received.

Government grants related to revenue are recognised on a systematic and gross basis in thestatement of Profit and Loss over the period during which the related costs intended to becompensated are incurred.

Government grants related to assets are recognised as income in equal amounts over theexpected useful life of the related asset.

XUL Earnings per share

Basic Earnings Per share are calculated by dividing the net profit or loss [excludingother comprehensive incomel for the period attributable to Equity shareholders by theWeighted Average Number of Equity shares outstanding during the period. Earningsconsidered in ascertaining the company's Earnings per share are the Net profit after Tax forthe Year' The weighted Average Numbers of Equity shares outstanding during the period areadjusted for events of Bonus Issue and Sub-division of Shares.

For the purpose of calculating diluted earnings per share, the net profit or loss [excluding othercomprehensive incomel for the year attributable to equity share holders and the weightedaverage number of shares outstanding during the year are adjusted for the effects of alldilutive potential equity shares.
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JYOTI CNC AUTOMATION LIMITED

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES & PRACTICES

XVIIL Standards Issued but not yet Effective

Ministry of Corporate Affairs (MCA) notifies new standard or amendments to the existingstandards' There is no such notification which would have been applicable from April r,2o2o.

3. USE OF JUDGEMENTS, ESTIMATES AND ASSUMPTIONS

while preparing financial statements in conformity with Ind AS, the managenrent has made certainestimates and assumptions that require subjective and complex judgments. These judqments affectthe application of accounting policies and the reported amount of assets, liabilities, income andexpenses' disclosure of contingent liabilities at the statement of financial position date an. thereported amount of income and expenses for the reporting period.

Financial reporting results rely on the mana of the effect of certain matters that areinherently uncertain. Future events rarely as forecasted and the best estimatesrequire adjustments' as actual results may estimates under different assumptionsor conditions. Estimates and underlying assumpti ewed on an ongoing basis. Revisions toaccounting estimates are recognized prospectively.

Judgment, estimates and assumptions are required in particurar for:

a) Recognition and measurement of defined benefit obrigations

n is determined on the basis of actuarial
discount rate, trends in salary escalation,
rate is determined by reference to market

i"""il:ffi i'j ?'i;J ^ i 5,1::fl Jil*l,H:?;
the valuation and its long term nature, definedbenefit obligation is highly sensitive to changes in tr,.r. assumptions. All assumptions arereviewed at each reporting period.

b) Recognition of deferred tax riabirities and assets

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are recognizedforth: 
lulyre tax consequences of temporarydifferences between the carrying values oi assets and liabirities and their'respective tax bases,and unutilized business loss and depreciation carry-fonrvards and tax credits. Deferred taxassets are recognized to the extent that it is probable that future taxable income will beavailable against which the deductible temporary differences, unused tax losses, depreciationcarry-forwards and unused tax credits courd be uiirized.

c) Discounting of financial assets / liabilities

All financial assets / liabilities are required to be measured at fair value on initial recognition. Incase of financial assets / liabilities which are required to be subsequently measured atamoftized cost, interest is accrued using the effective interest method.

v
':r'l '. ,

,i";:. u;r'rr;'l.i)j.;,
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d)

,YOTI CNC AUTOMATION LIMITED

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES & PMCTICES
Provisions

significant estimates are involved in the determination of provisions related to liquidateddamages and warranty costs. The Company records a provision for onerous sales contractswhen current estimates of total contract costs exceed expected contract revenue. The provisionfor warranty, liquidated damages, onerous contracts is based on the best estimate required tosettle the present obrigation at the end of the reporting perioo.

Legal proceedings often invorve comprex regar issues and are subjecuncertainties. Accordingry,. considerabre judgment is part of determining whetthat there is a present obligation as a resuliof a past event at the end of thewhether it is probable that such a Legal proceeding will resurt in an outflow
whether the amount of the obligation can e reliably estimated. Internal and external counselsare generally part of the determination process.

Estimation of uncertainties relating to COVID-19

The company has considered relevant internal and external sources of information to evaluatethe impact of the pandemic on the financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2020. The
e assets including receivables, investments,
s, right-of-use assets have made necessary
sing provisions/impairment of assets, where

e different from that estimated as it will be

mitigate its impact on the economv. 
re actions to contain or treat the disease and

e)
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JYOTI CNC AUTOMATION LIMITED
NOTES TO STANDALONE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

4b Right of Use Assets (Amount in t)

Particulars Right of Use

Assets
For Yr ended March 3]., ZO2O

Gross carrying amount

Disposals/ Other Adjustments
Closing Gross carrying amount t4,37,735 14,37,735
Accumulated Depreciation

Total

Closlng Accumulated Depreciation
et

March 31,2020

1,ss,671 ]i#ti-
12,82,054 12,92,064

4c Intangible Assets (Amount in t)

ForYr ended March 31-,2llg

Particulars Software

For Yr ended March 31,2020
Gross carrying amount

._11,s__0_.9_6_.Zg_g s0,200 eo,20o

rrr.e{.es-e-.--__--:___i;de,?-i,qg:i__-:--_--t;e_e,_z_r,_eO_q_.

Accumulated Depreciation
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JYOTI CNC AUTOMATION LIMITED
NOTES TO STANDALONE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

(Amount in t)
6 Loans- Non Current

Particulars As at
March 31,2020 March 20L9( Unsecured, considered good )

Loans & Advances to Related parties*
_____________1,_l_0rg_2.1_8,sq3 L,26,1s,67,s2s

Total
1,50,37 1,26,15,61,925

( * For Related Party Transactions Refer Note No. 3g )

7 Other Non Current Financial Assets

Particulars As at
March 31,2020 March 20L9

( Unsecured, considered good )
Banks Term Deposits having maturity period more than 12

-!l-o-1tls--tlgll1-t!tg--B-elel:" Sheet date 3'38'66,s02 e,89,64,720

Total
3,38,66,502 9,89,64,720

8 Other Non-Current Assets

Particulars As at
March

( * For Related Party Transactions Refer Note No. 3g )

9 Inventories

Particulars As at
March

10 Trade receivables

Particulars As at
March

Total
( * For Related Parly Transactions Refer Note No. 38 )

1,80,27,60,966 1,80,51,77,832



JYOTI CNC AUTOMATION LIMITED
NOTES TO STANDALONE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

(Amount in t)

11

Particulars

12 Other balances with bank

Particulars As at
March 3t,2020

As at
March 31,2019

Bank balances other than cash 
"nd 

c"st, equivalents
Balances with Banks in Term Deposit Accounts to the extent
hg.!{_q:_V_q'9it'_lyt_qrcy__Q_ep_o_itt_ly_gllgy__q.e!_o_s_l 17,69,80,058 7,70,83,379

Total

L3 Loans- Current

Particulars

Unsecured, considered good

Total
4,39,61,140

( * For Related Party Transactions Refer Note No. :g )

3,92,91,912

14 Other FinancialAssets- Current

As at
March 3L,2020

As at
March 31, 2019

As at As atParticulars
March 31, 2019

* ( For Related Party Transactions Refer Note No. 39 )

15 Other Current Assets

Particulars

Total L4,42,L0,55L 13,29,97,429
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JYOTI CNC AUTOMATION LIMITED
NOTES TO STANDATONE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

(Amount in t)
17

Particulars

Securities Premium
March 31,2020 March 31,2019

As Per Last Balance Sheet
___93,1!A7_ll_t_________________911!.,_8_t_,!!_2__

f _O_{_._f _e_ggjp_t_s__o_n_All_o_tmentof Shares

Foreign Currency Translation Reserve

l_t- l_gt_L g:t_ 
_a_g 

I an c e_ 
_S_h 

e et

:*,.'.*::::il*:::::j:.::1e'e,ril..:::::t:::::: li{iiiqiq - t3ilitlt
(ExchangeDifferencesre|atingtoLong,.,';;.;-.',l-.
investment in non-integral foreign operations are accumulated in Foreign Currency Translation Reserve Account)

Retained Earnings

4_s_l_e1-!g_s_t__l9lgg9__s_11-eet

l_qg_:j_\_9!_?p-fj_t_5_"_11.- v.i;- - - ------------3':-8-'-2-9'3-s-.8--4-q --------------?-41!!'6].'-01--6--

Add/(Less): Remeasur-emil;--ih;---;;T;;]l;Al;;;Ti-- -e-'q9"8-1..9-s-q- -1!.,1-8-,9-8-?-?j--

.lte9-tlttle_lsS!_$_e_t__o_[_Lqr_cll_e_c_t]]
(7,01,599) (3,13,459)

2,67,23,19,199 2,59,20,35,940

(Retained Earnings comprise of the company's undistributed earnings after taxes and other comprehensive income.
The items of other Comprehensive income consists of remeasurement of net defined benefit liability/ asset)

Total 3,79,50,49,902 3,69,43,94,513
* As per Schedule III Div II (lnd AS), remeasurements of defined benefit plans, when accumulated at the end of every
repofting period, shall be recognized as a part of retained earnings and hence there contains no amounts to be
reported under Other Comprehensive Income.

' rr;;. l),,11- 111.;i,..1
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JYOTI CNC AUTOMATION LIMITED
NOTES TO STANDALONE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Particulars As at

Secured - At amortised cost
March 31,2020 March 31,20t9

-r-il tt _L_g 
g_l 

:_-_ !19.q _Q_a_1 
k s

(Term loans ,,";il;;;--bt il;i;h;,s;-;;-p;;t;il;;;;;-- ---- ------lp-Lt-9'L8-'3-!1- -- -- ---------5-:,q9'-02'pl-8---

the company's immovabre & movabre assets and second
charge on inventory, receivables & other current assets, both
present and future)

Y-tltgLg-l-gel: )i )1 1r1

(vehicle loans are ,..,*;;; ;;;;;;r",;..;;;;;;;.;;;,; 
------------!!-'-r!:!-2!'-'--------'-'-'--'--7-!-'q-6'e-qe--

-lgttg__r_en_lyr_q!yI!y__or_1ru9_i9_qs_9_9!lLo9t.t_o_,,______

Unsecured - At amortised cost

:..:.. .... :.' ::;'i:.r:,;i,iit . . . :: .:. ii;lffi:
. :: :......... .. .._. . .. 29,76,33,249 44,!6,99,g63

Total

Particulars

year
* ( For Related parly Transactions Refer Note No. 3g )

18.1 Maturity Profile

Term Loans from Bank vehicle Loans from

(Amount in t)

Bank
Secured Borrowings

Name of Banks

Interest Rate

Maturity Period from 31't March, 2020

Repayment Schedule

Starting Date of Repayment

Corporation Bank, ICICI Bank, Corporation
Oriental Bank of Bank, HDFC Bank, Kotar<

Commerce, Exim Bank Mahindra Bank

1 year MCLR + 3.15% to
3.50%, LIBOR 8.260/o to 9.gOo/o

(6 months)+ 400 bps
30 to 87 Months 4 to 42 Months

luly,2014 to December, May,2016to Decemoer,

2020 2018

Installments ranging
from { 20,84,000/- to t

64,28,s7L/_

USD 3,00,000 to USD

Installments ranging

from { I5,4I7/- to
<L,rg,200/-

Installment Amount



JYOTI CNC AUTOMATION LIMITED
NOTES TO STANDALONE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

(Amount rn t)

Unsecured Loans from Bank
Name of Bank

Interest Rate

Maturity Period from 31st March, 2020
Repayment Schedule
Starting Date of Repayment

Installment Amount

Kalupur Bank

I\o/o

56 Months

Mar-20

7 27,55,000/-

There were delayed payments during the year ranging from 1 to 17 days whose installments are ranging from T
20'84,000 to { 22,90,180/-' However, there are no defaults in the repayment of dues to bank as on balance sheet date

Terms of Repayment for the Finance lease obligation
Particulars Finance Lease

Name of Financial Institution

Interest Rate

Maturity Period from 3l-'t March, 2020
Repayment Schedule
Stafting Date of Repayment

Installment Amount

Hewlett - Packard Financial Service India pvt. Ltd.

LI.47o/o to 19.38%

1 month to 33 months

07.04.2017 to 01.03.2020

<3,663 / - Io \7,7 2,800 / -

19 Provisions- Non Current

Particulars As at

llg_u_tr:_o_llg_t_lnp]_o_y_._g benefits s,28,70,38r 8,04,s2,s2s

Deferred Tax Liabilities

Particulars As at
March 3L,2020

As at
March 31,2019

_91_..ttil_g__9e1fl_c_e__91_l{9!_Idlg_p_Lfl_q'Slc_9___________ 8s,33,s6,773

87,43,41,464 89,33,96,773



JYOTI CNC AUTOMATION LIMITED
NOTES TO STANDATONE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

(Amount in t)

Particulars As at
March 31,2020

As at

Secured - At amortised cost
March 31,2019

Loan Repayable on Demand
From Banks

------------.--------------------?.3-9,-a
:___

(The above Loans are secured by first charge on pari passu basis
over Company's stock & book debts and second charge on parl
passu basis over Company's immovable and movable assets)

Unsecured - At amortised cost
Loans and Advances From Others

22 Trade payables

Particulars As at
March 3L,2020

As at

_IE_{C_p_gyg_p!g_:_V jSp__u_E_sm_ail_enterprise*
March 31,2019

1,68,90,401 r,88,30,752

Total
27,29,67,003 7,4'..85.t62* The company has requested the suppliers to give information about their status as Micro, small and Medium

Enterprises as defined underthe MsMED Act, 2006. Details to the extent available has been reported. (Refer Note No.
3s)

( # For Related party Transactions Refer Note No. 3g )

23 Other financial liabilities

Particulars



JYOTI CNC AUTOMATION LIMITED
NOTES TO STANDALONE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

(Amount in t)

24 Other Current Liabilities

Particulars
March 2020

As at
March 31,2019

As at

25 Provisions- Current

Particulars As at
March 31,2020

As at
March 31,2019

I t 
g_y,-s_,-o-1Jg_t 

_E_n p_l_o_y._g b e n ef i t s
.-----------lf -%:,-8-6-9-------------------1,1-6r!2,!_og--_



JYOTI CNC AUTOMATION LIMITED

NOTES TO STANDALONE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

(Amount in t)

Particulars
For the year ended For the year ended
March 3L,2020 March 31,2019

.l-qt-.--ej-prg{y-q{
Sale of services

.9!!-el9p-9l_q!u9_i!_c_9.u19_ ________ _1,_1L?_q 2! g_ 
_ _ _ _ _ _ _ _

Total 5,60,82,73,500 7,9L,42,59,53O
* ( For Related Party Transactions Refer Note No. 38 )

26.1 Details Of Services Rendered

Particulars For the year ended For the year ended
March 3L,2O2O March 31, 2019

-Ally-ql-ly!eit-t-e-!-qt-c-e___c_9llV_es!_h_c-9t[e_ ___]_E?,?9,!\! 7,s6,0s,320

-h-s-t-ql.!e_ttg_l_*_9_eruti'-:ie$g_-ritgg_ns. 13,53,750

Total 9,75,69,060 10,99,07,079

27 Other income

Particulars
For the year ended

March 3L,2O2O

For the year ended

March 31,2019
Interest Income *

8,05,64,534 7,97,67,537
Guarantee Commission *

-f-o-rcjg-r--El.-h-rru_9_51_u_919_u!rett-9_e!]_(It_e_!_e1_!_o_::_)_____
Others

_________q?p_!,2_l_g___________________gl_E!.,_3?l__

1,,L9,26,294

Total 15,46,65,353 16,25,L8,992
* ( For Related Party Transactions Refer Note No. 38 )

28 Cost of material consumed

Particulars For the year ended For the year ended
March 3L,2O2O March 31,2019

Opening Stock 2,93,00,34,802 1,20,57,35,946
Add: Purchases* 3,62,67,36,493 5,07,r9,94,992

6,55,67,7L,295 6,27,77,30,929

.l-q':--llg-'.tttg_:_t_"_s\ __9-'2f.,91.1!29_1)-________-__(_2r_s_19_0j__4. jg_q?l_

Total 3,33,04,37,091 g,g4,76,91r;26
( * For Related Party Transactions Refer Note No. 38 )

..::..:, _
l:

',,' E ''
.,r,, : :il :lr:rji:i:.,r

.,, ', -. , ,.'1
'..4i,_r 

r 1..,1.1.



JYOTI CNC AUTOMATION LIMITED
NOTES TO STANDALONE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

(Amount in t)
29

Particulars For the year ended For the year ended
March 31,2020 March 31, 2019

Less: Closing stock

30

Particulars For the year ended
March 3L,2O2O

For the year ended
March 31, 2019

Salary and Waqes*

Contribution to Provident & Other Funds
orher Fmnl^,,-^ o^^^l_i1_..::::^:_____ ___l,ggr!_1r!l _-lr2__6_E!_!]!__

.9!!'-"-r-Errlgx-e-_B__ersli!_Erp_slt:e_s___________________-_____-_-___________-_---_--:------Z;j?.ii,w:-------------- l?ait,tie
Total

Net (increase)/decrease in i

72,73,23,009 76,3L,93,456* ( For Related Party Transactions Refer Note No. 3B )

31 Finance Costs

Particulars For the year ended For the year ended
March 31,2020 March 3L,21tg

Interest Expenses

On Borrowings

Total

( * For Related Party Transactions Refer Note No. 3g )

6L,96,72,444 58,43,74,257



JYOTI CNC AUTOMATION UMITED
NOTES TO STANDALONE FINANCIAT STATEMENTS

(Amount in t)
32 Other Expenses

Particulars For the year ended For the year ended
March 3L,2020 March Zt,2}tg

Manufacturing & Other Direct Expenses

9-giEyrp_t!_ql-_o_l_s_!gls_s__*_!pgt_"_'_

-l-q9!91:v__E-Ip_SJn9_:

u_,6 /,46,5uJ 13,90,93,261

2,81,91,580 4.30 80 6)1

.:------.:----__t;ii,ti:i7t__._.__:_______{ii;ieiir.Ronairc 8: Nrlrinfanan-^ ir^-L;-^-.*Repairs & Maintenance - Machinery*
_____________J- L,34,7L,920 r,79,!4,594

44,L9,O9,337 64,45,72.609

_I19y9ll1lg. j__c_g.ly_e_ygll!_e__+__y_e_hicteExpenses* 3,09,90,11_1

-c-gp_s_q!g_!_qsje.!_l*p_grurgtli 75,61,996.t_9lp_91_119__s_99191_19:p_gtrigili_y__ef_._l_'_$1_

Other ExoensesOther Expenses
- - - _-____ __:__ _- ____

____________11bL996 27,23,390
6,84,44,232 3,g7,93,079

& Fuel Expenses
- _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ 

1_0_rq 
2.,_4 

q.l 0 I
4,30,90,623

Total 92,11,53,913 1,09,03,09,100
( * For Related Party Transactions Refer Note No. 3g )
(# Refer note no. 43 of Notes forming part of Financial statements)



JYOTI CNC AUTOMATION LIMITED
NOTES TO STANDALONE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

(Amount in t)

Particulars For the year ended

March 3L,2020
For the year ended

March 31, 2019

a) Income Tax

Current Tax on

Expense

Deferred Tax
_ _ _ _ _ _ _19,1_?,q 1!]! - -

________ (5,62,93,099) 1.,52,25,L56

6,62,93,099) L9,7L,29,574
b) Reconciliation of Tax Expense and the accounting
Profit multiplied by the Indian Tax Rate

-lPllt-!-gl-o-tg-I-ql---------- -- l:,88,63,667 s4,so,L6,7s6
_tPP_ll_c_qP_r_e_-rax Rate 3338% 34.94%-c;ilEJT;;-E;;;;:;-
______-,____:____:::-___r__::_)_e_ 62,96,692 L9,04,29,969

I ax eTTecI ot:

Income exempt from ta not deductible L,28,23,75r ---!'7-l4i'9!!--
(88,33,294)Additional Tax benefit for rch & Development Expenditure (1,40,96,699)

Depreciation

Others (includino MAT Credit
Adjustments recognised in

current tax of prior

Income Tax and Loss L8,L9,03,4L7
The Company shall exercise option permitted under section 115BAA of the Income Tax Act, 1961 as introduced
by the Taxation Laws ( nt) ordinance,20rg from the next fiscal year. Accordingly, the company has
recognized and remeasured deferred tax liabilities at the rate prescribed in the said section. The full impact of
this change has been rec in the statement of profit and loss for the year ended March 31,2020.

34 Per Share

For the year ended For the year ended
March 3L,2020 March 31, 2019

Basic & Diluted Earnings - EPS

. lr-el r-t- s-y ci le p_ts_ 
_te L!_qyi ty_.s_l a 9,09,84,959 34,78,89,223

.W-"-tgltte-{4-u-el9-9-e-.!!_L1np__eI__o_l 2,94,79,366

Basic & Diluted Ear Per S re - of t 10/- each 11.80

Profits for the vear__a_-____--____

3.09

.l



35

JYOTI CNC AUTOMATION LIMITED
NOTES TO STANDALONE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

(Amount in O

According to information available with the Management, on the basis of information received from suppliersregarding their status under the Micro, small and Medium Enterprises Development Act, 2006(,MSMED Act,), theCompany has amounts due to Micro, small and Medium Enterprises under the said Act as follows:

Particulars As at
March 31,2020

As at
March 31, 2019(a) Principal amount r.*ini

of the year
(b) Interest due thereon remaining unpaid to any supprier at the
end of the year

(a) The amount of principal paid beyond the appointed date
(b) The amount of interest paid beyond the appointed date

The amount of interest accrued and remaining unpaid at the end
of each accounting year

The amount of further interest remaining due and payabre even in
the succeeding years, until such date when the interest dues above
are actually paid to the small enterprise, for the purpose of
disallowance of a deductibre expenditure under section 23 of tne
Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises Development Act, 2006.

7,42,94,793

15,99,910

1,,87,71,,400

10,05,698

25,95,609

1,56,0L,094

3,36,250

5,04,77,995

28,93,408

32,29,658

36

Particulars As at As at

Inhouse Research & Developrn"rrt E*p"nre,
March 3 2020 March 31.,2OI.9

Raw Material Consumeo
Employees Benefit Expenses
Power & Fuel Expenses

Other Expenses

3,55,22,097

2,29,40,029

79,52,403

5,12,909

3,28, /7,372
75,1_0,092

56,47,052

3,79,907

6,69,27,337 4,64,L3,363



JYOTI CNC AUTOMATION LIMITED

NOTES TO STANDALONE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

(Amount in {)
Liabilities & commitments - To The Extent Not provided For

Particulars For the year ended

March 31,2020
For the year ended

March 31,2019

A ContingentLiabilities

Itl

Letter of credit, standby Letter of credit, Letter of comfort &
Bank Guarantee
Outstanding Letter of Credits & Bank Guarantee
Outstanding Standby Letter of Credit & Letter of Comfort *

Corporate Guarantee
Guarantees given by the Company to banks on behalf of step
down subsidiary*

Claim Against the Company not Acknowledged as Debt
Vendor

Customer

Compensation Claim

Amount paid under protest

Disputed Excise Duty, Service Tax & Other Liabilities
Disputed Excise Duty, Service Tax, & other Liabilities in resoect of
Pending Litigations before Appellate Authority & Against which
amount paid Under Protest are as follows :

Disputed Excise Duty Liabilities

Disputed Income Tax Liabilities
Disputed CST Liabilities
Disputed VAT Liabilities
Disputed Stamp Act Liabilities

Amount Paid Under Protest - Excise Duty
Amount paid Under Protest - CST

Amount paid Under Protest - VAT

B Commitments

i Capital Commitments - Estimated amount of Capital Contracts
Remaining to be executed & not provided as on Balance Sheet
Date *

tl

1,12,51,00,000

€ 50,00,000

€ 90,00,000

6,11,632

57,85,947

20,00,114

2,54,20,671
'1,07,55,199

4,51,93,111

47,29,573

23,82,589

1,87,54,127

5,79,361

16,71,260

1,17,92,70,065

€ 60,00,000

€ 90,00,000

6,11,632

25,27,025

19,50,114

2,54,20,671

45,37,489

4,51,93,111

47,29,573

63,89,250

23,82,s89

1,87,54,127

5,79,361

32,91,139

€ 19,00,000

33,76,00,376

IV

other commitments - Export obligation Against Advance License

( * For Related Party Transactions Refer Note No. 3g )

3,33,24,429



ti

o
G
o
E
o
o
5
oz

U
c)

u

Uo
U

't:
o,)

-
=

U
c)

c.)

=CJ

-
U
q)
x

LU

z

9.t >.

OE
U(Eq)'-tn

cL
.=(!
+F
.F ,Y
;--i v

L

U
c)
L

i5
C

!

OJ

c

CJ

C)

o

(!

O
\Z
s

OJ

s
O

'6
-oJ
v)

o

=

b

=

o
U
C'

tJ-

L/i

t/l

L

.9
!'6

t

o)

3o

=l

oU
(!
L

LL

L/i

ttl

(IJ

co
(o

(9

I

.(!
,6
-o
t

Eo
3o

=

o

r
(.)

o
E
o)

(o

(\'

ov

o
U

o
E.;
L

o
t-u

la
t:
l!
IP
I(Et-
I c,)

ol9l

#l
;l
.El
o_l
bl
EI

(E

r.i

c
E

J
L
o-

'a.rt I
{E
-jd:

!F

L>

(!

o-

L

v\

-Y

;):
t\/) (E

,.; (9

-cO
S _-:z

v>

-U
o
-
\Z

Vl
c.)

q)
o_

C'
(o
L(!

c-
v)
(U

.*.
v'-!*'vrg:7.-
-- 

..:{ 6 :J-.ibE
ic-l o.= criq
Z'E -c. af,/) ! Vrxixr
co+o-

CJ

c(!
ri
(r-

th

CJ
Uc

L
(rt

tt)
c
(u

(o

6c
OJts
r!
L

T

(J

-
i(J

(o

c(!
U
c

T

(o
tr
L
o
(9

ro

CJ

=
(U

E

L
u-
c
f,
I

o-n
JJ

GN
Oc')

ic

-Y.,= ,u

Xmn6

<le:19
ll€tt=il<llo.r
l-c
t;.
l-olctolo-lf

1.9
IEl'ld
-.(!'

'o_
E
ou
cJ.

o)

'{=-o
.;

l(!lol;
=
.F

C..)

t.

tr
(o
o-

o)

T
d.

i-
]W

.S
,P
tr
oi
F 
Ev

v!
-
qJ

h

q)
L

6
q)

I

(I'

C)
P(I'
Et
P

s
o
Uc
(IJ

('
co
U'

E-(\'.n f,,
Fijtf-l!v

'r= d
=l!PFI-c
tr
EF=e\^tr
f,-lz fi 5
A \| '{=v
I
F

g-I!o-
h1 c3a .9
1Jl'i\(Jct 2zz F(J
tsF+Ftorilt!.rY.r.nE

ut7F--
^v.=t-

-? -n
F
0.,

e

P-
,q
J

trel
,$o.

Eout
qcp.9:f,q-
oq

u! Eo6L= d
/ e I0-c P9L
.9 st- o
6N o-

bv: EE<Fo-GeE 6!- c'
(UsrF
Hg o

g
O ryr utE< f
oo .1
mo

ft1



o.>Eg:E
'E Etg q.:
fiiE

io
EZ

q,E
.9!

*ggygY
EE

U|
UI
(|,

UI

=!o
o
0)
vl

o
U

$$$$$$H$
$$ $H
SE HG3n' Rn'JE +R

ooo
d oo'
O r'.
ri N-O\
oi oo'
v !-.{

NOo,<joi NQ+oo 9P
oiN :r'loN ll=
=LN 5\l\o F.t+ q'r)

v

oo o
\o
dNo
N r-{
(o
.ri\

F-{ tn
oo \oNto
r.ri \'s\si \o'
N\

Ln\Omto
oo- fri
1r! F_l

'" 
\t-

F\ tr)
6iN

$$$$$$$$F$

Orn
d oo-
Q l--
o t..ttooo
oi oo-

-il

o
\
oi
oo
\-c\

oo
OQ
rri tn-

tr
o

t!
t

IE
L

0
@

Gz

P

-Rq
.=Fqh-c
e+9
:dE
;Pc) cc(oc)
oo-cog*E
(oE
-coO
vgALA

do-'5

0

{=

6

- -YCtro
nr u

o (.)
>-
UP

M t-\

c
htP

z-z
E;
-v
F(9
9q
JU (IJ
v(J--Qro

dd
q6
(I'fo
oYVJJ

tr
3
o
E
S

qr
F{o
N
Fl
an
F
TJL(!

ttl P
Fr!ZP
LII

.rEd:-- 9r o
-FNEf, Retn:
HJ-|ft1
.H: lt vo==Ft tF1 I

s!{otE6
.|urGtrZYlir q,
JY9

(JOrt-
zzoo(J
HFcFvt=
b6 E

-trur,g
]rIftro\,Z o('

L
oo

o
?

El
tr
L
ftt
UI
F

.9I
I
G
UIc
o
LF

9
E
G
A.
T'o
Pg
o
4,
iF
o

J3
t!
P
oo

N
od(n



o.

o, a=
'E Utgqs
fiEH

io u

,&
.9!

sEg
E#

s

88 =ROO+\t3R gN
-i *i oo' oio) 'nri -i

l/l \o
Fl O)

-i*i\

c6\
aft \rn Ot
cri N(o cY)

F-. oo'
!J1 no

*i

@
N
O)
r+
N
F{v
r--

o>E
CE€
iE b

#€$
c,

qE
.9 Tt

Fgs:sv
ur- iE

E

U!
vlo

.E
t^
5E
o
o
e
=o|J

IttIL

t9
t;
le
lool-!t6
Irn
Itrt;
ls

OJ

o
6ot

ol
o. l

=lol
GI
ol

!'l
EI

lo

o
TI
tro
o

t!
vto

|!
oo
Et

T'
tr
G

o

ss s$ uu. $$$ xF $ ;$R- EN * ;

atn
q)
tri
b
drt

99\o\tPrn\d\o oo
st 90' *i\ooq
N oo- *iv)qa
Iri N *iN

o
do
ti

ss gF

$$ *$

tr
.9

o

g

o
o
J
oz il

qc-
EH-r! 

'i9, _L,=u

(rO

q

'=
n

U
!oa-PF

ooJ!2F

9o!o)<al
d;
EProc)
v;

q
c)
6
(o

td
A<u(1)-o>(o

tv

.s
tr
f
o
E

Or
F{o
N
j
ar1

IL
G

=!^zF

fiG

EH REf, R

=tt 
j

fJmz S +
=(JYvz sFS= EZl!0
at Ir,r (g

Fzclfou
eci tzzoous PF6 €otr
-ttP

u,r f
FO

L
l!
o
o

f

ct)
tr
L
Jtt
UI
F

.9
f
tJ
o
IAc
|!LF
b
L
oo
!o
Ps
o4

rl
o
#
oP
(U

o
c!
0o
an



o6t'Ess
sbE-!E*Ea

-t

qE
.9!egshtrz
EgYmitr

E

IA
o
G
T'
v!
ll
f

1A

l.=.
lglo
l€
1.1lo
lm
=;
g
o
o
Ul
ol

GIo.l

EIt!l

*l

=t
o

o
!c
o
o

G
t,
o
cg
(u
o
ctl

E
o
v!

J
o

R{ hH $$ p$ il$
Es Fq $$ n$ F$
AS hH ;\o'
rJ

m\o)\t
oo|^n
.ri oi
N\(o oo-
N r-i

lr)Ol
Fl\
I/)\t
ui oi
\\tN*i

$!oN\o@N H6 lnNt^oififiNtr')
-: ",' ^iN g-S
F{ \O an Fr
h' il' ;'r' H- ;'rnFt(o(o
e'!o= i--. BBu)\cnmr
-i*i

8Sc! ,\

s$.
NN

r.l t-l
ilHoQ
RR.R{

i\

Fi FI

60
R(
n'oi(\

\Hr-{

o
I
G
t
c
o

o
o

=oz

O
L

=.=
!q)

fhLud

PP

SPnud+
!co*.Y c.t j'
-,(l)(o:

^(!;*
(\'FIVo_urF

P-
CJ

c(J
C)l

96
,^q

U

>'o
!c

:.= I
OL
-6ro-c
NPY r'\

tv

.=

J
o
E
S

or
F{o
N
r{
m-
IL
o

=Tt^G
Ft^zogd

t\

=PN-FOtrs r\

Jd,F

=tJdvz =ts
Sl{tAtE|EP2 Hf q E

eo szz(J
FF=Ft/l=9e E

S,R
Fvod
ZL

G
o

o
F
v
E'r
tr
L

tt
UIc
.9
I
t!
UI
F

o
L
F
PL
G
o.
tt
o
P
-goE
iF
o

J2
IE
P
oo
N
qi
m



lplf,
l,Pt(4IL

l*
'S
SJ

d
qJ

A)

t+

!

E

P
Gt
t{

s:b'ig 
sgaE

EEE-EE
-t

gE
.g!

+gsrgY
r!E

E

lt!Itr
ttl
to
lc
t'--tot>tolo
l<
lr+
ld|n
tr
;o
o
o
q
.9

t!c
!
o
o
a)
4,

'=

o

o
tt
tr
o
o

o
o(,
trs
oo

s s.ss as$ qH
!u Fr F.i'tru qp

s g.s
I A8$ aH
\p Fl Fi'

q, \y

!.
lo-.;'i:ts.Y ;FEA O
?dr .tFco=qf c i
E h(n d
E .i. g tr1

ujcc(o
''6-(o b
e- F3 6
bdc E
FqOU
{='!1h-

bbf 8UU'= 96E 9 E
.-.LL
A A 

-*EP(I'(ool
\J(J c (t

|v

.s
c
f
o
E

or
Flo
N
.i
tn
F

IL
G
E
flvroFutzG

Ednfr R!!Fotrs N

=6 
HJ-t

:9 dYZ 
=ii4

<l 1 |u

EE HPZ ftf q E

L'A S
-a-I
FE E
(-.|Ar
-!ri:aFi^--n 

5odzF
o,

o
E
I
El!
tr
L
ftt
1^
c
.9v
TJ
Gt4
trt!
LF
t(!
o.
t,ov
T
o
u,
lF
o
#
o
+,oo
c!
ct
m



JYOTI CNC AUTOMATION UMITED
NOTES TO STANDALONE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

39 Disclosure puEuant To Ind Accounting Standard - 19 _ Emptoyee Benefits

39.1 Defined Contribution plan

l::;:#"'lili;;:::ffi:J.t::111'##;t,]j,'n0t,418/- in the statement or prorit & Loss ror the year ended March 3r,2o2o &.March 31,

39.2 Defined Benefit plan

lffJ:,ji:"Tr::::,;lT:::1,11:1ff;il:::*'t 
Benefit Expenses recosnized in the statement of profit & Loss and amounts recosnized in

As at March 31,
Particulars

Gratuitv compensated ti".ft,ifr, Compensated

Present Value of Funded Defined Benefit Obligations
Fair Value of Plan Assets
Present Value of Unfunded Obligation
Unrecognized Past Service Cost
Unrecognized Actuarial Loss

Current Service Cost

Adjustment to the Opening Fund
Interest Cost on Defined Benefit Oblioation
Expected Return on plan Assets
Past Service Cost

Opening Defined Benefit Obligation
Current Service Cost

Interest Cost On Defined Benefit Obligation
Other Adjustment

Actuarial Loss / ( Gain )

Past Service Cost

Opening Fair Value of plan Assets
Adjustment to Fund

Interest Income

Expected Return on plan Assets
Actuarial Gain / ( Loss )
Employer Contribution
Exchange Differences on Foreign plans

8,78,93,657

1,28,95,153

7,49,98,s04 338,17,746

7,36,32,674

L,L9,73,2L5

6,16,59,399 3,45,05,930

r,03,u,852 44,38,271 97,75,0rc 45,33,561

53,2r,276 24,95,994 44,42,553 22,08,ru(9,82,866) _ (s,s4,111)

Net Actuarial Loss / ( Gain ) Recognized in year - g3,25,024) - 6,69,779\

Change in Defined Benefit Obligations _ DBO during the year ended

7,36,32,614 3,45,05,930 6,26,49,582 3,12,38,031
1,03,84,852 M,38,27L \7,75,OLO 4s,33,56r
53,2L,276 24,95,994 44,42,553 22.O8i.7U

9,92,207 (53,25,024\ 6,30,426 (6,69,779')

Benefits paid 
Q4,37,2g2) (22,97,365) (35,U,g57) (28,04,067)

L,I9,73,2t5

9,82,866

(60,928)

Benefits Paid

Components of actuarial gain/losses on obligations:
Due to Change in financial assumptions 74,04,116 _ (7,It,062)Due to change in demographic assumption (59,570)
Due to experience adjustments ,^.'.,';,:l
Return on plan assets excrudins amounts incruded in interest income tttiS;313' ,ri:I!;ii|, 

-

Government of India Securities
Corporate Bonds

Special Deposit Scheme
Insurer Managed Funds

ners

Principal Actuarial Assumptions
Discount Rate

Expected Rate Of Return

Interest Rate

Salary Escalation

Retirement Age

Proportion of Employees opting for Early Retirement
Attrition -

Current Liability

6 85o/o

6 000/.

6 85o/o

6.00%

7.7Oo/o

6.000/.

7.70yo

6.00%

0.00o/o 0.oo7o 0.00% 0.0070
Io/oto !5o/o lo/oto I5o/o o/otol'o/o lyotols'/o

1,14,90.003 44,55,866 1,06,32,836r,!r,rv,uuJ 44,)),dbb 1,06,32,936 50,39,564

The estimates of rate of escalation in future salary considereil in Aetua[ial Valuation, take into ccount inflation, seniority, promotion and otherrelevant factors including supply & demand in the Employem.ent Market..The above information as certified by The Actuary.
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40 Fair Value Measurements

Financial instruments by category

As at March 3l,2O2O
(Amount in {}

Particulars As at March 31, 2019
iylgql Amortised Cost i FVTOCI Amortised Cost

5,20,43,60,819 4,09,40,76,677

I. Fair value hierarchy
The following table provides an analysis of financial instruments that are measured subsequent to initiar recognition at fair varue,grouped into Level L to Level 3, as described below:

Quoted prices in an active market (Level 1): This level of hierarchy includes financial assets that are measured by reference to quotedprices (unadjusted) in active markets for identicar assets or riabirities.

Valuation techniques with observable inputs (Level 2): This level of hierarchy includes financial assets and liabilities, measured usingtnputs other than quoted prices included within Level 1 that are observabre for the asset or riabirity, either directry (i.e., as prices) orindirectly (i'e" derived from prices)' This level of hierarchy includes the company's investments in Gold Funds; prices of which have beenderived from MCX.

Valuation techniques with significant unobserrvable inputs (Level 3): This level of hierarchy includes financial assets and liabilitiesmeasured using inputs that are not based on observable market data (unobservable inputs). Fair values are determined in whole orinpart' using a valuation model based on assumptions that are neither supported by prices from observable current market transactionsin the same instrument nor are they based on available market data. This level includes investment in unquoted equity shares.

FVTPT

v

Financial Liabilities

< 28,82,90,778 measured at cost.
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4O Fair Value Measurements (Contd.)

( Amount in t)
Particulars As at March gI,2O2O

Level 1 Level 2 Level 3Financial Assets Total

20,89,650

1t2E,82,90,778
20,99,650 28,92,9o,779 29,03,9o,429

Financial Liabilities

( Amount in t)
Particulars As at March 31, 2O1t

Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 TotalFinancialAssets

15,90,050 28,82,90,778 30,12,7O,933

Financial Liabilities

Financial Assets:
The Carrying amounts of trade receivables, loans and advances to related parties and other financial assets, cash and cashequivalents are considered to be the approximatery equal to the fair varues.

Financial Liabilities
Fair values of Loans from banks, other financial liabilities and trade payables are considered to be approximately equal to thecarrying values.

Investments carried at fair value are generally based on market price quotations. The investments included in the level 3 ofthe fair value hierarchy have been valued using the cost approach to arrive at their fair value. cost of unquoted equityinstruments has been considered as an appropriate estimate of fair value because of a wide range of possible fair valuemeasurements and cost represents the best estimate of fair value within that ranoe.

Management uses its best judgement in estimating the fair value of its financial instruments. However, there are inherentlimitations in any estimation technique. Therefore, for substantially all financial instruments, the fair value estimatespresented above are not necessarily indicative of the amounts that the company could have realised or paid in saletransactions as of respective dates' As such, fair value of financial instruments subslquent to the reporting dates may bedifferent from the amounts reported at each reporting date.

il\-
.:.,
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JYOTI CNC AUTOMATION LIMITED

NOTES TO STANDALONE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Capital Management

The Company's capital management is intended to create value for shareholders by facilitatingthe achievement of rong term and short term g rars of the Company.

I required on the basis of annual business plan
c investment and expansion plans. The funding
rom operations, iong term and short term bank

The Company monitors the capital structure on the basis of net debt to equity ratio andmaturity profile of the overall debt portfolio of the Company.

Net debt includes interest bearing borrowings less cash and cash equivalents and other bankbalances (including non-current and earmarked balances).

The table below summarizes the capital, net debt and net debt to equity ratio of the Company.

" Net Debt to Equity ratio as at March 31,,2020 and March 31,
on Equity as at year end

201-9 has been computed based

t-
,:.,

Particulars As at March 3L. 2O2o As at March 31, 2019Total Equity(A)* 4,09,99,43,562 3,g7,gL,gg,L72

Gross Debt(B) 5,20,43,60,919 4.O9.78_48.876

bross Debt as above 5,20,43,60,9L9 4,09,79,49,976
Less: Cash & Cash Equivalents (67,99,060) (53,44,609)
Less: Other Balances with banks (17,69,90,059) (7,70,93,379)
Net Debt (C) 5,02,05,91,701 4.01.54.20_88e

Net Debt to Equity (C/A)* 0.82 0.99
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42. Risk Management:

The Company's activities expose it to market risk, liquidity risk and credit risk.

This note explains the sources of risk which the entity is exposed to and how the entity managesthe risk and the rerated impact in the financiar statements.

The company's risk management is done in close co-ordination with the board of directors andfocuses on actively securing the Company's short, medium and long-term cash flows byminimizing the exposure to volatile financial markets. Long-term financial investments aremanaged to generate lasting returns. The company does not actively engage in the trading offinancial assets for specurative purposes nor does it write options.

The most significant financial risks to which the company is exposed are described below:

a) Credit risk:

credit risk arises from the possibility that counter party may not be able to settle theirobligations as agreed. The company is exposed to credit risk from loans and advances torelated parti bank deposits and other financial assets. The companyperiodically I reliability of the counter party taking into account thefinancial con mic trends, analysis of historicai bud oubt, and ageing of
accou nts receivable. Individual customer limits are set accordingly.

Loans and advances to related parties: They are given for business purposes. The company
reassesses the recoverability of loans periodically.

Trade Receivable: The Company trades wi
the Company's policy that all customers
credit verification procedures. In addition,
basis with the result that the Company's ex

There are no significant credit risks with related parties of the company. The company isexposed to credit risk in the event of non-payment by customers. credit risk concentrationwith respect to trade receivables is mitigated by the company's large customer base.Adequate expected credit losses .t" t".ognized as per tne assessmentr. ih" history of trade
receivables shows nil allowance as at March 3r,2o2o and March 3r,2oLg.

Bank deposits: The company maintains its cash and cash equivalents and Bank deposits withreputed and highly rated banks. Hence, there is no significant credit risk on such deposits.

b) liquidity risk:

Prudent liquidity risk management implies maintaining sufficient cash and marketable
securities and the availability of funding through an adequate amount of committed credit
facilities to meet obligations when due. Due to the nature of the business, the company
maintains flexibility in funding by maintaining availability under committed facilities.

f,-
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Management monitors rolling forecasts of the Company's liquidity position and cash andcash equivalents on the basis of expected cash flows. The company takes into account theliquidity of the market in which it operates. In addition, the company's liquidity managementpolicy involves projecting cash flows in major currencies and considering the level of liquid
assets necessary to meet these, monitoring balance sheet liquidity ratios igainst internal and
external regulatory requirements and maintaining debt financing prans.

Maturities of financial liabilities:

The tables below analyse the company's financial liabilities into relevant maturity groupings
based on their contractual maturities for all non-derivative financial liabilities. The amounts
disclosed in the table are the contractual undiscounted cash flows. Balances due within l_2months equal their carrying balances as the impact of discounting is not significant.

a) Foreign currency risk:

The Company is exposed to foreign exchange risk arising from foreign currency transactions,primarily with respect to the US Dollar and Euro. Foreiqn exchange risk arises fromrecognised assets and liabilities denominated in a currency that is not th" company,sfunctional currency, The company's operations in foreign currency creates natural foreign
currency hedge' This results in insignificant net open foreign currency exposures considering
the volumes and operations of the Company.

L-

As at March 3L, 2O2O

Borrowings [including
current maturities and 3,86,24,74,426 22,15,60,L44 r,r2,03,26,249

Other Current financial
liabilities 11,33,99,103

Trade Payable 2,27,29,67,003 2,27,29,67,003

As at March 31, 2019

Borrowings [including
current maturities and 2,97,9L,L5,646 13,92,31_,351 98,05,01,979

Other Current financial
liabilities L0,29,05,220

Trade Payable 2,47,4I,95,L62 2,47,4L,95,L62
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b) Interest Rate risk

Liabilities:

The Company's policy is to minimise interest
financing. As at March 3L,2OIg, the Company
through bank borrowings at variable interest
Deposits are at fixed interest rates.

rate cash flow risk exposures on long_term
is exposed to changes in market interest rates

rates. The Company,s investments in Fixed

Sensitivitv *:

Below is the sensitivity of profit or ross(pAT) in interest rates:

(3,09,05,371_)

3,09,05,371 2,89,76,713

* Holding all other variables constant
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Corporate Social R€sponsibility Expenses
A Gross Amount required to be spent by the Company during the year 2019-2020 : < j5,48,570

B Amount spent during the year on:

The cornpany has made investment and given long term loans & advances to its wholly olvned subsidiary Jyoti 5A5
France which are stated at Note no 5 & 6 respectively to the Notes to the standalone Financial statements whrch in
t!rn are invested in Huron Graffenstaden sAS France, its operating step down subsidiary The Company also has
receivables from its above stated wholly owned subsidiary ancl step down subsrdiaries as per Note no .lO and t4 to
the notes to the Standalone Finan.ial Statements. In vie\^/ of the erosion of net-worth of rhe wholly owned subsrd ary
and re'urr-'nt losses recorded by the operating stcp down subsidiary until now, lhe management has assessed the
impairment of its investrnent, loans & advances and other receivables. Despite the whoily owned subsidiary.s Audrrors
qualification for non impairment of non-current investments and non-current loans in the step down subsrorary, the
management, ls of the view that the expected recovery in the business of the step down subsidjary and the srraregrc
nature of its investment, no provision for impairment is required to be made in respect of these investment and loans
& advances and other receivables are considered good.

The outstarrding balances as at March 31,2020 in respect ofTrade Payables, Trade Receivables, Loans & eovances

and deposits are subJert to conflrmalion from respectrve parties and consequential reconciliation andlor adiustjrents

atsing there from, if any. The l,4anagement, however, does not expect any material variation

According to the opinion of the Management, the value of realization of current assets, loans and advances and other
receivables in the ordinary coLlrse of business would not be lcss than the amount at !r'hich they are stateci In the
Ealance Sheet

44

45

As per my report of even date

For Arun M. Kothari,

I rri, rereit ;,,c(ounlent

*+*'L"R^^ -

Arun M Kothari

Proprietor

Membership No: 108669

Place: Ahmedabad
Date : December 19, 2020

For & on behalf of the Board,

alltJ 
/'

"6d"DP 'We" rJ..r"."r-,. f'tlu o";u Vrtrakrnrr n Rana
Managing Directof Whole - Time Director

I<-.-- .a-<-,.'-,^

Maulik B Gandhi Kamlesh 5. Soianki
Company Secretary Chief Financial Oflicer

Place : Rajkot

Date : December 19, 2020

l" q"$ Vet to be Daid Total
r) Constru(tion/ Acquisition of any Assets

other than (i) above
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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT

To,

The Members of

JYOTI CNC AUTOMATION LIMITED

REPORT ON THE AUDIT OF THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

QUALIFIED OPINION

I have audited the accompanying Consolidated Financial Statements of JYOTI CNC
AUTOMATION LIMITED (hereinafter referred to as "the Holding Company") and its subsidiaries
(the Holding Company and its subsidiaries together referreC to as "the Group"), which comprise
the Consolidated Balance sheet as at March 31,2020, and the Consolidated statement of profit

and Loss (including Other Comprehensive Income), the Consolidated statement of Changes in

Equity, the Consolidated Statement of Cash Flows for the year then ended and notes to the
Consolidated Financial Statements including a summ ary of significant accounting policies and
other explanatory information (hereinafter referred to as "Consolidated Financial Statements").

In my opinion and to the best of my information, according to the explanations given to me and
based on the consideration of reports of other auditors on the Separate Financial Statements and
on the other financial information of the subsidiaries, except for the possible effects of the matter
described in the Basis of Qualified Opinion paragraph, aforesaid Consolidated Financial Statements
give the information required by the Companies Act, 2013, as amended ("the Act") in the manner
so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the accounting principles generally
accepted in India, of the consolidated state of affairs of the Group as at March 31,2020, its
consolidated total comprehensive income (comprising of profit and other comprehensive income),
its consolidated changes in equity and its consolidated cash flows for the year then ended.

BASIS FOR QUALIFIED OPINION

I draw attention to the following qualification to the audit opinion on the Separate Financial
Statement of Jyoti SAS France, a subsidiary of the Holding Company, related to the investment
made in its'wholly owned subsidiary, Huron Graffenstaden SAS issued by other auditor vide their
report dated December 22, 2020 on matters which are relevant to my opinion on the Consolidated
Financial Statements of the Group, which states as under:

"ln our report dated 20 December 2019 relating to the financial year ended 31tMarch,2019, we
expressed a reservation due to the absence of a provision for impairme e securities in Huron

Graffenstaden S.A.S.
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This absence of a provision subsists at the end of the financial year ended 31 March 2020. The

securities in Huron Graffenstaden S.A.S. are posted in the assets in the balance sheet at 31 March,

2Q20 for the amount of Euro 18,500,760. The paragraph in the Notes "Accounting rules and

methods" entitled "Long term equity interests, other securities and advances related to equity
interests" indicates that the inventory value of the long term equity interests is determined on the
basis of the corrected net assets as well as on the prospects for the development and yield of the
equity interests held. lf an impairment for the amount of the net asset, i.e if at 31 March, ZOZO a

negative value had been recorded, the value of the securities in the Huron Graffenstaden S.A.S.

would be reduced by Euro 18.5m and the loss for the financial year would be increased by the
same amount."

The above qualification was also prevailing as on March 31, 2019 and therefore a qualified opinion
to that extent was issued by me in respect of Consolidated Financial Statement for March 31,ZO1g
vide my report dated January 29,2020.

I have conducted my audit of the Consolidated Financial Statements in accordance with the
Standards on Auditing (SAs) specified under Section 143(10) of the Act. My responsibilities under
those Standards are further described in the 'Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the
Consolidated Financial Statements' section of my report. i am independent of the Group in
accordance with the 'Code of Ethics' issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India
together with the ethical requirements that are relevant to my audit of the Consolidated Financial
Statements under the provisions of the Act and the Rules there under, and I have fulfilled my other
ethical responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and the Code of Ethics. I believe
that, the audit evidences I have obtained are sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for my
opinion on the Consolidated Financial Statements.

EMPHASIS OF MATTER

I draw your attention to the following paragraph included in the Separate Financial Statement of
Subsidiary Jyoti SAS France in the Notes "Accounting rules and methods" titled "Extra Ordinary
Income" which is reproduced hereunder:

"Jyoti SAS has a debt partially cancelled for the amount of 3.5 million euros and 0.5 million euros
of interest - by Ascending Wealth Offshore Inc. on the loan for a total of Euro B.5m qranted on 15
June 201 B.

This cancellation was accompanied by a "return to profitability" clause conditioned by the
achievement by Huron of a net income from operations (before tax) of at least Euro 5,00,000 with
no time limit."
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The said write off of loan amount of 3.5 million euros and 0.5 million euros of interest (equivalent
to Rs.31,83,04,836) has been included under head "Exceptional ltems" in the Consolidated
Statement of Profit & Loss and has also been shown in Note no. 34 and 40 to the Consolidated
Financial Statements. My opinion is not modified in respect of this matter relying on the judgment
of independent auditor of Jyoti SAS France.

OTHER INFORMATION

The Holding Company's Board of Directors is responsibie for the other information. The other
information comprises the information included in the Annual Report, but does not include the
Consolidated Financial Statements and my auditors' report thereon.

My opinion on the Consolidated Financial Statements does not cover the other information and I

do not express any form of assurance conclusion thereon.

I have nothing to report in this regard.

MANAGEMENT'S

STATEMENTS

RESPONSIBILITY FOR THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL

The Holding Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in section i34(5)
of the Act with respect to the preparation and presentation of these Consolidated Financial
Statements that give a true and fair view of the Consolidated Financial position, Consolidated
Financial performance including other Comprehensive income, Consolidated statement of Changes
in Equity and Consolidated Cash Flows of the Group in accordance with the accounting principles
generally accepted in India, including the Indian Accounting Standards specified under Section 133
of the Act' The respective management and Board of Directors of the Companies included in the
group are responsible for maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the
provisions of the Act for safeguarding of the assets of the Group and for preventing and detecting
frauds and'other irregularities; selection and application of appropriate accounting policies;
making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation
and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls, that were operating effectively for
ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the preparation
and presentation of the Consolidated Financial Statements that give a true and fair view and are
free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the Consoiidated Financial Statements, the respective Board management is
responsible for assessing the Companies' ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as
applicable, matters related to going concern and using the going concern basis of accounting
unless management either intends to liquidate the Company or to cease operqtions, ho
realistic alternative but to do so. The Board of Directors is also responsible for over the
Company's financial reporting process.



CA. ARUN M. KOTHARI
B. Com.. FCA

ARUN M. KOTHARI
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

4, )ay Gujarat Society, Opp. Police Commissioner's Office, Shahibaug, Ahmedabad - 380 004. (Gujarat)

Tel. No. :079- 264021'10. Mobile :9824O21386. E-mail: arunmkothari@gmait.com

AUDITOR'S RESPONSIBILITIES FOR THE AUDIT OF THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL

STATEMENTS

My objective is to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the Consolidated Financia
Statements as a whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to
issue an auditors' report that includes my opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of
assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with SAs will always
detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are
considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to
influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these Consolidated Financial
Statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, I exercise professional judgment and maintain
professional skepticism throughout the audit, I also:

' ldentify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the Consolidated Financial Statements,
whether due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks,
and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for my opinion.
The risk. of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one
resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions
misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

' Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 143(3Xi) of the Act, I am
also responsible for expressing my opinion on whether the Holding company has adequate
internal financial controls system in place and the operating effectiveness of such controls.

' Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting
estimates and related disclosures made by management.

o Conclude on the appropriateness of management's use of the going concern basis of
accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists
related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company's ability to
continue as a going concern. lf I conclude that a material uncertainty exists, I am required to
draw attention in my auditor's report to the related disclosures in the Consolidated Financial
Statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify my opinion. My conclusions are
based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of my auditor's report. However, future
events or conditions may cause the Company to cease to continue as a going concern.

I

I
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o Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the Consolidated Financial

Statements, including the disclosures, and whether the Consolidated Financial Statements
represent the underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

. Obtain sufficient appropriate audit evidence regarding the financial information of the entities
or business activities within the Group to express an opinion on the Consolidated Financial

Statements. I am responsible for the direction, supervision and performance of the audit of the
Financial Statements of such entities included in the Consolidated Financial Statements of
which I am the independent auditor. For the other entities included in the Consolidated
Financial Statements, which have been audited by other auditors, such other auditors remain
responsible for the direction, supervision and performance of the audits carried out by them. I

remain solely responsible for my audit opinion.

I have communicated with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the
planned scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant
deficiencies in internal control that I identify during my audit.

I also provide those charged with governance with a statement that I have complied with relevant
ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and
other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on my independence, and where applicable,
related safeguards.

OTHER MAfiERS

I did not audit the Consolidated Financial Statements of Jyoti SAS France (which consolidates
Financial information of Jyoti SAS and its subsidiaries Huron Graffenstaden SAS, France; Huron
Canada Inc., Canada; and Huron Frasmaschinen GmbH, Germany) whose financial statements
reflect total assets of { 3,583.61 million as at March 31,2020, total revenue of T 1,712.43 million,
tota|comprehensiveincome(comprisingofprofit/(|oss)andothercomprehensiveincome)of<
(560.88) million and net cash flows amounting to { (-116.98) million for the year then ended as
considered in the Consolidated Financial Statements. This Consolidated Financial Statements are
unaudited and have been furnished to me by the management, and my opinion on the
Consolidated Financial Statements, in so far as it relates to the amounts and disclosures included
in respect of these subsidiaries, and my report in terms of sub-section (3) of section 143 of the Act,
insofar as it relates to the aforesaid subsidiaries, is based solely on such unaudited financial
statements.

My opinion on the Consolidated Financial Statements, and my report on the Other Legal and
Regulatory requirements below, is not modified in respect of the above matter with the respect to
my reliance on the financial statements certified by the management. F

,.j,

.'/. l'
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REPORT ON OTHER LEGAL AND REGULATORY REQUIREMENTS

t. As required by Section 143(3) of the Act, based on my audit and on the consideration of report

of the other auditors on separate financial statements and the other financial information of

subsidiaries, as referred in the'Other Matters' paragraph, I report, to the extent applicable, that:

a) | have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of my

knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of my audit of the aforesaid

Consolidated Fi nancial Statements;

b) in my opinion, proper books of account as required by law relating to preparation of the

aforesaid Consolidated Financial Statements have been kept so far as appears from my

examination of those books and on the basis of representations provided by the

management;

The Consolidated Balance Sheet, the Consolidated Statement of Profit and Loss (including

other comprehensive income), the Consolidated statement of changes in equity and the

Consolidated Cash Flow Statement dealt with by this Report are in agreement with the

relevant books of account and records maintained for the purpose of preparation of the
Consolidated Financial Statements;

d) ln my opinion, the aforesaid Consolidated Financial Statements comply with the Indian

Accounting Standards specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with Companies (lndian

Accounting Standard) Rules, 2015, as amended;

e) On the basis of the written representations received from the directors of Holding

Cordpany as on March 31,2020 taken on record by the Board of Directors of the Holding
Company, none of the directors is disqualified as on March 31,2020 from being appointed
as a director in terms of Section 164 (2) of the Act.

With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls with reference to the
Consolidated Financial Statements of the Holding Company and the operating effectiveness

of such controls, refer to my separate Report in "Annexure A"

With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's Report in accordance with
Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, as amended, in my opinion and

to the best of my information and according to the explanations given to me and based on

the consideration of the reports of the other auditors on the separate financial statements

of the subsidiaries, as noted in the 'Other Matters':

e)
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(i) The Group has disclosed the impact of pending litigations as at March 31,2020 on its

Consolidated financial position in its Consolidated Financial Statements - Refer Note

34 to the Consolidated Financial Statements;

(ii) .The Group has made provisions, as required under the applicable laws or accounting

standards, for material foreseeable losses, if any, on long term contracts including

derivative contracts;

(iii) There were no amounts required to be transferred to Investor Education and

Protection Fund by the company during the year ended March 31,2020.

With respect to the matter to be included in the Auditors' Report under Section 197(16) of the

Act:

In my opinion and according to the information and explanations given to ffi€, the
remuneration paid by the Holding Company to its directors, during the current year is in
accordance with the provisions of Section 197 of the Act. The remuneration paid to any

director is not in excess of the limit laid down under Section 197 of the Act. The Ministry of
Corporate Affairs has not prescribed other details under Section 197 (16) of the Act which are

required to be commented upon by me.

For Arun M. Kothari,

Chartered Accountant

f--
-A-^*, Y--\t-*-r

Arun M. Kothari

Proprietor

Membership No.: 108669

uDtN- 2 \ I Ds 66qA AAAcx +251
Place:Ahmedabad

Date : ta lo gl >o>l



CA. ARUN M. KOTHARI

B. Com.. FCA
ARUN M. KOTHARI

CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

4, Jay Gujarat Society, Opp. Police Commissione/s Office, Shahibaug, Ahmedabad - 380 004. (Gujarat)

Tel. No. :079- 26402110. Mobile :9824O21386. E-mail: arunmkothari@gmail.com

"ANNEXURE A" TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT ON THE CONSOLIDATED

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF JYOTI CNC AUTOMATION LIMITED FOR THE YEAR

ENDED MARCH 31,2O2O

REPORT ON THE TNTERNAL F|NANC|AL CONTROLS UNDER CLAUSE (l) OF SUB-

sEcTtoN 3 oF sEcTloN 143 OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013 ("THE ACT")

(Referred to in paragraph 2(f) under the heading of "Report on other Legal and Regulatory

Requirements" of my report of even date)

I have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of JYOTI CNC AUTOMATION

LIMITED ("the Holding Company"), for the year ended March 31,2020, in conjunction with my

audit of the Consolidated Financial Statements of the Group for the year ended on that date.

MANAGEMENT'S RESPONSIBILITY FOR INTERNAL FINANCIAL CONTROLS

The Holding Company's management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal

financial controls based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the

Holding Company considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance

Note on Audit of Internal Financial Control over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of
Chartered Accountants of India. These responsibilities include the design, implementation and

maintenance of adequate internal financial controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the
orderly and efficient conduct of its business, including adherence to company's policies, the
safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and

completeness of the accounting records, and the timely preparation of reliable financial information,

as required under the Act.

AU DITORS' RESPONSIBI LITY

My responsibility is to express an opinion on the Holding Company's internal financial controls

over financial reporting based on my audit. I conducted my audit in accordance with the Guidance

Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting (the "Guidance Note") and the
Standards on Auditing as prescribed under section 143(10) of the Companies Act,2O13, to the
extent applicable to an audit of internal financial controls, issued by the Institute of Chartered
Accountants of India. Those Standards and the Guidance Note require that I comply with ethical
requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether
adequate internal financial controls over financial reporting was established and maintained and if
such controls operated effectively in all material respects 
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ARUN M. KOTHARI
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

4, )ay Gujaral Society, Opp. Police Commissioner's Office, Shahibaug, Ahmedabad - 380 004. (Gujarat)

Tel. No. :079- 26402110 . Mobile : 9824021386. E-mail : arunmkothari@gmail.com

My audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the
internal financial controls system over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness. My audit
of internal financial controls over financial reporting included obtaining an understanding of
internal financial controls over financial reporting, assessing the risk that a material weakness exists,
and testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal control based on the
assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgment, including the
assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud
or error.

I believe that the audit evidence I have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for
my audit opinion on the Holding Company's internal financial controls system over financial
repofting.

MEANING OF INTERNAL FINANCIAL CONTROLS OVER FINANCIAL REPORTING

A company's internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to provide
reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial
statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. A
company's internal financial control over financial reporting includes those policies and procedures
that

1. pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect
the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company;

2. provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit
preparation of financial statenrents in accordance with generally accepted accounting
principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the company are being made only in
accordance with authorizations of management and directors of the company; and

3' provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorized
acquisition, use, or disposition of the company's assets that could have a material effect on
the financial statements.

t--
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ARUN M. KOTHARI
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

4, )ay GujaraL Society, Opp. Police Commissioner's Office, Shahibaug, Ahmedabad - 3g0 004. (Gujarat)

Tef. No. : 079- 26402110 . Mobile :9824o21386. E-mail : arunmkothari@gmail.com

INHERENT LIMITATIONS OF INTERNAT FINANCIAL CONTROLS OVER FINANCIAL
REPORTING

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting, including
the possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, material misstatements
due to error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the
internal financial controls over financial reporting to future periods are subject to the risk that tlre
internal financial control over financial reporting may become inadequate because of chapges in
conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate.

OPINION

In my opinion, the Holding Company has, in all material respects, an adequate internal financial
control system over financial reporting and such internal financial controls over financial reporting
were operating effectively as at March 31,2020 criteria established by the Holding Company
considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of
Internal Financial Control over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants
of India.

For Arun M. Kothari,

Chartered Accountant

F-
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Membership No.: 108669
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Place:Ahmedabad
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JYOTI CNC AUTOMATION LIMITED

CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEET AS AT 31ST MARCH, 2O2O

(Amount in t)

Particulars
Note
No.

As at
31.03.2020

As at
31.03.201 9

ASSETS

Non - Current Assets

Property, Plant and Equipment 4(a) 3,175,566,234

-9-ip:l-..1-wg-rl:ll-rie-9r-qsj--------- ---------il-?-9-qz;-B-?------

3,1 70,1 88,606

339,320,008

Riqht of Use Assets

Intangible assets

. 
tr! g.r g-19 L:-e: let-9-gy-grep-n-e$

4(b) 1,282,064

261,710,554

10,769,200
4(c)

274,166,653

90,200

Financial Assets

lnvestments 2,289,e50 12,980,05s

Other Financial Assets 6 33 866,s02 98,9U,720

Other non-current assets 115,730,797 121,388,947

Total Non - Current Assets

Current Assets

lnventories

4,154,2a2,383 4,017,O99,189

Financial Assets

Trade receivables 1,975,885,256 1,750,577 ,289

Cash and Cash Equivalents 10 31,547,510 159,041,250

Other balances with bank 11 176,980,058 77,083,379

LOans 12 8,e61,140 41,823,301

Other Financial Asset 13 62,997 ,274 102,480,326

Other current assets t4 375,654,760 411,9s6,854

Total Current Assets 8,912,452,696 8,457,s68,675

Total Assets 1 3,066,735,079 12,474,667,864

EQU]TY AND LIABILIT]ES

EQUITY

-F_qyi!v_:lrer__._ep_f_1l_----------- --------1!-------- -----------??119-l--6-6-9--------
294,793,660

.-o-!l'-9t-E9-!t!v--
Total Equity

TIABILITIES

Non - Current Liabilities
Financial liabilities

1,896,916,295 2,454,771,628

1a 1,377,606,032 1,440,948,527

220,059,712

to 1,602,122,635 2,159,977,968

Borrowings

Provisions td

Deferred tax liabilities (Net) 19 223,381,666

174,221,140

293,498,247

Total Non - Current Liabilities

Current liabilities
Financial liabilities

Borrowinqs 20

1,821,047,410

4,860.814,090

1,908.668,514

4,237.048,002

Trade payables

- Micro & Small Enterprise* 1 6,890,401 18,830,752

- Other than Micro & Small Enterprise 2,697,298,866 2,507,741,651

__-___9!li9l_fila_1c_1a_!__Li-qbi!iti9-s- -------?2_--------- -----. -q?J,.12.:-;?-5----------------.-L12r1?j,-5-8-2--
Other Current liabilities 23 8U,400,552 767,792,248

24 15,945,859 15,672,400

51 ,71 7,083

Total Current Liabilities 9,348,771,374 8.111,227,722

Totaf Equity and Liabilities 13,066,735,079 12,474,667,864

* Refer note no. 21 of notes to Consolidated Frnancial Statements

See Accompaning notes to Consolidated Financial Statements

As per my report of even date

For Arun M. Kothari,

Chadered Accountant

21

For & on Board.

Or'
\L/

Para'kra a Vikram a

Whole - Time Director

b<-r'4;%'L"tP
Kamlesh S. Solanki

Chief Financial Officer

'\.,..,, lap*r
Arun M. Kothari

Proprietor

l'lembership No: 1 08669

Place :Ahmedabad

Managinq Director

Date l3\08 IDO 2 I

Place : R 
I

Date : I g12o2l



JYOTI CNC AUTOMATION TIMITED
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF PROFIT AND LOSS FOR THE YEAR ENDING ON

31sr MARCH , zo2o

(Amount in t)

Particulars
Note

No.

For the year ended
31.03.2020

For the year ended
31.03.2019

Revenue

-$-"-y-.-t-,f-ltgt_9p_9!?_ti9$____ ?l
Other income 26

6,867,740,104

116,670,127 140,841,436ili;iil;;;
Expenses

6,984,410,231 9,793,407,714

_9_9:_t_9lf_q!9li9!_._gll:_,[]po ?! 3,e0s,e30,034 4,031,162,207
cha nsei''1*n6*;;-iiilt-hil;;e;;;A----------
work_in orooress 

- 2g (21,099,270) 1,455,520,199

-Ett'-plgv-eg-!sff1i!'--9lp--elt:9------- ----?g-----------------18!.,gs-0.,pp!______________ l,t_7_z_,?_89,1_0_g_.

_lil_r_l_._g_:g_r_!._ 30 707 ,101,171 tia,zsa,ztz
.P-9Pi.sj9-i9-|-e$-fr9ijiqI'9-!-i}P-9!-'.-------4-.-iil-#-o,#'------
__o_!f_e_1_e_p_91n9_s_ _________________ ti-------- 

-------F;-882,-e:7 ----- ---i;6zqae,goj-'

Total Expenses 7,An,gnffi

Profit/(Loss) Before Exceptionalttems (993,516,817) (24,671,8g0)

Exceptional ltems 31g,304,g36 4OG,65O,OOO

-f-r9-f!!/-(-t-9-ls)-9-"-tg-t-q-T-ql--- (s7s,211,ss1) ?81,s78.12o

Tax expenses

--c-,'lttg.l!-t-a-L-- - 18i,s03,417

flg-t-v-eel-r-qx ---- ---------------------------------------Ji,-t-r__r,_i0_A__________________________----___.
ueTerreo rax (66,293,099) 15,225,156

(72,121,291) 197,128,574

Profit/(Loss) for the year (s03,090,690) 184,849,546

Other Comprehensive Income
(A)ltems that will be reclassified to profit or loss

_!)_f_o_Sigll__c_,11191-cy_[_q1_slation Differences 42,501,037 124,0s1,133
(B)rtems tt'"i*irl *i b;-;;.8;;iiiil 6;;;fii*il --i--------------

(i) Remeasurement gains/(losses) on post

employment defined benefit plans (Net of Tax)
(701, s99) (313,459)

Total Other Comprehensive Income/(loss)

Total Comprehensive Income for the year

Earning per share
Basic .

Diluted

41,799,438 123,737,674

(461,291,252) 308,s87,220

32
(17.07)

(17.07)
6.27

6.27

See Accompaning notes to Consolidated Financial Statements

As per my report of even date
For Arun M. Kothari,

Chartered Accountant

Whole - Time Director

*<-J-' J|'b'r*
Kamlesh S. Solanki

Chief Financial Officer

Place : 
I

Date : *12OLl

-+-t lz-'t'-.-'

Arun M. Kothari

Proprietor

Membership No: 108669

Place : Ahmedabad

Date :t3tOg\:e>r

Managing Director

Maulik B. Gandhi

Company Secretary

t---_



JYOTI CNC AUTOMATION LIMITED

CONSOLIDATED CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED ON

31tt MARGH, zozo

(Amount in t)

Particulars
For the year ended

31.03.2020

For the year ended

31.03.2019

A. Cash flow from Operating Activities

J!-e-!lr-"-!!-b-"-ler-e--qr------------ -------------qlil-11-P9!--
Adjustments for:

.?-"-pr-"-sis!ig.n,-Ar-ell'-e!ig.[-et9]-np-u-Ln-e$-Erp-gru9-s. 372,860,562
(Gain)/Loss on sale of Property, Plant & Equipments

Gain on fair value of lnvestment throuoh P&- (736,257) (1,474,555)

381 ,978,1 20

355,509,915

3,685,749

lnterest & Commission Income (16,983,782) (16,078,586)

- - - - -9-tI sr- -1p-e-!-19 - - - - - - - - - - - -
Finance Cost

9,769,278

707,101,171 726,358,212

Operating Profit before changes in working capital
Adjustments for:
lncrease/(decrease) in current & non current liabilities 325,221 ,557
(lncrease)/decrease in current & non current assets (152,010,562)

496,798,991 1,449,978,855

(148,582,252)

273,614,114

lnventories (330,920,423) (36,236,884)

Cash generated from Operations 339,089,564 1,538,833,833

Direct taxes paid (net of refunds) (93,386,991) (93,944,470)

Net cash generated byl(used in) operating activities

B. Cash flow from Investing Activities

245,702,573

In'-.-|,-q:g-g-ll-r9p9lly:-9.hr!-*-Ew jpns$-q!-"-!-91--c-1pil9l-{q (352,839,433)

Sale of Property, Plant & Equipment

Movement in Deoosit with Banks (34,798,461)

1,444,889,363

(s60,339,094)

1,111,602,245

Sale/Purchase of I nvestments (Net) 44 A^a aa^| | t+ao,ooz
_!11_,9_!_e_l?l)_
(12,934,110)

lnterest & Commission Received 21,164,136 19,587,135

Net cash generated byl(used in) investing activities

C. Cash flow from Financing Activities

(355,047,096)

-----ltg-:g-q9-rt-"-T-ltgr--c-gle$-qg-r-pvit-s-: 70,890,491

-----9-{re[-e-e]r-eyi!-e-:-$-e!)-- -----------q?]-l-9-6-,99-8---- -
Finance Cost (712,805,194)

544,836,452

(4s4,948,808)

(770,165,640)

(688,204,214)

Net cash generated byl(used in) financing activities (18,149,21s) (1,913,318,662)

Jt-:!-il-q,se::/-(:/-(-{-"-:t-T-"-)-itt-.-e-rf-g-l{-.-lt-s-gy-iygl-e-t-t----------- -------------(-1-2-l-'!
(127,493,738)

Cash and cash equivalent at the beginning of the year 159,041,250

76,407,152

82,634,096

Cash and cash equivalent at the end of the year 31,547,512 159,041,250

Note: The above Cash Flow Statement has been prepared under the 'lndirect Method' as set it out in Indian

Accounting Standard 7 - Statement of Cash Flow.

See Accompaning notes to Consolidated Financial Statements

As per my report of even date

For Arun M. Kothari,

Chartered Accountant

Arun M. Kothari

Proprietor

Membership No: 108669

Place: Ahmedabad

Date : rflogl:Cll

Managing Director Whole - Time Director

Company Secretary Chief Financial Officer

I

Place: R 
,

Date:l el)O2l
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JYOTI CNC AUTOMATION LIMITED

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAT STATEMENTS

1. CORPORATE INFORMATION

Jyoti CNC Automation Limited is an Unlisted Public Company, limited by shares and incorporated

under the Companies Act, 1956 with its registered office at Rajkot, Gujarat, India. The Consolidated

financial statements comprise financial statements of Jyoti CNC Automation Limited ("the

Company") and its subsidiaries (collectively, "the Group") for the year ended March 31,2020. The

Group is a global player in the machine tools industry with market presence in India and other

countries in Asia, Europe, Middle East, North America, South Ar.nerica and Africa.

The Group is a one-stop metal cutting solutions provider, offering a wide range of CNC metal

cutting products for both Turning and Milling operations, from the entry level to high-end

machines viz; CNC Turning Center, CNC Vertical Machining Center (3-4-5 Axes), CNC Horizontal

lMachining Center, Vertical Line CNC Machines and Multitasking Machines. The Group is an

integrated CNC machine manufacturer with design, development and manufacturinq most of the

critical ccmponents in-house. Group caters to a large customer base spread across Autornobile,

Aerospace, Agriculture, Bearings, Consumer Durables, Die and Mould, Diamond Jev'rellery, Defence,

General Engineering, Medical Equipment, Plastic Processing, Plirnps and Valves, Railways, Tocting

and Textile Machinerv.

The Consolidated Financial Statements for the year ended March 31,2020 were approved by the

Board of Directors and authorised for issue on luly 07 , 2021.

2. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

Basis of preparation and presentation, Statement of Compliance

The Consolidated Financial Statements of the group have been prepared in accordance with the

Indian Accounting standards ('lnd AS') prescribed under section 133 of Companies Act, 2013 read

with Conrpanies (lndian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015, as amended from time to time.

Functional & Presentation Currency

Items included in the financial statements of each of the group's entities are measuled using the

currency of the primary economic environment in which the entity operates ('the functional

currency'). The Consolidated Financial Statements are presented in Indian Rupee "{", which i';

holding company's functional & presentation currency.

t-



JYOTI CNC AUTOMATION LIMITED

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Basis of Measurement

The Consolidated financial statements have been prepared on the historical cost convention and

on an accrual basis of accounting, except for the following material items which have been

measured at fair value as required by relevant Ind AS

Items Measurement Basis

Investments classified as fair value throuoh
profit or loss

Fair value

Net defined benefit (asset) / liability
Fair value of plan assets less present value of

defined benefit obligations

l. Principles of Consolidation

The Consolidated Financial Statements have been prepared on the following basis:

A. Subsidiaries are all entities (including structured entities) over which the group has control. The

group controls an entity when the group is exposed to, or has rights to variable returns from its
involvement with the entity and has the ability to affect those returns through its power to direct
the activities of the entity. Subsidiaries are fully consolidated from the date of acquisition up to
the effective date of disposal, as appropriate.

B. The Financial Statements of the Holding Company and its subsidiaries are combined by like

items of assets, liabilities, equity, income, expenses and cash flows. The carrying amount of the
parent's investment in the subsidiary and the parent's portion of equity of the subsidiary have

been eliminated. The intra group assets and liabilities, equity, income, expenses and cash flows

relating to transactions between entities of the group are eliminated in full. Inter-company
balances and inter-company transactions and unrealised profits or losses have been fully
eliminated.

C. Where any member of the group uses accounting policies other than those adopted in the
consolidated financial statements for like transactions and events in similar circumstances.

appropriate adjustments are made to that group member's financial statements in preparing the
consolidated financial statements.

D. The excess of cost to the Holding Company of its investments in the subsidiary companies over

its share of equity of the subsidiary companies, at the dates on which the investments in the
subsidiary companies are made, is recognised as 'Goodwill' being an asset in the Consolidated

Financial Statements. Alternatively, where the share of equity in the subsidiary companies as on

the date of investment is in excess of cost of investment of the Company, it is recognised as



JVOTI CNC AUTOMATION LIMITED

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

'Capital Reserve' and shown under the head 'Reserves and Surplus', in the Consolidated

Financial Statements.

In case of a foreign subsidiary, being non-integral operationsr revenue items are consolidated at

the average rate prevailing during the year. All the assets and the liabilities are converted at the

rates prevailing at the end of the year. Any exchange difference arising on consolidation is

recognised as "Foreign Currency Translation Difference" in the Statement of Profit and loss.

The list of subsidiary companies (direct & indirect) which are included in the consolidation & the

Group Holdings therein are as under:

Sr.

No.
Name of the Subsidiary

Companv
Date of

Acquisition
Country of

Incorporation
% of Holding As

at 31.03.2020

Direct Subsidiarv
1 Jyoti SAS 06.09.2007 France 100o/o

lndirect Subsidiaries
1 Huron Graffenstaden SAS 20j1.2007 France 100o/o

2 Huron Frasmaschinen, GmbH 20.11.2007 Germany 100o/o

3 Huron Canada lnc. 20.11.2007 Canada 100%

Jyoti SAS was floated as a 100% subsidiary of Jyoti CNC Automation Ltd on 06.09.2007. Jyoti SAS

thereafter acquired 100% shareholding of Huron Graffenstaden SAS along with its marketing

subsidiaries namely, Huron Frasmaschinen GmbH and Huron Canada Inc. However, the effective

control of these indirect subsidiaries was taken with effect from 01.01.2008.

ll. Property, Plant and Equipment

Property, Plant and Equipment are stated at cost, net of recoverable taxes, trade discount and

rebates less accumulated depreciation and impairment losses, if any. Such cost includes purchase

price, borrowing cost and any cost directly attributable to bringing the assets to its working

condition for its intended use.

Subsequent costs are included in the asset's carrying amount or recognised as a separate asset, as

appropriate, only when it is probable that future economic benefits associated with the item will

flow to the entity and the cost can be measured reliably. Property, Plant and Equipment which are

significant to the total cost of that item of Property, Plant and Equipment and having different

useful life are accounted separately,

Expenses incurred relating to project, net of income earned during the project development stage

prior to its intended use, are disclosed under Capital Work - in - Progress.

E.

F.

t



JYOTI CNC AUTOMATION LIMITED

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Gains or losses arising from de-recognition of a property, piant and equipment are measured as

the difference between the net disposal proceeds and the carrying amount of the asset and are

recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss when the asset is derecognised.

lll. Intangible Assets

Intangible assets are initially recognised at cost.

Subsequent to initial recognition, intangible assets with indefinite useful lives are carried at cost

less accumulated amortization and accumulated impairment losses, if any. Intangible assets with

definite useful lives are amortized on a straight line basis so as to reflect the pattern in which the

asset's economic benefits are consumed.

Intangible assets under development:

The Group expenses costs incurred during research phase to profit or ioss in the year in which they

are incurred. Development phase expenses are initially recognized as intangible assets under

development until the development phase is complete, upon which the amount is capitalized as

intangible asset.

lV. Depreciation and amortisation on Property, Plant & Equipment and Intangible Assets

Depreciation is provided so as to write ofl on a straight-line basis or diminishing balance

method, the cost/deemed cost of Property, Plant and Equipment and the intangible assets,

including right-of-use assets to their residual value as per useful lives prescribed under
Schedule ll of Companies Act, 2013 which are as follows:

Particulars
Estimated useful life (years)

Holding Company
Subsidiary
Companies

Leasehold Land Not Depreciated

Buildino 60 vears 1 0 to 20 vears

Plants and Machinery 15 vears 3 to 10 vears
Furniture and Fixtures 1 0 vears 3 to 6 vears
Electrical lnstal lation 10 vears 3 to 6 vears
Office Eouipments 5 vears 3 to 6 vears
Comouters 3 vears 3 to 6 vears

Vehicles:

Four Wheelers 8 vears
3 to 6 years

Two Wheelers 10 vears

Software 10 vears 5 vears

t_
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NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The charges of depreciation/ amortisation are commenced from the dates the assets are available

for their intended use and are spread over their estimated useful economic lives or, in the case of

right-of-use assets, over the lease period, if shorter. The estimated useful lives of assets and

residual values are reviewed regularly and when necessary, revised.

Depreciation/ Amortisation on assets under construction/ intangible asset under development

commences only when the assets are ready for their intended use'

Leasehold land is not depreciated.

The Holding Company fully depreciates the assets costing less than {30,000 in the year of

acquisition.

V. Leases

The Group has adopted Ind AS 116 "Leases" using the modified retrospective approach with effect

from initially applying this standard from 1st April 2019. Accordingly, the information presented for

previousyearended March 31,2019, is not restated and reported as per Ind AS 17.

The Group determines that a contract is or contains a lease, if the contract conveys right to control

the use of an identified asset for a period of time in exchange for a consideration. At the inception

of a contract which is or contains a lease, the Group recognises lease liability at the present value of

the future lease payments for non-cancellable period of a lease which is not short term in nature

except for lease of low value items. The future lease payments for such non-cancellable period are

discounted using the Company's incremental borrowing rate specific to the lease being evaluated

or for the portfolio of the lease with similar characteristics. Lease payments include fixed payments,

i.e. amounts expected to be payable by the Company under residual value guarantee, the exercise

price of a purchase option if the Company is reasonably certain to exercise that option and

payment of penalties for terminating the lease if the lease term considered reflects that the

Company shall exercise termination option. The Group also recognizes a right of use asset which

comprises of amount of initial measurement of the lease liability, any initial direct cost incurred by

the Company and estimated ruin costs.

Right of use assets is amortised over the period of lease.

Payment made towards short term leases (leases for which non-cancellable term is 12 months or

lesser) and low value assets are recognised in the statement of Profit and Loss as rental expenses

over the tenor of such leases.
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NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Vl. Financial Instruments

i. Financial Assets

a) Initial Recognition and Measurement

All Financial Assets are initially recognized at fair value. Transaction costs that are directly

attributable to the acquisition or issue of Financial Assets, which are not at Fair Value Through

Profit or Loss, are adjusted to the fair value on initial recognition. Purchase and sale of

Financial Assets are recognised using trade date accounting.

b) Subsequent measurement

A Financial Asset is measured at Amortised Cost if it is held within a business model

whose objective is to hold the asset in order to collect contractual cash flows and the

contractual terms of the Financial Asset give rise on specified dates to cash flows that are

solely payments of principal and interest on the principal amount outstanding.

A Financial Asset is measured at FVTOCI if it is held within a business model whose

objective is achieved by both collecting contractual cash flows and selling Financial

Assets and the contractual terms of the Financial Asset give rise on specified dates to

cash flows that are solely payments of principal and interest on the principal amount

outstanding.

A Financial Asset which is not classified in any of the above categories are measured at

FVTPL.

c) Other Equity Investments

All other equity investments are measured at fair value, with value changes recognised in

Statemeht of Profit and Loss, except for those equity investments for which the Group has

elected to present the value changes in 'Other Comprehensive Income'.

d) Loans to Employees

Loans given to the employees are repayable on demand and hence are carried at cost in the

Financial Statements.

L-'
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NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

e) Cash & Cash Equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents in the balance sheet comprise cash at banks and on hand and

highly liquid investments with an original maturity of three months or less, which are subject

to an insignificant risk of changes in value.

f) lmpairment of FinancialAssets

In accordance with Ind AS 109, the Group uses'Expected Credit Loss'(ECL) model, for

evaluating impairment of Financial Assets other than those measured at Fair Value Through

Profit and Loss (FVTPL).

Expected credit losses are measured through a loss allowance at an amount equal to:

. The 12-months expected credit losses (expected credit losses that result from those

default events on the financial instrument that are possible within 12 months after the

reporting date); or
. Full lifetime expected credit losses (expected credit losses that result from all possible

default events over the life of the financial instrument)

For Trade Receivables the Group applies 'simplified approach' which requires expected

lifetime losses to be recognised from initial recognition of the receivables. The Group uses

historical default rates to determine impairment loss on the portfolio of trade receivables.

At every reporting date these historical default rates are reviewed and changes in the forward

looking estimates are analysed.

For other assets, the Group uses 12 month Expected Credit Loss to provide for impairment

loss where there is no significant increase in credit risk. lf there is significant increase in credit

risk full lifetime Exoected Credit Loss is used.

ii. Financial Liabilities & Equity Instruments

a) Classification as debt or equity
Financial liabilities and equity instruments issued by the Group are classified according to the

substance of the contractual arranoements entered into and the definitions of a financial

liability and an equity instrument.

b) Equity instruments

An equity instrument is any contract that evidences a residual interest in the assets of the

Group after deducting all of its liabilities. Equity instruments are recorded at the proceeds

received,
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NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

c) Financial Liabilities: Initial Recognition and Measurement

All Financial Liabilities are recognized at fair value and in case of borrowings, net of directly

attributable cost. Fees of recurring nature are directly recognised in the Statement of Profit

and Loss as finance cost.

d) Financial Liabilities: Subsequent Measurement

Financial Liabilities are carried at amortized cost using the effective interest rate (ElR) method.

For trade and other payables maturing within one year from the balance sheet date, the

carrying amounts approximate fair value due to the short maturity of these instruments.

iii. De-recognition of Financial Instruments

The Group derecognizes a Financial Asset when the contractual rights to the cash flows from the

Financial Asset expire or it transfers the Financial Asset and the transfer qualifies for de-

recognition under Ind AS 109. A Financial liability (or a part of a financial liability) is

derecognized from the Group Balance Sheet when the obligation specified in the contract is

discharged or cancelled or expires. The difference in the carrying amount of Financial Liability is

recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss.

iv. Offsetting

Financial Assets and Financial Liabilities are offset and the net amount is presented in the

balance sheet when, and only when, the Group has a legally enforceable right to set off the

amount and it intends, either to settle them on a net basis or to realise the asset and settle the

liability simultaneously.

Vll. Provisions, Contingent Liabilities & Contingent Assets

Provisions

Provisions are recognised when the Group has a present obligation (legal or constructive) as a

result of a past event, it is probable that the Group will be required to settle the obligation, and

a reliable estimate can be made of the amount of the obligation. The amount recognised as a

provision is the best estimate of the consideration required to settle the present obligation at

the end of the reporting period, taking into account the risks and uncertainties surrounding the

obligation.

Long-term provisions are determined by discounting the expected future cash flows at a pre-tax

rate that reflects current market assessments of the time value of money. Short term provisions

are carried at their redemption value and are not offset against receivables from

reimbursements.
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NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Huron Graffenstaden SAS

Provision for Warranty & Commissioning:

When each new machine is sold, a provision is constituted according to a standard amount

defined for each family of machines for any warranty costs adjusted according to the

specificities of each machine, the country of destination and the distribution network, and an

amount is determined machine by machine for backfitting costs known at the end of the

financial year; The costs of commissioning and training customers are provisioned on the sale of

each machine according to a standard amount defined for each family of machines.

The standard amounts for provisions for warranties are re-assessed at the end of each financial

year taking account of the net expenses actually incurred (hours of labour, cost of parts and

work entrusted to subcontractors, minus any refunds obtained from suppliers of components or

their insurers) during the warranty period and exclusively concerning work done under warranty.

This revisioh is determined overall for the entire machine base. These provisions are tracked

machine by machine, the net costs incurred giving rise to a writeback of the provision originally

constituted. At the end of the warranty period or on completion of commissioning, the

remainder of the provision is written back in full.

Contingent Liabilities

Contingent liabilities are disclosed when there is a possible obligation arising from past events,

the existence of which will be confirmed only by the occurrence or non-occurrence of one or

more uncertain future events not wholly within the control of the Group or a present obligation

that arises from past events where it is either not probable that an outflow of resources will be

required to settle or a reliable estimate of the amount cannot be made.

Contingent Assets

Contingent Assets are neither recognized nor disclosed in the Notes forming part of the

Financial Statements

Vlll. Foreign currency transactions, translation

Transactions in foreign currencies are recorded at the exchange rate prevailing on the date of

transaction. Monetary assets and liabilities denominated in foreign currencies are translated at the

functional currency closing rates of exchange at the reporting date.

The results and financial position of foreign operation that have a functional currency different

from the presentation currency are translated into the presentation currency as follows:

t--
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NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

assets and liabilities are translated at closing rate at the date of that balance sheet

income, expenses & cash flows are translated at average exchange rates and

all Resulting exchange differences are recognised in other comprehensive income

On Consolidation, exchange differences arising from the translation of any net investment in

foreign entities, are recognised in other comprehensive income. When foreign operation is sold,

the associated exchange differences are reclassified to profit & loss, as part of the gain or loss on

sale.

Non-monetary items that are measured in terms of historical cost in a foreign currency are

recorded using the exchange rates at the date of the transaction.

Exchange differences arising on settlement or translation of monetary items are recognised in

Statement of Profit and Loss except to the extent of exchange differences which are regarded as an

adjustment to interest costs on foreign currency borrowings that are directly attributable to the

acquisition or construction of qualifying assets which are capitalized as cost of assets.

lX. Employee Benefits:

i. Short Term Employee Benefits

The undiscounted amount of short term employee benefits expected to be paid in exchange for

the services rendered by employees are recognised as an expense during the period when the

employees render the services.

ii. Post-Employment Benefits

Jyoti CNC Automation Limited

a) Defined Contribution Plan:

Contributions under defined contribution plans are recognised as expense for the period in

which the employee has rendered the service. Payments made to state managed retirement

benefit schemes are dealt with as payments to defined contribution schemes where the

Company's obligations under the schemes are equivalent to those arising in a defined

contribution retirement benefit scheme.

a

o
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NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

b) Defined Benefits Plan:

For defined benefit retirement schemes, the cost of providing benefits is determined using

the Discounting Cash flow Method, with actuarial valuation being carried out at each year-

end balance sheet date. Remeasurement gains and iosses of the net defined benefit

liability/(asset) are recognised immediately in other comprehensive income. The service cost

and net interest on the net defined benefit liability/(asset) are recognised as an expense

within employee costs. Past service cost is recognised as an expense when the plan

amendment or curtailment occurs or when any related restructuring costs or termination

benefits are recognised, whichever is earlier.

The retiiement benefit obligations recognised in the balance sheet represents the present

value of the defined benefit obligations as reduced by the fair value of plan assets.

Compensated absences which are expected to occur after the end of the period in which the

employee renders the related service are recognised based on actuarial valuation at the

present value of the obligation as on the reporting date.

Huron Graffenstaden SAS/ Huron Frasmaschinen, GmbH

Retirement Gratuities : the provision was determined according to a method integrating the

number of years' service, the likelihood of the persons' presence in the company at

retirement age (turnover and mortality), an annual salary adjustment rate of 0.50o/o, a

discount rate of 143% for retirement at the employee's own initiative at the age of 67.

X. lncome taxes

Tax expenses comprise of current and deferred tax. Current and deferred tax are recognized as an

expense or income in the consolidated statement of profit and loss, except when they relate to
items credited or debited either in other comprehensive income or directly in other equity, in which
case the tax is also recognized in other comprehensive income or directly in equity.

i. Current Tax:

The tax currently payable is based on taxable profit for the year. Taxable profit differs from net

profit as reported in the consolidated statement of profit and loss because it excludes items of

income or expense that are taxable or deductible in other years and it further excludes items

that are never taxable or deductible.
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NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The Group's liability for current tax is calculated using tax rates and tax laws that have been

enacted or substantively enacted in countries where the Company and its subsidiaries operate

by the end of the reporting period.

ii. Deferred Tax:

Deferred tax is provided using the liability method on temporary differences between the tax

bases of assets and liabilities and their carrying amounts for financial reporting purposes at the

reporting date. Deferred tax liabilities are recognised for all taxable temporary differences.

Deferred tax is the tax expected to be payable or recoverable on differences between the

carrying value of assets and liabilities in the financial statements and the corresponding tax

bases used in the computation of taxable profit, and is accounted for using the balance sheet

liability method. Deferred tax liabilities are generally recognized for all taxable temporary

differences. In contrast, deferred tax assets are only recognized to the extent that it is probable

that future taxable profits will be available against which the temporary differences can be

utilised.

The carrying value of deferred tax assets is reviewed at the end of each reporting period and

reduced to the extent that it is no longer probable that sufficient taxable profits will be available

to allow all or part of the asset to be recovered. Deferred tax is calculated at the tax rates that

are expected to apply in the period when the liability is settled or the asset is realised based on

the tax rates and tax laws that have been enacted or substantially enacted by the end of the

reporting period. The measurement of deferred tax liabilities and assets reflects the tax

consequences that would follow from the manner in which the Group expects, at the end of the

reporting period, to cover or settle the carrying value of its assets and liabilities.

Deferred tax assets include Minimum Alternate Tax (MAT) paid in accordance with the tax laws

in India, which is likely to give future economic benefits in the form of availability of set off
against future income tax liability. MAT is recognized as deferred tax assets in the Consolidated

balance sheet when the asset can be measured reliably and it is probable that the future

economic benefit associated with the asset will be realized.

Xl. Inventories

Inventories are measured at the lower of Cost and Net Realizable Value. The cost of inventories is

ascertained on the weighted average basis, and includes expenditure incurred in acquiring the

inventories, production or conversion costs and other costs incurred in bringing them to their

present location and condition but does not include statutory levies of whom input credits is

availed by the company.
F--
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NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Costs of Finished Goods and Works-in-Progress are determined by taking material cost (Net of

Input tax credit availed), labor and relevant appropriate overheads based on the normal operating

capacity but excluding borrowing costs.

Net realizable value is the estimated selling price in the ordinary course of business, less the

estimated costs of completion and selling expenses. The net realizable value of work in progress is

determined with reference to the selling prices of related finished products.

Xll. Revenue recognition:

a) Sale of Goods:

The Group recognizes revenue from sale of goods measured at the fair value of the
consideration received or receivable, upon satisfaction of performance obligation which is
at a point in time when control of the goods is transferred to the customen. Depending on

the terms of the contract, which differs from contract to contract, the goods are sold on a

reasonable credit term.

Sale of Services:

Sale of services are recognised on satisfaction of performance obligation towards rendering

of such services

lnterest lncome:

Interest Income is recognized on time proportion basis depending upon the amount
outstanding and effective interest rate applicable

Xlll. Borrowing costs:

Borrowing costs that are directly attributable to the acquisition, construction or production of a

qualifying asset are capitalized during the period of time that is required to complete and prepare

the asset for its intended use or sale. Qualifying assets are assets that necessarily take a substantial
period of time to get ready for their intended use or sale.

Investment income earned on the temporary investment of specific borrowings pending their
expenditure on qualifying assets is deducted from the borrowing costs eligible for capitalization.

b)

c)

Other borrowing costs are expensed in the period in which they are incurred.
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XlV. Impairment of Non-Financial Assets

The Group assesses at each reporting date as to whether there is any indication that any Property,

Plant and Equipment and Intangible Assets or group of Assets, called Cash Generating Units (CGU)

may be impaired. lf any such indication exists, the recoverable amount of an asset or CGU is

estimated to determine the extent of impairment, if any.

When it is not possible to estimate the recoverable amount of an individual asset, the Group

estimates the recoverable amount of the CGU to which the asset belongs.

An impairment loss is recognized in the Consolidated Statement of Profit and Loss to the extent,

asset's carrying amount exceeds its recoverable amount. The recoverable amount is higher of an

asset's fair value less cost of disposal and value in use. Value in use is based on the estimated

future cash flows, discounted to their present value using pre-tax discount rate that reflects current

market assessments of the time value of money and risk specific to the assets

The impairment loss recognized in prior accounting period is reversed if there has been a change

in the estimate of recoverable amount.

XV. Government grants

Government grants are recognized in accordance with the terms of the respective grant on accrual

basis considering the status of compliance of prescribed conditions and ascertainment that the
grant will be received.

Government grants related to revenue are recognized on a systematic and net basis in the

Statement of Profit and Loss over the period during which the related costs intended to be

compensated are incurred.

Government grants related to assets are recognized as income in equal amounts over the expected

useful life of the related asset.

XVl. Earnings per share

Basic Earnings Per Share are calculated by dividing the net profit or loss (excluding other

comprehensive income) for the period attributable to Equity Shareholders by the Weighted

Average Number of Equity Shares outstanding during the period. Earnings considered in

ascertaining the Company's Earnings per Share are the Net Profit after Tax for the Year. The

F--
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Weighted Average Numbers of Equity Shares outstanding during the period are adjusted for
events of Bonus lssue and Sub-division of Shares,

For the purpose of calculating diluted earnings per share, the net profit or loss (excluding other

comprehensive income) for the year attributable to equity share holders and the weighted average

number of shares outstanding during the year are adjusted for the effects of all dilutive potential

equity shares.

XVll. Standards lssued but not yet Effective

Ministry of Corporate Affairs (MCA) notifies new standard or amendments to the existing

standards. There is no such notification which would have been applicable from April 1,2020.

3. USE OF JUDGEMENTS, ESTIMATES AND ASSUMPTIONS

While preparing consolidated financial statements in conformity with Ind AS, the management has

made certain estimates and assumptions that require subjective and complex judgments. These
judgments affect the application of accounting policies and the reported amount of assets,

liabilities, income and expenses, disclosure of contingent liabilities at the statement of financial
position date and the reported amount of income and expenses for the reporting period. Financial

reporting results rely on the management estimate of the effect of certain matters that are

inherently uncertain. Future events rarely develop exactly as forecasted and the best estimates

require adjustments, as actual results may differ from these estimates under different assumptions

or conditions. Estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed on an ongoing basis. Revisions

to accounting estimates are recognized prospectively.

Judgment, estinnates and assumptions are required in particular for:

l. Recognition and measurement of defined benefit obligations

The obligation arising from defined benefit plan is determined on the basis of actuarial
assumptions. Key actuarial assumptions include discount rate, trends in salary escalation,

actuarial rates and life expectancy. The discount rate is determined by reference to market
yields at the end of the reporting period on government bonds. The period to maturity of the
underlying bonds correspond to probable maturity of tire post-employment benefit
obligations. Due to complexities involved in the valuation and its long term nature, defined
benefit obligation is highly sensitive to changes in these assumptions. All assumptions are
reviewed at each reporting period.
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ll. Recognition of deferred tax liabilities and assets

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are recognized for the future tax consequences of temporary

differences between the carrying values of assets and liabilities and their respective tax bases,

and unutilized business loss and depreciation carry-forwards and tax credits. Deferred tax

assets are recognized to the extent that it is probable that future taxable income will be

available against which the deductible temporary differences, unused tax losses, depreciation

carry-forwards and unused tax credits could be utilized.

Discounting of financial assets / liabilities

All financial assets / liabilities are required to be measured at fair value on initial recognition.

In case of financial assets / liabilities which are required to be subsequently measured at

amortized cost, interest is accrued using the effective interest method.

Provisions

Significant estimates are involved in the determination of provisions related to liquidated

damages and warranty costs. The Group records a provision for onerous sales contracts when

current estimates of total contract costs exceed expected contract revenue. The provision for

warranty, liquidated damages, onerous contracts is based on the best estimate required to

settle the present obligation at the end of the reporting period.

Legal proceedings often involve complex legal issues and are subject to substantial

uncertainties. Accordingly, considerable judgment is part of determining whether it is

probable that there is a present obligation as a result of a past event at the end of the

reporting period, whether it is probable that such a Legal Proceeding will result in an outflow

of resources and whether the amount of the obligation can be reliably estimated. lnternal and

external counsels are generally part of the determination process.

V. Estimation uncertainties relating to the Covid-19 global health pandemic

The Group has considered relevant internal and external sources of information to evaluate

the impact of the pandemic on the financial statements for the year ended March 31't, 2020.

The Group has assessed the recoverability of the assets including receivables, investments,

property plant and equipment, intangible assets, right of use assets have made necessary

adjustments to the carrying amounts by recognising provisions/impairment of assets where

necessary. However, the actual impact may be different from that estimated as it will be

dependent upon future developments and future actions to contain or treat the disease and

mitigate its impact on the economy.

,/ t.:,
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JYOTI CNC AUTOMATION LIMITED
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

(Amount in t)

6 Other Non Current Financial Assets

Particulars
As at

31.03.2020

As at
31.03.2019

( Unsecured, considered good)

Banks Term Deposits having maturity period more than 12

months from the Balance Sheet date
33,866,s02 98,964,720

Total 33,866,502 98,964,720

7 Other Non-Current Assets

Particulars
As at

31.03.2020

As at

31.03.2019

Security Deposit* 69,336,128 66,233,040

-9ceit-eLA-{v-'-r-qr
8,848,600 10,776,298

Other Advances 37,546,069 44,379,609

Total 115,730,797 121,388,947

( " For Related Party Transactions Refer Note No. 35 )

8 lnventories

Particulars
As at

31"03.2020

As at

31.03.2019

Raw materials (including in Transit) 3,530,178,359

.-W-g$:Lr:p-'-gglg-'-'- 2,145,214,439
1?f _912__8_e_r?_e_?_.

2,041,675,436

Finished goods & Scrap 264,746,353 289,323,108

Stores and spares 305,387,547 365,318,440

Total 6,245,526,698 5,914,606,276

9 Trade receivables

Particulars
As at

31.03.2020

As at

31.03.2019

Unsecured, considered good* 1,975,885,256 1,750,577 ,289
Bad & Doubtful

Less:Allowances for bad and doubtful debts

1,975,885,256 1,750,577,289

( * For Related Party Transactions Refer Note No. 35 )

1,975,885,256Total 1,750,577,289

t-



JYOTI CNC AUTOMATION LIMITED
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

10 Cash and Cash Equivalents

(Amount in t)

Particulars
As at

31.03.2020

As at
31.03.2019

Cash and cash equivalents

Balances with banks 26,749,888

2,962,617

156,078,633

Total 31,547,510 159,041,250

11 Other balances with bank

Particulars
As at

31.03.2020

As at
31.03.2019

Bank balances other than cash and cash equivalents
Balances with Banks in Term Deposit Accounts to the extent

175,980,058 77,083,379
!r-"l9--q'--Ver-eiLV-srcv--?-.-p-e:ils-

Total 176,980,059 77,083,379

12 Loans- Current

Particulars
As at

31.03.2020

As at
31.03.2019

Unsecured, considered good
Loans to Employees* 41,823,301

Total 43,861,140 41,823,301
( * For Related Party Transactions Refer Note No. 35 )

13 Other Financial Assets- Current

Particulars
As at

31.03.2020

As at
31.03.2019

.ll-t-"-tg-'-t-As-.j-ys-9-g.l-9-qil::_I_._,1_?_:p_g:.ti: 1,927,812
---9..1-o-9,1-99-.
96,372,160Other Assets 61,069,462

Total 62,997,274 102,480,326

14 Other Current Assets

As at
31.03.2020

As at
31.03.2019

Total

Particulars

375,654,760 411,956,954

Other Advances 375,654,760 411,956,854
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JYOTI CNC AUTOMATION LIMITED
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

(Amount in t)
16 Other Equity

Particulars
As at

31-03.2020
As at

31.03.2019

Securities Premium Reserve

As Per Last Balance Sheet 984,787,475 984,787,475

.A19-,Is-.--"tp-t-s--91f lLg!ry-!-t-9-l-l!-a-!g:.
984,787,475 984,787,475

(Amounts received on issue of shares in excess of the par value has been classified as securities premium)

Foreign Currency Translation Reserve (182,770,885) (62,864,492)

Holding company(Exchange Differences arising from the consolidation of Financial Statements of Subsidiary and

have been classified as Foreign Currency Translation Reserve)

Capital Reserve on Consolidation
Excess of fair value of net assets acquired over the

recognised as Capital Reserue on Consolidation.

Retained Earnings

362,351,220 339,009,909
fair value of consideration in a business combination is

(108,839,844) (164,682,117)
. 4 :- 3-"- lL g-*- 

-a-9199-e- -s-19_91_ _ _ _ _ _ _ _

Add : Net Profit For The Year (503,090,690)

Less : Additional Charge on account of Conclusion of lease &
Buy back transaction

---19-1,91-9,I-a-9-

(129,007,273)

(511,930,534) (108,839,844)

(Retained Earnings comprise of the company's undistributed earnings after taxes.

Other Comprehensive Income
As per Last Balance Sheet 1,007,88s,921 884,148,247

.419,--c.!:etg-H-01-"-t)-leff -..gtglty_g_ql 41,799,438 123,737,674

1,049,685,359 1,007,885,921

Total 1,602,122,635 2,159,977,968



JYOTI CNC AUTOMATION LIMITED

NOTES TO CONSO!.IDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

(Amount in t)
17 Borrowings

Particulars
As at

31.03.2020

As at
31.03.2019

Secured - At amortised cost

_r_9[1-_L_q_u_E_-_ltg_n_9_{K:
1,073,272,846 688,121,007

(Term loans of Parent Company are secured by first charge on

pari passu basis on the Company's immovable & movable

assets and second charge on inventory, receivables & other

current assets, both present and future)

(Term loans of subsidiary company is secured by first rank

mortgage of immovable property held by Jyoti SAS, France)

Vehicle loans

(Vehicle loans are secured by way of hypothecation of vehicles)

Long Term Maturity of Finance lease obligation
(Secured by Leased Asset)

2,721,751

13,978,186

7,7B6,BOB

31,401,348

1,O99,972,783 727,309,164

Unsecured - At amortised cost

Loans and Advances From Financial Institutions & Others 125,054,998 481,733,979

Loans and Advances From Related Parties" 72,388,836

Loans from Banks 162,578,251 159,516,548

287,633"249 713.639.363

Total 1,377,606,032 1,440,948,527
* ( For Related Party Transactions Refer Note No. 35 )

18 Provisions- Non Current

Particulars
As at

31.03.2020

As at
31.03.2019

Provision for Employee benefits 220,0s9,712 174,221,740

Total 220,059,712 174,221,740

F



JYOTI CNC AUTOMATION LIMITED
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

19 Deferred Tax Liabilities (Net)
(Amount in {)

Pafticulars
As at

31.O3.2020

As at
31.03.2019

Deferred Tax Liability [Net of Assets] 223,381,666 293,498,247

Total 223,381,666 293,498,247

2A Borrowings- Current

Particulars
As at

31.03.2020

As at
31.03.2019.l

i

Secured - At amoftised cost

Loan Repayable on Demand

From Banks 4,826,024,778 3,969,172,390

(The Parent Company's loans repayable on demand (Working

Capital Limits) are secured by first charge on pari passu basis

over Parent Company's st<,'ck & book debts and second charge

on pari passu basis over Parent Company's immovable and

movable assets)

(The borrowings of subsidiary is secured by pledge on its

current assets including stock and book debts/

receivables/invoices and business pledge of Euro 10 Million

and first rank mortgage on Factory Building. The same is also

secured by corporate guarantee of Pai'ent Company and

personal guarantee of Promoter Directors of Parent Company)

Frorn Others

Total 4,860,914,090 4,237,048,0A2

21 Trade payables

Particulars
As at

31.03.2020

As at
31.03.2019

-r-n*-p-eyg-91-"-:-Vi-.p-c$-:itg!t--e-!l-e-'l [:s]-----------
Trade payable - Other than Micro and small enterprise

16,890,401 18,830,752

2,697,298,866 2,507 ,741,65 ,

.,'i
tt'1.

'" ."t;':
,;i'.rt

I

I

I

I

Total 2,714,189,267 2,526,572,403

* The Holding cornpany has requested the suppliers to give inforrnation about their status as Micro, Small and

Medium Enterprises as defined under the MSMED Act, 2006. Details to the extent available has been reported.

(Refer Note No. 33) ,r., ,.,:i

L_
;'lr. i.i:

i r,,: i:

;'::',).



JYOTI CNC AUTOMATION LIMITED

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

22 Other financial liabilities

(Amount in {)

Particulars
As at

31.03.2020

As at
31.03.2019

Current Maturity of Long Term Borrowings - Secured 107,319,850 38,295,693

._c_91e_1t_lyt_9!y_rtly__o_l_t_e.l1-9-I_9II1_B_-o_[9yitr_g_:_:--u_$_e_ggtgg
108,076,91-7 38,717,716

._9y_'l_"_t'_t_V_ely_'tly__o_r_f_'.lg.lS_"__L_e_q'_S_99_li_e_9!!9lt:
27,427,962

---9-1..17-9,?-3-l-.
3,772,205lnterest Accrued but not due 20,331,389

Interest due on Long Term Borrowings - Unsecured

25,567,607
------19'!1-l'!-61-.

29,720,250Interest due on Short Term Borrowings

Expenses Payable 167,390,434 191,336,237

Payables for Capital Expenditure 437,307,437 160,893,986

Total 893,421,596 512,425,585

23 Other Current Liabilities

Particulars
As at

31.03.2020

As at

31.03.2019

.41yg.tg_._t__e_e_qg_sl9_9!.91

Others

462,155,649

30s,636,599

Total 864,400,552 767,792,248

24 Provisions- Current

Particulars
As at

31.03.2020

As at
31.03.2019

.l-tg-y'-'i-o-il..-t-t-Tp-!-gy-"-c-9-:$lt!'- 15,945,869 15,672,400

Total 15,945,869 15,672,400

-



JYOTI CNC AUTOMATION LIMITED

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

25 Revenue from operations

(Amount in t)

Particulars
For the year ended

31.03.2020

For the year ended

31.03.2019

Sale of product 6,680,443,434 9,422,773,0s3

Sale of services 173,886,923 224,474,487

Other operating income 13,409,747 5,318,738

Total 6,867,740,104 9,652,566,278

26 Other income

Particulars
For the year ended

31.03.2020

For the year ended

31.03.2019

lnterest Income

Discount Income
-----1-9,9-8-l,l-9? ----t1'P#*::

Foreign Exchange Fluctuation Gain ( Net of Loss ) 1,960,469

Others 97,725,876 124,663,528

Total 116,670,127 140,841,436

27 Cost of material consumed

Particulars
For the year ended

31.03.2020

For the year ended

31.03.2019

Opening Stock 3,515,929,787 1,979,204,017

4,114,828,177 5,597,822,775Add: Purchases

7,630,757,964 7,577,026,792

-l-q':,-9lg-'-'lg- stock (3,760,441,294) (3,515,929,787)

Foreign Currency Translation Reserve 35,613,964 (29,934,798)

Total 3,905,930,534 4,031,162,2O7

28 Changes in inventories of finished goods and work-inprogress

Particulars
For the year ended

31.03.2020

For the year ended

31.03.2019
Opening stock:

Finished goods
_ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _? 9_9,1_2_L l_g 

g_ 
_

2,041,675,436

218,402,972

-Wg-t(:it'_-gg_gle_::_____________________ 3,616,139,989

2,330,998,544 3,834,542,961
Less: Closing stock

Finished goods

Work-in-progress 2,145,214,439 2,041,675,436

2,409,960,792 2,330,998,544

Foreign Currency Translation Reserve 57,872,978 (48,024,229)

1,455,520,188Net (increase)/decrease in inventory (21,089,2701



JYOTI CNC AUTOMATION LIMITED

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

(Amount in t)

Particulars
For the year ended

31.03.2020 31.03.2019

34,660,994 1,572,989,109

* ( For Related Party Transactions Refer Note No. 35 )

30 Finance Costs

Particulars
For the year ended

31.03.2020

For the year ended

31.03.2019

Other Borrowing Cost

Bank & other Financltl-9-l'-qp-g:-- ----l-?-e-?:L'!-s-q-------------- -----9?-l-89t91?-.

Total 707,101,171 726,358,212

* ( For Related Party Transactions Refer Note No. 35 )



JYOTI CNC AUTOMATION LIMITED

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

(Amount in t)

31 Other Expenses

Particulars
For the year ended

31.03.2020

For the year ended

31.03.2019

Manufacturing & Other Direct Expenses

--c-9tt:ltTp-!'-9tl-el-!!-o-tgl-*--lpel"-'.
133,654,963 197,946,669

lg-! -W-el.- -9 IE le-e!- - - - - - - - - - - -
136,675,075 __l_?_141_9,1_0_l_

175,143,678137,593,303
_f _qW_._t_4_f_,1_._l__E_Ip_gls__._t__

-f -q.-!g:ry -EIP -..$-e-s- - - - - - - - - -
28,191,580 43,080,623

Transporlation Expenses - Inward 98,482,400 145,031,411

--c.l-"-elry-,.I-g]y-qtqilg--+-4-s-9t!y--E-Ip-9ls--e-s----.!ttp-o-t!
16,476,574 22,358,419

27,234,507 32,973,484

578,308,402 810,993,389

Administrative & Selling Expenses

Advertisement, Exhibition & Marketing Expenses 126,499,963 152,040,752

After Sale Service Expenses 37,455,721 41,642,485

_At\l _c_ _En g.:: :_._: _ _ _ _ _ - _

Clearing & Forwarding Expenses - Exports -.iiir;i7
Donation

Foreign Exchange Fluctuation Loss ( Net of Gain ) 17,481,417

Transportation Expense - Outward 82,608,427 129,540,868

Legal & Professional Charges '15,870,805 s,325,692

Office Expenses 15,348,223 12,476,036

_?_q:!_qg_"_,__1t_q!gffry__*_I_".!e_phone Expenses 14,818,03e___ _l_q,qfr4_8_9.
Remuneration to Auditor

- Audit Fees 2,304,357 6,876,380

Other Exoenses

99,649,724

254,198,790 215,764,842

800,1 54,555 865,546,574

Total 1,378,462,957 1,676,539,963

32 Earnings Per Share

Particulars
For the year ended

31.03.2020

For the year ended

31.03.2019

Basic & Diluted Earnings Per Share - EPS

Profit available for Equity Shareholder (s03,090,690) 184,849,546

WeiohtedWeighted Average Number of Shares Outstanding 29,479,366 29,479,366

Basic & Diluted Earnings Per Share - of { 10/- each (17.O7) 6.27
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JYOTI CNC AUTOMATION LIMITED

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

(Amount in t)
According to information available with the Management, on the basis of information received from suppliers

regarding their status under the Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises Development Act, 2006('MSMED Act'), the
Holdinq Companv has amounts due to Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises underthe said Act as follows:

Particulars
As at

31.03.2020

As at

31.03.2019
(a) Principal amount remaining unpaid to any supplier at the
end of the year
(b) Interest due thereon remaining unpaid to any supplier at

the end of the year

(a) The amount of principal paid beyond the appointed date

(b) The amount of interest paid beyond the appointed date

The amount of interest due and payable for the period of
delay in making payment (which have been paid but beyond

the appointed day during the year) but without adding the

interest specified under the MSMED Act, 2006

The amount of interest accrued and remaining unpaid at the
end of each accounting year

The amount of further interest remaining due and payable

even in the succeeding years, until such date when the
interest dues above are actually paid to the small enterprise,

for the purpose of disallowance of a deductible expenditure

under section 23 of the Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises

Development Act, 2006.

14,294,793

1,589,910

18,171,400

1,005,698

2,595,608

15,601,094

336,250

50,477,895

2,893,408

3,229,658



JYOTI CNC AUTOMATION LIMITED

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

34 Contingent Liabilities & Commitments - To The Extent Not Provided For

Particulars
For the Year Ended

31.03.2020
For the Year Ended

31.O3.2019

I ContingentLiabilities

i Letter of Credit & Bank Guarantee

.9.'-t-'-te19il---L-"-t-t-"-t-gl-91-e$i-t-s-$--a-g$-f-9-qr-a-!-t-e-9.
Outstanding Standby Letter of Credit & Letter of Comfort *

1,12s,100,000

€ 60,00,000

1,179,270,065

€ 60,00,000

tl

ill

Corporate Guarantee

Guarantees given by the Holding Company to banks on behalf of step

down subsidiary*

Claim Against the Company not Acknowledged as Debt
Vendor

€ 90,00,000

611,632

€ 90,00,000

611,632
Customer

Compensation Claim

Amount paid under protest
5,785,947

2,000,114

2,527,025

1,950,114

iv Disputed Excise Duty, Service Tax & Other Liabilities
Disputed Excise Duty, Service Tax, & other Liabilities in respect of Pending Litigations before Appellate Authority &
Against which amount paid Under Protest are as follows :

25,420,671 25,420,671

Disputed VAT Liabilities

10,755,188 4,537,489

4,729,573
1-s-{9-1,.11-1----------------!!-,-19-1,-11-l-

4,729,573

. P_np_u_!g_o_ _l! grq_ A s_t_ ! g! !i!t s : 6,389,2s0

Amount Paid Under Protest - Excise Duty 2,382,589 2,382,589

-An-o-y$_e_qr_o__${:r_lp!s_'l__S_l_I 18,754,127
- - - - - - - - - - - l -8-,-Z ? t-' l-?l- -

579,361Amount paid Under Protest - VAT 579,361

ll Commitments

. Capital Commitments - Estimated amount of Capital Contracts

.ler-e'.uil-g-_V.t_"lg_._,llg_{_1_[9!_pl_9ylg_e_9__qs__91_Eg]_qt_c_q_!lE_"_!_P_qt_e

ii Other Commitments - Exporl Obligation Against Advance License
'6il."' c.]';i fi; d-r-ri;i;,y';;ff 6;; il 6; by Subsidiary which is

.9_qpj9_q!_t_o__p1_o_lilqpjlL!!y_il_:_t.rp_'j{'g__rv_____

1,671,260 3,291,139

33,324,429 337,600,376

€ 90,40,000 € 50,00,000
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JYOTI CNC AUTOMATION LIMITED
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

36 Disclosure Fursuant To Ind AS - 19 - Employee Benefits

36.1 Defined Contribution Plan

The Holding Company has recognized < 1,63,32,477/- & < 1,94,05,418/- in the Statement of Profit & Loss for the year ended March 31, 2020

& March 31,2019 respectively under Defined Contribution Plan.

36.2 Defined Benefit Plan

The following table summaries the component of Net Benefit Expenses recognized in the Statement of Profit & Loss and amounts recognized

in the Balance Sheet as per Actuarial Valuation Repoft.

As At 31" March, 2020

(Amount in

As At 31 March,2019

Particulars Compensated Gratui* Compensated

Expenses ' Expenses
Gratuity

Net Asset / ( Liability ) Recognized in Balance Sheet

Fair Value of Plan Assets

__-_BL._'_gt!_y_u_!.. -ql_V_ll_u_E_._{_9_u-!_s_g_t!_o_t__________________ __

- 11,973,215

61,659,399 34,505,930

Unrecoonized Past Service Cost

----Vlts-.-g-g[rg-{A.-!v-u-Hl-!9-'-:---
Net Asset / ( Liabiliw ) Recognized in the Balance Sheet (74,998.504) (33,817,7461 (61,659,399) (34,50s.930)

Components of Employer Expenses

Current Service Cost !,!l-8]11------------2'-71-s-'91-9-------------a.r-s-l-1-s--61-.

2,208,1U

Past Service Cost

---.!l-et-A:tv-ele!-!e-::-l-Lq-q.r-i-B-e-.-
Expense Recognized in The Statement of Profit & Loss 14,723,262 1,609,181 13,333,452 6,071,966

Cfosing Defined Benefit Obligation 87,893,657 33,817,746 73,532,614 34,505,930

Change in Fair Value of Plan Assets during the year ended

----9-p-Ttttg-f-et-Yg-!--e--o-l-?lsr-A$eF-- ---.-.---l-1.e-l-1.?1-
10,940,478

Interest Income

Expected Return on Plan Assets (60,928)

Actuarial Gain / ( Loss )

Employer Contribution

Closinq Fair Value of Plan Assets 12,895,153 11,973,215

Other €omprehensive Income for the Period

Due to Chanoe in financial assumotions 7,404,716

.9_rl,e__t9__!!Ellg_g_1ll_-a_._f_qg_gp_!!S_-._:su-mption (s9,s70)

Due to experience adjustments (6,352,939) - 1,141,488

Return on plan assets excluding amounts included in interest

tncome
(148,626)

(711,062)

60,928

Amounts recognized in Other Comprehensive Income 1,053,1 35 481,800

lnvestment Details

Government of lndia Securities

Corpor ate Bonds

Special Deposit Scheme

Insurer Manaoed Funds

Others

Principal Actuarial Assumptions
Discount Rate

Expected Rate Of Return

lnterest Rate

Salary Escalation

Retirement Aqe

---ltgrg-t'-elol-Erp!-9v-99-s--9pL!$-lgr-[e4,v-rc!irct-lt 0.00% 0.00% 0.00%

1%Io 15% 1%to 15% 1o/o to 157o 1o/o to 15o/o

) I,UZO,JOJ 29,466,366

33,817,746 61.659,399

take into account inflation, seniority, promotion and

000%

Attrition - Withdrawal Rates

Cunent Liability

Non - Current

as at 31't March, 2020 & 31'r

The estimates of rate of escalation in future salary

other relevant factors including supply & demand in above information is certified by The Actuary
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JYOTI CNC AUTOMATION LIMITED

NOTES TO STANDALONE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

38. Capital Management

The Group's capital management is intended to create value for shareholders by facilitating
the achievement of long term and short term goals of the Group.

The Group determines the amount of capital required on the basis of annual business
coupled with long term and short term strategic investment and expansion plans.
funding needs are met through equity; cash generated from operations, long term
short term bank borrowinos.

The Group monitors the capital structure on the basis of net debt to equity ratio and
maturity profile of the overall debt portfolio of the Group.

Net debt includes interest bearing borrowings less cash and cash equivalents and other
bank balances (including non-current and earmarked balances).

The table below summarizes the capital, net debt and net debt to equity ratio of the Group.

( Amount in t)

* Net Debt to Equity ratio as at March 31,2020 and March 31,2019 has been computed
based on Equity as at year end

plan

The

and

..:.,,_.- ,.\
| -- 1,-

,"til.:., ',I .i:r "...:,.j

Particulars As at March 31,2020 As at March 31,2019
Total Equity(A)* 1,896,916,295 2,45,47,71,628

Gross Debt(B) 6,527,143,849 5,83,81,91,891

Gross Debt as above 6,527,143,949 5,83,81,91,891

Less : Cash & Cash Eouivalents -31,547,510 (15,90,41,211)

Less : Other balances with
banks (including non-current
& earmarked balances)

-210,846,560 (17,60,48,009)

Net Debt (C) 6,284,749,779 5,5O,31,02,542

Net Debt to Equity (C/A)* 3.31 2.24



JYOTI CNC AUTOMATION I.IMITED

NOTES TO STANDALONE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

39. Risk Management:

The Group's activities expose it to market risk, liquidity risk and credit risk.

This note explains the sources of risk which the group is exposed to and how it manages the
risk and the related impact in the financial statements.

The Group's risk management is done in close co-ordination with its board of directors and
focuses on actively securing the Group's short, medium and long-term cash flows by
minimizing the exposure to volatile financial markets. Long-term financial investments are
managed to generate lasting returns. The Group does not actively engage in the trading of
financial assets for speculative purposes nor does it write options.

The most significant financial risks to which the Group is exposed are described below:

a) Credit risk:

Credit risk arises from the possibility that counter party may not be able to settle their
obligations as agreed. The Group is exposed to credit risk from loans and advances to
related parties, trade receivables, bank deposits and other financial assets. The Group
periodically assesses the financial reliability of the counter party taking into account the
financial condition, current economic trends, analysis of historical bad debts and ageing
of accounts receivable. Individual customer limits are set accordingly.

Bank deposits: The Group maintains its Cash and cash equivalents and Bank deposits
with reputed and highly rated banks. Hence, there is no significant credit risk on such
deposits.

Loans to related parties: They are given for business purposes. The Group reassesses the
recoverability of loans periodically.

Trade Receivable: The Group trades with recognized and credit worthy third parties. lt is
the Group's policy that all customers who wish to trade on credit terms are subject to
credit verification procedures. In addition, receivable balances are monitored on an on-
going basis with the result that the Group's exposure to bad debts is not significant.

There are no significant credit risks with related parties of the Group. The Group is
exposed to credit risk in the event of non-payment by customers. Credit risk
concentration with respect to trade receivables is mitigated by the Group's large
customer base. Adequate expected credit losses are recognized as per the assessments.
The history of the trade receivables shows nil and nil allowance for bad and doubtful
debts as at March 31 , 2020 and March 31, 2019 respectively.

t-



JYOTI CNC AUTOMATION LIMITED

NOTES TO STANDALONE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

b) Liquidity risk:

Prudent liquidity risk management implies maintaining sufficient cash and marketable

securities and the availability of funding through an adequate amount of committed
credit facilities to meet obligations when due. Due to the nature of the business, the
Group maintains flexibility in funding by maintaining availability under committed
facilities.

Management monitors rolling forecasts of the Group's liquidity position and cash and

cash equivalents on the basis of expected cash flows. The Group takes into account the
liquidity of the market in which it operates. In addition, the Group's liquidity
management policy involves projecting cash flows in major currencies and considering
the level of liquid assets necessary to meet these, monitoring balance sheet liquidity
ratios against internal and externai regulatory requirements and maintaining debt
financing plans.

Maturities of financial liabilities:

The tables below analyze the Group's financial liabilities into relevant maturity groupings
based on their contractual maturities for all non-derivative financial liabilities. The

amounts disclosed in the table are the contractual undiscounted cash flows. Balances

due within 12 months equal their carrying balances as the impact of discounting is not
significant.

Non-derivative
Financial Liabilities:

As at March 31,2020
< 1 vear 1-2 vear >2 vear Total

Borrowings [including
current maturities and

interestl

5,149,537,816 221,560,144 1,156,045,888 6,527,143,848

Other Current
financial liabilities

604,697,871 604,697,871

Trade Payable 2,714,189,266 2,714,189,266

tn

Non-derivative
Financial Liabilities:

As at March 31,2019
< 1 year 1-2 year >2 vear Total

Borrowings [including
current maturities and

interestl

4,39,72,43,364 13,95,13,098 1,30,14,35,429 5,83,81,91,891

Other Current financial
liabilities

35,22,30,223 35,22,30,223

Trade Payable 2,52,65,72,403 2,52,55,72,403

tn

<)

L--



JYOTI CNC AUTOMATION LIMITED

NOTES TO STANDATONE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

c) Foreign currency risk:

The Group is exposed to foreign exchange risk arising from foreign currency
transactions, primarily with respect to the US Dollar and Euro. Foreign exchange risk
arises from recognized assets and liabilities denominated in a currency that is not the
Group's functional currency. The Group's operations in foreign currency creates natural
foreign currency hedge. This results in insignificant net open foreign currency exposures
considering the volumes and operations of the Group.

d) Interest Rate risk

Liabilities:

The Group's policy is to minimize interest rate cash flow risk exposures on long-term
financing. As at March31,2020, the Group is exposed to changes in market interest rates
through bank borrowings at variable interest rates. The Group's investments in Fixed

Deposits are at fixed interest rates.

Sensitivity ":
Below is the sensitivity of profit or loss (PAT) in interest rates:

Particulars Movement in Rate March 31,2020 March 31,2019
Interest Rates +1.00% (40,212,072) (4,18,31,595)

Interest Rates -1.00o/o 40,212,072 4,18,31,595
* Holding all other variables constant
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JYOTI CNC AUTOMATION LIMITED

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Exceptional ltems
Exceptional items in the Consolidated Statement of Profit and Loss are those which are considered
for separate disclosure in the Consolidated Financial Statements considering their size, nature or
incidence' The amount disclosed under the Exceptional ltems relates to the write off of the loan by
Jyoti SAS, France of Euro 4.04m equivalent to t 31.83 crore taken from Ascending Wealth Offshore
Inc. (Out of the loan for a total of Euro 8.5m). The said write off of loan was accompanied by a
"return to profitability" clause conditioned by the achievement by the step down subsidiary, Huron
Graffenstaden SAS France of a net income from operations (before tax) of at least Euro 5,00,CC10

with no tinre limit.

The outstanding balances as at March 31,2020, in respect of Trade Payables, Trade Receivables,
Loans & Advances and deposits are subject to confirmation from respective parties arrd
consequential reconciliation and/or adjustments arising there from, if any. The Management,
however, does not expect any material variation.

42 According to the opinion of the Management, the value of realization of current assets, loans and
advances and other receivables in the ordinary course of business would not be less than the
amount at which they are stated in the Balance Sheet.
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